CITY OF STURGEON BAY COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
TUESDAY, MAY 16, 2023
6:00 p.m.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL — 421 MICHIGAN ST
DAVID J. WARD, MAYOR

Call to order.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Public Comment on agenda items only.

Presentation re: Granary Update.

Consideration of the following bills: General Fund — $325,979.02, Capital Fund - $102,672.63,
ARPA - $203,500.00, Cable TV - $99.00, Solid Waste Enterprise Fund - $32,860.76, and
Compost Site Enterprise Fund - $55.00 for a grand total of $665,1 66.41. [roll call]

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member requests
before the Adoption of the Agenda, in which event the item will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and considered immediately following the consent agenda.

* a. Approval of 5/2/23 regular Common Council minutes.

*h. Place the following minutes on file:

(1) Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee — 4/25/23
(2) Ad Hoc MERR Advisory Committee — 5/10/23

* C. Place the following reporis of file:
(1) Fire Department Report — March 2023
(2) Police Department Report — April 2023
(3) Bank Reconciliation — April 2023
(4) Revenue & Expense Report — April 2023

*d. Consideration of: Approval of beverage operator licenses.

o Consideration of: Approval of Temporary Class B Wine license.

*f Consideration of: Approval of Temporary Class B Beer and Class B Wine Licenses.
*g. Consideration of: Approval of Class A Beer and Class A Liguor licenses.

* h. Consideration of: Approval of change of premise section to liquor license for

Dromhus Door County, LLC,



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

* Consideration of: Approval of Street Closure Application for Destination Sturgeon
Bay for Harmony by the Bay.

* . Consideration of: Approval of Sidewalk Café Permit for Crate.
* k. Consideration of: Approval of Sidewalk Café Permit for Brick Lot Pub.

3 Consideration of: Approval of Sidewalk Café Permit for Pinky Promise Coffee &
Articipation.

*m. Finance/Purchasing & Bullding Committee recommendation re: Approve the lease
between the City and Genesis Behavioral Services for rental of the property located
at 911 N. 14" Avenue.

Mayoral Appointments.

Second reading of ordinance re: Rezone Parcel 281-62-08000117, located on Colorado Street
and N 6 Avenue, from Single-Family Residential (R-1) and Single-Family Residential (R-2)
to Planned Unit Development (PUD) and shall be subject to the site plan and requirements.
Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the transfer of
$50,000 from excess Cable TV Fund revenues to General Fund Operating and Capital Fund
Computer budgets. (3/4 vote = 6 votes)

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the acquisition of
the stormwater easement from Tall Pines Estates based on terms.

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation & Ad Hoc NERR Advisory
Committee recommendation re: Approve the NERR prospectus.

City Administrator report.

Mayor’s report.

Convene In closed session in accordance with the following exemptions:

a. Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of
public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive
or bargaining reasons require a closed session. Wis. Stats. 19.85(1)(e)

b. Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or
written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to
litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. Wis. Stats. 19.85(1){(g)
Consideration of: Granary Development Agreement.

Move to reconvene in open session to take formal action upon preceding subject of closed

session, if appropriate; or to conduct discussion or give further consideration where the

subject is not appropriate for closed session consideration. The Council may adjourn in

closed session.

Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY DCCUR.

Posted:
Date:
Tima:

By:

5-1A-23

ti e

S

NOTE: COUNCIL CHAMBERS WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC TO OBSERVE AND
RENDER PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY. THE MEETING WILL BE
LIVESTREAMED AT https://sbtv.viebit.com/ AND CABLE ACCESS CHANNEL 988.



Historical Society Foundation,c

May 11, 2023

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Laurel Hauser, President
Matt Young, Treasurer
Kelly Avenson, Secrefary
Kelly Catarozoll

Nicola Kaflan

Deh Whitelaw-Gorskl
Beth Renstrom

Phil Biebl

Terry Smith

STAFE

Nicole Matson
[ Brenary - Praject Manager

|

P.0. Box 827 | Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235

Door County Granary Project Update

The Sturgeon Bay Historical Society Foundation submitted the final documents
required to complete its application to the USDA Rural Development for
congressionally directed spending funds on April 28. Per USDA dictates, a public
meeting was held. This occurred on Wednesday, April 26, at the Door County
Public Library. Twelve people attended, were told about the project and were
able to ask questions. Member of the local media were also present. The USDA
application remains under review. The review can take approximately 3 months
to process.

Preconstruction work has been moving forward according to the schedule.
Design Development plans for the integrated Phase 1 and Phase 2 build-out from
LA DALLMAN Architects were submitted on time on April 20. On April 28,
Greenfire's preconstruction manager was on site to walk prospective MEPFP
(mechanical, electrical, plumbing, fire protection) contractors through the
building in preparation of submitting bid proposals. Currently, Greenfire is
working on a whole project cost estimate, scheduled to be submitted to SBHSF
by May 19.

SBHSF is working on historical interpretation and inventorying artifacts and has
hired a college student as a summer intern to help with this process. SBHSF has
also engaged the services of Larson-Marvine, a professional branding, visioning
and planning company to prepare for post-construction needs.

SBHSF is continuing to work with the city on an extension to the development
agreement.

Respectfully submitted by:

Micole Matson,
Granary Project Manager, nicole@doorcountygranary.org 0920-241-6819

Laurel Hauser,
SBHSF Board President, lduffinhauser@gmail.com, 920-493-0572

email: sturgeonbayhistoricalsociety@gmail.com | www.sturgeonbayhistorcialsociety.org




CITY 1" STGEECH BAY
DREARTMINT SUMMBEY RIZEORL 7 .

TAGE: 1

&F_ AC dmm derano
[

THWDINES DUE ON/REFOLE 057162023

ENDOR ¥  WNAME ITEK NRSELETFTTON RCCOURT £ AMCUHT DIE
NERAL FURD
BENEFAL FUND
LIMILITIES
ROOALTTT O ETEUICTURES GROUER INC aTSH DPRUOSDT SEFDRDSRLEET FARM  01--000-G00-23144 L. a0
OTAL LIADTILITIES L,
HALLFIKY NLISHTIHG
AerI FWS  WEPT ENERGY 4%/2% ATHLETIE FLD LI eROJ 01-000-281-3G000 T,3ah.38
TtAlL BALELFIRLL LIGHTINHG L. 363,329
TOTAT HREHERAT TN 1,435,348
CIwY COEWCEIL
03:33 CRLLOCY WISCONHMIN RSA LG 0423 3 ALRTW CELLRHROWNRS 0:-105 -000-5095%49 16141 . a4
FOINT 100, 64
TOTAL T {OUECIL 100 .64
LAW/LREAL
RHUNNSER  RMONDUSHEN DAVIS, LG 12/87 TeT MARTHE SATWVACE 21-110-300--FROL0 1,404
TOTAT 1, 664,00
TOTAT LARTHGAL 186400
CITY CTWEK -TREASORTH
RGN ool COUNTY BEE1LHTER OF DELTE CODIES 01-115--0a0--56350 3,00
17700 0Ef (L CORPORATION EENS/LAM POLCE/RDEDESIRANNS 11-1: 500051550 n6_ER
17744 nRLA BATTERIES 01--115-903--A1350 1a, 44
DI PHINT DO PRENTING L0 PURCHRAR ORDER BOODKHS 31-115-a0a--516dd 4az, il
ne BRIRT 2500 WINGOR ENVELIRRS iyl -3 Le—00a-51.60:0 24400
DILEE PEMINEULA YULSE /23 LEGAL NOTLICRS PUBLICATH 0t--115-000-5he0n0 JE2.GG
[ELIE RN U5 LAWK npeh RECERTIFACATION/CLARIATO 01-115-0Q0--L3600 125,00
TATAL 3,102 53
AL CITY CLIEK -CRERSURER 2,182 .53
AL NISTRATION
1SBANE (15 BRANL Corridk S a0ET DRINES-MUG 0l--L24-00a-56600 281
TSEANE CODKIES /MTE tl-1z20-000-E66R0 20.19
[T15AME LEGISLATIVE DAYS LEGS/VARLIEGHY 01-120-004--35604 55,04
LTHHART JOB URTH SIHPPLIES 01-120--0CL-56A5]) BA.0%
TSEANRE JioH FRTR SUGEPLILS 01.-120-000-36040 12.87
TOTRL 19834
TR ADMINISTRATIOH 184,34
CoMPIFIER
02005 RAY EIROTRACKICE, IWNC. ALAM WESET DHE TO SIHE CHEGOVRE  01-125-000-355%00 187.50
naio1 COM GOWERSMENT, THC. SEYLIST EEN/CILY ANMIN {1-1¢5-000- 553580 EE PR |
GAR9E podnt COURTY TEEASUREER 0L 23 IrRRNeT B1-125--A00-55550 144,040
DARTH SRR T SOFIELRE COBTS 0 -125--001-55350 ¢, 47858
baGog 047231 40 INTRUMET BE-185-000-50050 5,00
TTSTSATE, U5 HANE a3 NI-125-000-35554 53,92
TOLAT. 3,21 2%

TOTAL COMPTER

3,277 .



Eh: Q5/08/E023
ME: 4:&3:;57
LH AMI4E0IR

'ENDCE. §  MAME

HERRL UMD
CLTY hSSESSOR

5SSO APP  ALSOCIATED APPRALISATS

HOKRRD OF ERVEkW

TT3BAHK TS DANK

AN LNEINGSRCHING COLE ERFORCEMT

LCI IGH COOHTY TRSPECTICKE, LIC

MON1CT BAE SERVICRY AIMIE.

1 BARE U5 BANE

BEAL L BORES ATMINISTRATICN

UABAREK Us HARE
TIS2ANE

ELECTI{MNS GECARTMEANT

TEIANE TS5 OARE

L00¥ HALL
445745 DCOR COUNEY HATRDRARE
04575
HOHE EQHE IHC.
ECHE

HMHNRE WARNELR-FEXEEL L0

IHMEIRRNC

BACOIFEINE MOCTONE BGENCY, 1NL

CITY OF STURGRO BAY
SEPARTMENT :UMHRRY REFORT

THWOICES LIE ON/BESORE N0/16/2023

ITEM DESCRIFT I hCCOUNE £
05/493% CONTRALT £1-1240-0a0- 55010
TOrAL
TOTRL U1TY ASSESSOR
BORHD OF HEWIER 0i-135--000-558ad

TOTAL

TOTAL BOAKD OF BEVIEW

34423 TERMI’EG 01-1443-000-55014]
TOTART

FOTARL AUFRLAYINGS ROWIHC COIy ENFORCENL

=RGINGEER CELT. SV 01-1£5-000--LE250
TCGTAL

POTRL MUHTCTPAL SERVICKHS ALMIN,

SIEVESMIET CFIL SVC 01-15G-000--58250
DABES/TFIR WEEDS CELL 3V 1 -150 -000-5025)
TR

TATAL PUENLIE WORES ALMINESTTATION

PG WOBRKERS MEALG Rl-255—-000-54599
FOTAL

AL BLECTIONS NREPARTMENT

ELECUIRLCAL TATE 03--180-000-51854

BiME BFOMEMATERTALS N1-160-0600--50300

ELEVATOR nHPATIRES d1-160--000-5892%

ELAALTOR RETAIRS a1--1a0-000-5R809

CLERRING SUPRTIRES 01-1&0--0049--518%0
TOTAL

TorRL CITY AT

Q6423 WORE COMP 01-:G5-aG0-5a740

ARG

4,814,
4,914,

1,5,

13,204,
13,278,

131,27%4.1

28.
AT

aq.

332

33%.

A3Z.

15.
Lhz.
3,280,
3,200
Ian.

2

AMOGHNT CUE

&7

[

L

O

Mile]

.04

L2

)

it

2h

a6

g
94
an

6, ATE 35

&, 970,

12, 661

Nl



[TE: ORf0OF2023
Me: 14:43:57
g BRPAII0ER

CILTY GF STHRGNGH RAY PAGE 3
DEPARTHMENT SUMMALYY REPORET

INVOICE:S 1UIE ON/BEFCRE O6GFLG/2023

ENLOR 1 nNRME I9EH DESCRTHTTLH ROCOUNT f AMOUNT CUR
HWERRL FUHI
THEUKANCE
MCOLOCHE 06/23 CEM LIAN 02-145--000-5404 00 2,818 .09
MoChONE Agf23 #OLIE LIAD 01--265-0{a-57150 1,402 .00
re LONE 0623 FUOBLIC QFeTCTAL LIAH 11--3A5-000--57154 2,807 .60
MOCLONE 04,23 CYDER LIAE p1-1p5%-200-55400 293,00
KCCLO OARS23 KL LR f1-18R--000-35200 1,006 00
MO LAKE 023 AUTO PIY DRMAGE Gl-1465-04a0-55200 2,308,080
TOTAT 23,475.00
TOTAL THERANCE A%, .00
GEKREAT, BEPERDITURES
BARTR DOOR, COURTY TRERSURER 04/231 CITY HALT. HHOHE SWC f11-199-004- -BE200 44,3
R4GoE 04,23 FIBRE PIONE SWVC 01-1%4--0A0-582090 4,73
DaG59E 04,253 MUK SVC PACHE St -1 930-000-58200 18.9%
4696 0&/23 POLICE PBLUCKRE &M 0F--19u—-00a-Razoed 24._:0
AVEX RENY SRFETY AND (NMCLIANCE 1.0 2023 SREFETY TRAINING 01-29%--209-55605 3. 515000
P25 ARNK 118 BANE FEJUIRMENT FINEMCE 04723 WMERTA PIRE COZY QWL BW 01-19% -000-550490 26,89
U5 AN 04721 WARTY FIRE COPY CVER CLE 01199 -3006-5h&70 1474
145 HANE 04723 W45 /2 Mk COEIER Pl-199-GA0 554600 102,25
U5 BRHK 0£/23 WHGAD ATMIR COPR1NR BI-1%1-G00-5560 118,50
TS LhMK 04723 WARAD ADMIE LR OVERRGE 0i--1.92=30a-55604 114a. 63
TOTRL 4, 0d94.75
rral. GENEBAL BYPRHCITORES 4,044,445
POLICE MEPATTMINT
158490 FACEK hHN SHIP PLUS Blitks BVIDENCE CR1MW LAD AL--200-000--372R0 a4, GEF
AURRTCKS  BURREICR'S COMEBLETN OFFICE, INC  ASSCRTIED Grric SUTTLIES 01-200-0A0 -51350 e, 72
15 BLNK (15 BERX BOR11PMENT FINAMNOR Ja/23 wAladg FOLICE O0FUBK --200--000-55650 21824
U5 IMNK (4723 W4120 POLTCR COPY OVERGH ni--200-000-RhAR0 36G.714
EBEANE s HARK FBI ACADR 2023 LETAINER/DRWSMAN  01-200-000-35600 114 .40
UIERANE PENTAL fleH SEBPOSTHEF NN a1-200- a1d-55c00 &O.on
USBEANR FAYPAT TERMVTIEWER J1.-200-000-55500 434 24
TIEAAMKE HATERNAL HARD NIRTVE a1-24a0-000- 55500 590,718
LIERBHE MISO OFFILE SIPPLIZS-FORBMS IS  O1-2{00-0a0-515:50 116,61
[ISBELNL MIGC VORWENAICS BE-20a-o00-555040 94 .94
TERL 1,457,510
TOTAT, POLLLE OEREARTMENT I [+
[OLICK MEFARTMEHT S HATROL
HAINY JO5IN HaTHY HOT REIMDORSEHASHY 01-215-00--Ranoo B3,
JiM FORD JIM OLSCE FOHD -LINCOLN, 124 30UAT 20 MATNTENANTCE a1-215--acs-58600 50
JIM FOED 30UAL L0 MATHTENRHALCS a7 --215-000-58600 178
HIT, S0 MEALEGH R ASSOCIATES LLO HALON/ARHOTR 01 -215-000--12500 1354,
PEYOEOLO  PEYCHOLOGIR CLINIOUE 5.C I'SYOHOLOE ICAL EXAM/SLTSH Bx-215--0A0-57104 875
SHIT SHITS INTRUFRETER 3.16.2° 01--215-000-50405%0 nl.
TTEORHE 5 1RANE ABLORTED SURELLES 01-215-009--H3050 5.
IISBANE ASECALED 20PTLIES 01--21%--000-514050 B
[TSEANE REBORTZ0 SUPPLIRS 01--215-a0d-514050 18,
STANE RESORTER HUYPLIES d1-215--000--51050 162,
ERANE ¥ BADID BANPTERIES J1-215 DA0-57550 29.
USEANE LES INSTRCT BRGSTOWAS 0i--215-000-35600 275,
UBTIANE FLATE RECISTRALLON/CITY VEL 0i-235-0A0-NAA0D 4],
VS HANE NEARGIKG [AHLE-BODY ChM 01-F15-0400 Fahay 44+
TISBARE IPIFKINF. SCREEN 01--215-000-50250 374,
TTEEBANI SOUERS/MISS SUPPLILES 01--215-000-5499% 54,
waH JARE EACH TRATHING MuAlL EXPERSE/SRALH A1-215--A00--55600 Iy

TITAL

2,163,



TE: 05/0%/2623
Mla: I4:43:87
H APAGANEN

ENSOR ¥ WRME

NEfAL TUOND
PAOLICK LEDARTMENT/PAITROL

POLEICE DEDT. [ INWRETLGATIONS

ACCORINT
TUSIANKE

TLRXLIANENTIS RISK SOLUTIORS
U35 BARH

rIFE LDETARTMEHT
FIEY NhpPalteHMENT
158590 PACE RND SHIR PTASE
158540
APEX
GEWERAIL
EWMIFTRLE
T RKMEDE
OIALITY
UL LLC
[ PR RS
i, LI
UEEANK
VirAARE
TSBANK
TERANN
[IsHARNE
ITSBANE
JEDANK
SHANE
UERRNE
USEANS
LSHANE
LIGBANK
TUSERNE
[T513AN K
[FSHERNE
SBRNE
USDANE
WA
VARG
VAMS

BERY SAFETY RN COMPLIAXRCE LLC
GRNERAT, COMMURICATIORS, IRC.
KIfiX TRIF 1

LIE® MaITE OTIDOCE

CEIALITY TRUCK {AHE CENIER INC
L, LIS

TS DRNE

VAN PIIE L GATER1Y, 16

STCRM SRAERS

107450 PRFMIER CONCRRTE IRC
10750

10750

GATTEROR Al TERCE

GATTEROR

LABGK ITEM PIOKIT f ILERE COTA.

GELENVIE
(£ G v L T

GFL ERVIROHMENTAL, ZNC

TEEM DESCRIPTION

CTTY OF ST0RGEQN NAY
DEPARTMENT S03ERRY UWETORT

CHVOICES DOR ON/BREFORE 9571 6/2023

ROOCOERT B

TOTRL POLICE DePARTHENT/PATIL

4423 CONTBACT TRWEG
4 2ADY CARMELE HIONTS

TOWAE

01-225-000-57%50
01-225-000-57554)

POTRT, FOLISE TERT. [ [NVESTICGATIONS

SHIDPDING MONLTOR REMOTE RISTURN
SHIPPING --[3 e TESTIRG

M3 FLRE DEPT ShERTY TRATRIHG
VHAICLE DOCK STATION

04/ %3 FUET CHARGES

FAET TIMy BIRE ADVREITISTHG
CLEEDRIT

ANRIAL AERTAML JHSDECTION
CROMI 1ADDERS

Hrad SENSOR LAMKLG
THEADKILI. REPATR CALL
CUTRE Bl LODGERS

CEIEF ED LODERI NG

CREDIT CII1RE RO LODGIHG
WATRRALS DUMP CERT TRHT
ATA

TARLE-4 WAY GO

[ON Y UALL -ANRITAL TG NG
PYALLET OF WATRL: -REHRH
BDEPTRRA+AIGE BEFPLACTEMENTS
¥ BELL

AEIMTERS

ZITHERWET ADAETERS

EITR11A EMad CLOVEEG
PAKKTHG

BAGGRGE

TRAIMING -HLOUSTICES

7 CIERMICAT. FOERY

1 0 EXTIWSUETHNEN

1 MOBILY SPEWVICE

01-%54-000--530d8
01-25%0-- 300330
1 -2R0-310-556434
Gl-250-000--RThH50
B1-2580-A00-51450
05--2R0-00C0-56000
A1-250-000-530400
O1-250-03a0 56250
01 -250-000-562 54
N1-250-009-a250
31-250--A00--56250
05— 200-000-55600
01-250-00-R5E00
A1-250-0ak-55600
01--280-006-556040
01-256-400--R8250
#1-250--000-4"r550
(1 - AR0-000-56230
AL-250-004--h23%50
01-254..000-52350
Ol -250-000-51 300
01-250-000-51354
01-250-Aa00 54949
}1-200 -200-52350
&l -AR0-00A-55600
BI-gh0-I0H-REGO0
031-254--000--55600
01 -250-000-54334
a1-250-000-31950
A1-Z506-00-5439%

TrAL FIRE DEFARIMXHY

TOTAL FIRY ORPARTMENT

ONORETE
SERLAMT
EEPANSLON JOINT
CONCRETE SAN BalTS
FREIGET
TEITAL
TOTAL, S0 SEWERS

1 MICROWAWE
3 sMALL TVS B 38 1p

al--3u0-4000-%1150
0L-300-J0a0-81150
0i-300--000-51150
01--30-000--5e250
01-3040-000-562 540

0i-31:-000 534440
01-313 -BOG-58404)

CAGE:

AMOLINT 1105

2,163,971

105.00
147,40

A7% .00

Aid.an

2544
5.03
B50.00
1,501.40
1,49, 65
554, )
47 &0
2, 57000
3,327,400
36.40
1840.04
2T0. 04
270.00
-2 0. 0R
BO.0O0
17.78
2,688,511
1, 6504040
23446
394,43
21.93
20493
187,19
374,080
dR_00
34, 14
15.94
48772
21.0%
21.40

34,4203

14,42%.31

67.340
137,04
45,04
f44.51
£1.%7

SLH. 2T

40.060
il14.00

4



VIR BLAO0RS2023
‘ME: 14143557
N e A0RN

217y OF STURGSECN HAY BAGE 3
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY BEPORT

ITHVOICES T OH/BEFCRE OG/1653021

JEHNDDR ¢ MaME LTREM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT & AMOBHT DUE
IWERAL FUMN
LhGE [TSM DPICKUE f LRAF COLL
GFLEWVIE 2 MED TVS @ 45 ha 01-31:-00--58400 OL . o0
CTLIRNYIR 3 FREOH W15 B 40 BA 01-311--000-384400 TRG.A0
GETENTIR 1 5% RIRCTROEIC @ 9.00 1 --311-000-58400 2.44a
GELENVIR 3.70 TO0N MISD MSW-LE ITEMS F1-311-009-- 584060 20441
TOTAE ER7 .41
TATRL LAREE [TEM PICHUP f TERE COLIL HAT. 41
SYRRET SHEZPING
Di545 L COUNTY COOFRERATIVE SHAFA HY1] OIL-SWEEPER 01-3308-000--51400 402,54
25740 TRENOTI: DEUSGH WORKS IxHC CUTTER BROOM A1-330- 000-51440 174,50
ALT00 NTRT SHHGE {1--330-00a-5140:4 143,14
ARTR0 133400 SEOE—BERR Bl-330-A30--G1a0d 202,24
ROAGOEST  TRANSMOTION, [5G HOEE BL-334--Red-53400 135.33
ROANLASE FITTTIHLG 01-334--000-53400 T8, 00
ROODOBASS 1 e LRG N1-330-000--514400 114 .50
TOTAL 1,250,871
TirAl STEERT NWERDIING 1,251,479
BORCHAY S STREETS
14a04% JFTC, IRG [ernAllLIC HAMMER HEFPATR-LOBOR 0L--800-00a-51460 L, Ra8_04
GEGOS HYDRLIC [Mti REPRTA-SOEM,Y BIE  0:1-400-0064-51400 24,14
BAGHS HYDRAUL T HAMMER REPRIR -PARTE 0L-AMkl--00d-51490 A3%.75%
13655 MOMRDE TRUCE EQUTEMEAT, IHC MAf TRUCE CRANT GEEL 01-400-0d%-51400 15604
13655 IHSTATLLAT TN J1—-400-000-51400 233,109
13650 FRELHHT J1--400-008-514 04 20,40
EATEERNOR Gl LERCR GRS ftL--400-A0A-h499T 45,82
TOTAL 1,%98.79
TOTAL RORCWAY LGS SEREETE 1,915.75
SRCH REMOVAT,
SN0 REMOVAG
Jz03s BREOOKS TRACTAR, TAC TUROCHARGER REMAN Di--AtA--050-51400 F xAN Al
2R3N HASERT ni-4310-00c-51400 T.o%
02335 GARSEET 01-410-000-51400 14,00
2835 HuaL 01-410-000-51400 f_ R4
Lag3s S a7 410-000-51.400 A7.LH
0835 SCREWS 01-410-000 51400 5. %4
136545 MOMRGE TRUCK LCAJITMERT, T JAW BLCLK 01-41.4-000-51200 ERFT-TY
1335 e -4 20--000-51400 A7 .34
138h5 SHIDPDTIRG n1-418-100-51400 15,00
GRAY'S GRAY'S INC, GRACER P1LAOW ELACES 01-414-0A0--51400 2,026 Q0
OURLITY  QUALTLY TLGCE CRRE CERTRE IRC CEE2LT 01-41.0¢--600-51440 -33.1n
VHHANL U5 HANE EOUI IMERT-MAQSRIN Ol-410-000-5144G0 344,85
TOTAL. SHOW REMAVAT 5,432 4z
TOTAL SNOW KEMIVAL S, 43241
STEEET HIGHHS RHD MARKINGS
4 2TH DEAMOND VOGEL PATRT (EATER 24 DAILS YRLLOW 1RAYFIC PATNT 1L-e20-a00-ha1oe 1. %046, 80
19275 SUKIGIN BILLI MG GIRF REPATR KIT-PALNT MM THNE 01-420-404--52 100 Ba . GO
TOTAT, 1,935 8H
TOTAL STEHHET SIGHS AND MAWRINGE 1,49%6. 88



VT
ME:

Lh,/ 03/ 2083
1d:43: 07

bH ALN4LIEN

JEMLOR ¢ HAME

INEERL [FiHI1
CUME/GUTTER /3T NRwWALE

04545
fa0L2

GOON COUNTY COOEERATIVE /NAEL
TASTHNAL COMIPANY

STRERY MALHIMERY

04545
nasds
04545
04575
(4575
045745
n457h
n4LTh
GE012
LI
LANRLCRR
BOBECAT
BOBCRY
DAY
EOBCAT
ECECRY
Tearar
LUARLITY
QUALLYY -
ROHIAGES
ROGBIASS
USBARK

DOCE, COSIKEY COOPERAT IMESNALR

DCOR COUNTY HARDKARE

FASIERAT COMPANY
GENERAL BFRETH OCESTRIBTION 1O

TIOH CAY DPLUS

QUALITY PRUCK Calk CENTER INC
THANSHOTEON, LIC

I3 BANE

Iy GAERGE

L4575
04349
1o8450
SMERIELD
TSBRNI

IOR COTHTY [IALDHARE

EACLE MECHARICRL INC
SAFRTY--ELEEN SYS1NME, IHC
AMERTICAN WSTIIING & GRS, THOC
15 BaNK

CELEMAATION & RRITRRTATRMERT

L [EIRT AT
FSBANE

MARK THIETS
(15 BANK

NIGIWAYS — GENERRT.

CHREISTEN

GHARLES M.

LHERIATENSEN

GITY OF STURGREOW BAY
LEPARTMENT SUKMARY REFRORT

IHYOTCRE NUE CHABRRORE Q57102023

IrEM DESCET PTLEH

SDRLYER
MARK NG BPAIWT

TOTAL

Terat GURASGUTTRRSSIDEWALE

LAWH RKE

GRASS SEED

CRUTION TAPE

LIRCI PENS/LOCE IN HAENT CUBS
FASTENERS

BROOM _

INCLE GRIEDER & LOCH oM
FAETHNLRS
BARTWARE-TFH LEFILL
PYC SELET LOOM
GREASY GUN ADRLPTER
(1%L FILTER

OIL

CLIF

EILTER

aIL

BIITPPING

SLACK ADJUSTH
CHAMDIER

1R

FITEING

FILTER

e L L

TiTAl ATREET MALCIIENERY

COMDG LT/ ANCHGES  BCREWE
SGRAIN SEAL

pALS SERVICE WNGHRAL
HONTALY T'AMK RERTLL
ARG—FAYMENT

EREREC

TSTAL C31Y HARAGE

J023 FHN EAMONY IRSTALL,
ROEE/COVER/SHADPS-TLY VTAG

AL

TOUAL CELEBEDRTION & ENTERTALNMMRL

BOOT S1°YHEUNSE/CHREIBIENGRN

AL

TOTAT HIGHAAYS — SGRENERAL

L SE;
ACCIRINT # AMOGHT Tk
01-446--A040-549499 22,949
[l--A40-000-543049 44 .98
57,497
B 9T
11--450-000-52700 15,04
11-450-A00 5140 141,53
G1-450-A61-51400 25.48
GL--aR0-000-521%0 A7 .48
OI-454-000-R2151 5,18
814 5{0-000--32700 17.99
a1--450--000-52700 #49_10
N1-450-000-h2i50 1.448
11-450-46G2--52154 LaEH,. 07
01-A50. 400-521 510 e nn
0i-450-0400-5%2150 T.35
01—-450-000--53000 0.8l
J1-450--000-530400 B3.04
n1- 4530-004-53000 £7.440
21-450-004- 530060 K1
31 -450 -000-53000 A3.00
Ob--450-03a0-53000 1215
a1-450-000.--524100 R IE]
{11 -4L0-003-530400 157949
11 --450-000-53000 SARE .12
01-450-004--5360 285,71
¥1.-450--000-53004 1271.00
2, 482,52
3,382, 47
01-460--006-51050 47,33
01--460-000-55340 21.530
O1-240-003--Ha%eA 106, 4
01-4#0-a04a--585249 157.14
01 -4a0-000-5E99% 122 .90
o
B4R 27
31-4A9--GA0--58999 7, BG6. 68
0%—4a4--000-51550 443,20
1,108 .68
18, 105,854
01-49% -0d0-5&04049 170,95
1789.35
17335

4



R J5F0%F2023
ME;: tA:43:hY
L AT44307H

TEMne £ HAMS

INERME FUND
PANE B RRCABATION ADMIN

170 QOT1], CORCCRATION

HEN S

11E0)

BIHIRICES BUDRICHE'S COMPLIYTH OFFICE, IRHU
MAMCMOL  TREHIE MOMOLLEH

MIDHRLT MIDWEST CLrIMS 3ERVICE
RONQLCET  RANDY SETERSON

[FSERNEK 115 BANE

BSBERNE

VL ARRTK

TARKS AN FIAYGROUNDG

03420
14545
n454%
04575
04575
0457715
04575
14575
14574
Besvs
BARTE
04675
04570
BRI
J4574
ta575
4575
FEIL2
121496
STRELLLYE
OTRETILLY
LOLLIN
SALE
B
LSBANE
TSBATK
TSANK
WIKING
WARRER
WREN]:ER

CRPETATN DOMMODTEE 13
O00K COUNTY COOPRRATIVE SHLER

D02 COUNTY HARDNART:

FASTENAL COMPANY
LAMEFRIVY YREDNS INC
QFRETLLY AUTO PARIS-FIRST CRLL

ROLLIN-ON {RAILER 5ALMES, LLC
SRLZH:KIIRY LANDSCAPY & NIRSERY

1S DANE

WIHIWNG ELIECTETS SUPELY, LHC
WATHER-WRXEL TLC

BRILPIELDS
BATLEFIELDS

oA PRUCRIKN LIMITED PANTHERSHIE

MINTOLEAT [OCHS

RS X108, CouwtY HRARDERRN

DRSHAQUA  DASH RQUATIC SERWICES 1L

TamETI MR

LTER WIER & WATERFRON S0LEILONS, LLO

ey OF STURGEON DAY
DEPARTHMENT SUMHAUY REPORT

INVOICES WIE ON/BEFORN 0671673023

1PRM DESCRIPTION

ASSORTED SFFICE SUPFLIES

CORY PAVER

ASBORTED BATTERI RS

2 IHE CARRTRINGRS

BALLOCH AEUIST/SUMMER HILW COFF

FUEELLNG/ STMMER ®ILE OFF

MISICAT PERFOUMANCE /SUMMR EEICK

USH FLASH DRIVES
FBNGING

AOUERTINE SHMINAR REGIHIYRATION

el

ACCOURT

11-500--050-51550
BLl--500-400- 51250
31-500-H10-31559
01-540--000-51250
Qi--500-000-0F250
01-5040--000-52250
01-500-J00-52250
Cl-500-000-52950
01-500--Bd0-5560]
Ai--500-009-55600

TATKRL PAKE & RECREMITON ADMIN

FOW'LE A BOTTI-1N05H

CREK

TRAILER RIPAIR SUEFPLIRG

HOSE H1NB
TARPABUNGEE R
SbnaYN FLINT
FLINT #UPFLIES
HEr SO VAC
Angar

BRI WhINE
CARNE TIE

BALL VALY

CLERAN 1NG STIPPLIES

nhLE VALVE
BY DRSS PHEAHER
SUPPLIRS

HOP & WRSTE VALVE

DISCHEARGY RDEE
KABRING DAINT
LG-1XeX12" BeARDE
TRAILER uiik
BCUFE PALS

2 TRATLER SERLHGH

3 PLOWERING AR TEEES

STHMP SRIHDING
IMOAL) BRENCH

ELECTRODES-CALRDIS PRTHNERS

BATTERY JUMIER
LED LIGHTS
SOAMING SORE

CLEANING SURTPLIESSTRREI RAGS

TOTAN

TOTARL

Mt FLD SPRAY IR

TITATL

TOTRL

MASIERS/STOR VATVE

CHAIY BEPLAUEMENT

¢1-510 000-5099%
0% -RLIO-003-57400
01-5330-000--G1400
11-5340--0100-54394
--5lo-000-52 504
H1--510-0a0--HA100
0i-51.0--000-51400
A1--530-009-52700
01-510-Q66- 51950
N1-510-000-51850
01--510-00-53 RS0
fi-510-000-- L1850
01-51.0--000-91440
a1--5314-4040-52700
01-510-N00--51850
01-510 4ad-53850
0l--R1o-Gd0-51850
01-510-000 -H549455
0:-510--000-51800
21--514-4000-51.4400
11-510-000-5E 400
01-510--000--5H404)
Bl-510 0050450
Gl--510-00g-58450
Ni-530-00 52700
01-5340 OG0-54534
21--R10--00E-527 1
01-510-CA0--5485%
11-510-0a0-318510
01--51l0-000-51850

EARY AND TLAYGHOIINDS

EARLLEISLDHN

BALLFIELDE

WAV, SWTI BUOY DLADESREMOVE
AMMT, DOCE THNSITALGARTION

A1-520--100-50554

41-550-)0--52100
Hl--NH0--000-5%350
Gl-550-00-55350
0% -S5F-000-5329400

LAGE: ki

LGN 1

126 52
94,30
Tha. 34
34 80
265.00
a7
oo 4ada
40,89
Tig. 0Q
1500

2,162, A0

2,166,485

1L1a.60
18.28
18.4949
284, 3
18.49H
20.1%
1§%.99
41.534
23.%9

29.9%
44.57
A5.09
12.93%

na.al
1y9.a%
B9, 94
164 .90
23,489
1z.42
194._060
A4 .00

255,490
168,013
160,16
g7.3e
ing.?e
7134403

6,024,681

5, A4, 6L

192 2
132,12

1832.12

39,98
18500
1, G000
475400



TE: 570952020
MEr i4:4A3:nd
i RP4430%H

FEMLOR § HAME

Hike FUND
MONICIPAL NREKS

FPI1ER

FSEANK LIL BEANE

WATER WEED MANALGFMENT

Ela'a ROTARITIE SYLTRME
GLETH
LAKERONE WIS LA & POND RRSLURCE,LLC

VATERSRCNT BRIES E WALKWAYS

145450

EMILOYES SRREFITS

CORAMIGELO ARE LERBRSEIND

COMMESITY & ROONOMIC DRVLEMT

15028 MARTY O] uNICELE
TEONNHYE U5 BREK
LUSBANE
I13BANE
APLTAL FEND
GITY AnLR
GITY HATL ZACEHSE
14920 MORTHER ELECTRIL LHC

AMELITEL AMPLITST THOHNOLOGIER, TaL

TATRO. DOAT
TLTRCL, 3AT

LAZ0a nay MARINR

ITEM LESCRIDTIOHN

DOOE COUNTY COOPERMTTYI/HATA

CITY OF STURCEDR 1AY
NEPARTMENT SUMMAKY LEIORT

1sPCICES DUR ON/EEFCRE 15/316/2023

ARCCOUNT B

TP OCHARRGE
ATIICHAGE MUMSERS

NL-550-000--05300
0 -550--000-54939%

TUTHI

TOTAL MUNTCIPAT BOCKD

PARTS-CHT'1ER HEAD & 1 CONVER
LAWK
I PERMIT APP Wil  STRAYING

11-560--000-36250
nBi-SE0-0a0-Ha25d
Ni-560-000-55010
TCTRL

TOUAT HATER WHKD MANACEMENT

SEW UALVE 1. A70-300-349%0
TOTRL

TOTAT. HLTERFRONT BAAHS & WALKwWAYS

2023 WELLMESS BROGHAM N1--600-003-50050
TOTRL

SOIAL EMRLOYER BENEFITS

CORFIEEFNGE TEAVEL BXEHSEMAETY  41--000-000G-55600
The [ ARENICE I L--A00-00-Tha0]
BAGGRGE CIHUCK 31 -900--3A0--55604
TAET SERYTCE G1-900--000-556040
TETAL
TOTAL COBMUNITY & BCOOHOMLC DEVLEML

SPOTAL GERERMAT. MURD

PORE CRMEERN LIGHUIENIRG DRMALT
10/2% LIGHTIRG STRIER

I0-140-0a0-5%315
10-160--000-55015

TOTAL CITY LALT EXPENSE

Joread GITY HALL

TATRCL AT EWGINES 10-205 -GO0-5491 35
TOUTAL TATRCT NOAT

TOrRL PATROL BOALT

PACE:

AMCERT DUE

146G,
.34

2,435

1,655,

47,216,
4,462 .7
1,173,

52,052,

53.

53

6, 000,

&, (a0

o, 000,

1,794

1,724

176, 904,

444,
14,1049.

14,554

14, LG4

6,144,

a, 144

G144

ao

L3532

a2

d

B3

2L

21

By

a7

)

og

0o

a0

L 2d

B=11

o

a2

LB

LB

4l

.41

W4l

A



TRe AL 872023
ME: 14:45:07
[H AP4430EN

DITAL Fus0

EALROL
PATROL

AMOTE ANOH ENTHRPRISES, 1N
KIFSLERS  HIBSLERS 2OLICE SUPELY, MO
HIESLERS
KIERS1LINNE
CSDAHE TS5 DA
V3BRRE
D5BANE

FiRE DESAWIMHHT

FEPENSE
UEBRNN TI5 SAWK
TSLANE
VIHARE
LISBANK

BAIKE BWD PLAYHROTHDS

PARES AND PLAYGUOLRLS
PETERS CONCHETE CO
U5 GAHE

ETERS
TUSBANR

PIE —-AMERICAN RR4CUE PLADE AT
hapre [ CENLRAL
RBVA [/ GERERAT

NIQDEVEL  RUCUAINE LREVEIOQEMEBNT, THC
ERIKTRLy ALK CURIP IRC
ABLE TV

CchaalLk TV GENERRG
CARHLE T% / GEHRERAL

11EHLIE 5 DANK

LID WALTE EHTMRTRISE
Lnrln WASTE ENTRRIRISE FUOHD
sOLID WASTE ENTERFRTSE FUND
20%25 T R COCERRT U'rid CERTER
T2

LIy OF SFLULAGEON TRy
PERERTHENT SUMMARY RRPORT

INVOTOMS NUE ORTEFARE 0547 672023
LTEH DESCRTPT 10K ROCOUNT &

10-215-900--520°70
1621500055399
10-215-0G00-5593048
10-215-000-5049%4
10-215%-030-599594
10--215-000-5%133
1B-235-GAG-H55325

YASERS/LIVE CARTRIGEES--HOLSTRI
SLOCE PLATOLS

PN TS SAOLS 1S

MISC FIPERNMS

G HOLSTERE

e PEAM ITFME

OIVE TEMM LIEMS

TOTAL DPATROL

TOUTAL PATROL

CREDIT-TRM ISR HiTCI
FLOGE 'T1ORS-BRUEGLE 1O
SCBA HHACKEETS 11716
rLOR MAT-1RRUSH TRCK

10-250-000 -B3L60
10-250--000-53060
LO-2540--000-5390480
10--2504-000-- 52064

TOvraG EXPEHGE

TOTAL 11 ERE DEEARYMENT

oriMBA SITRUOME FRoF1
BEREURI HusltD

10--R10-00]-HR%005
140-510-000-52085

TOTAL PARKG AND DEAYLHOUIRDS
TorAL FARKS AND DPLAYGROURNDS

TOTAT. CADNTTAL FND

HLEING £ COMDLETE/MUAFATSE
WATRHRMALN REPLALE ALABAME 5T

20--000- ) 3--53395
20-000--000-29539

TOTRL ARPA S GENERAT

TOTAL RREA / GENMERLL

TOTR, ARSA —RMiE(CAN RESCUN PLAN ARCYL

EQUIPMANY SOFTWRRE AL-A06-000--511060

POTRL ChALN TV / GENERAL

TOTAT, {AanLE TV f GENFRAL

oAl CARBLIE TV

B 171 SMOTRET A RSDUNT S
4 TIEE [HANGE

GO-000--102—52830
&4--000-0A0-H2E50

ST L

AMOUNT [UE

20,000,

9,438

17
85
184

30, 851,

30, 4491

50, 434

54, BE4

5O, 444,

10k, 674,

L, 000,
43, ROD.

203, 500,

203, B

203,500,

a3,

84,

2%

83,

240

a5

el
036,
183,

0

.1a
JEI5
AR

.54

L
Lah.

L3R

a4

LK ]

[§]H]
4]¢]

1d

LOG

aa

ada

o

a0

I21]

i)
1gd.



AT
MR

ORf0S4 2095
14:43:07

1 AYALE0EN

JEMDOR 1 HAME

JLED WASYTH FHIERPRISE
B0 I0D WASTE LNTRRENIEE FORD
500010 WASTE ERVRAFPELSE FEND

CTTY < STURCEON BAY
TEPALIMENT SUMMARY BEPORT

racE: 1

INVRICES SR ONSREFORL OR/16R/2023

ITEM UESGCHIRTION

ACCOUNT §

LMOUNT T

225 5 BRCRES GU-000-200-528506 1,872,400
Ahah 4 BECAPS G 000-300-528R0 A93g. 00
ADVATITC GIRMERAL PARTE BISTRIBTION 1.4 OIL A0-G00-004]--R20540 1rr.na
CRAS EBHG CRECADE KM IHEERING L4—-F4d GAL RECYCTING CRMS Al-B00-aG54-3599% 2,733,498
ChE RhHG M4-Bd LT, TEASH CANS GO--000--000-559530% *,733 .48
(RS ENG S4-95 GAl HMECYCLING CANS RO-4040-000-- 59393 3,080,076
CLS TN 54--096 GAL TRASH CANS BA-000-009-589495%49 3,047,768
Chy ENG SHILEING GN--000--G0a-5a4a50 1,100 04
GRLENYIR G5l ENVIROHMRNTAL, INC 21: .04 TN GARBAGR £0-0400-A¢0- BR300 14, 84,43
SELIMW I RE_01 TH BEECYLi.IHNG GO-000--000-58350 1,100 20
JX EHT J¥ ENTRRDRISES, IHO. ENAKE KIT B0~ a0a--000-53000 E06 .94
J¥X ERT BREAKE HOSE ASSEMALY BO-30d0-000-- 53500 55,54
CHESQURS  {(NESCURCK BRRWTS 1Mk DELAY ELLAY ail-fAG-000--530060 151 .88
CHESOSRE FRELGHT £0--000--030-53000 1f.0L
TOTAL ALEID WAL ERTERFRISH riib 3R, Be0.TH
TOrRl SOLID WASTH ENTERPRIZS E(OHD 32, 489,76
TOTRL 564,03 WASTE ENTHEEFAISE 32,860,700

CHey SITE BNTREPRISE FUHD

COMBLH SITE ENTRERPRLSE EUMD
SOMBOST STE ESTERPRERSK WUHE

03nah CHLETALN COMMODRS TRE oY A PO TE-COMPOET a4 Ne0-00a-585%99 55.00
TOTAL COMPOST SITE IRTERPKRLISE FURD nn_on
TATAL COMDAST S2%H ENTERPREIZH FUND 55.40
TOTAL COMERST SITE NRTERFAIGE wMI 55,104
oAl ALL FOMNS ShE, a%92 .07

]



May 16 2023 Common Council Page 10A

MANUAL CHECKS

SOUTIHERN DOOR SCHOOT, DISTRICT 501733
R5/01423

Check # 91830

{3/23 Mobile Home Fax Payment & Lotiery Credit

01-080-000-4 1300

STURGEON BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT $i0.941.98
05/01/23

Check # 91831

02493 & 13/23 Mobile Homo Tax Payment & Lottery Credit

81-000-000-4 1300

WAL-MARY $125.82
05/01/23

Check #91832

{1323 Statement Chacges

G1-200-000-51958

WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE $3,160.02
05/03i23

Check # 51833

(/23 Statement Chatpes
Various Departmental Accounis

DELTA DENTATL - §6,15727
(5/01/23

Checl # D301 34

5/23 Denta! Insurance

Yarions Departnental Accounls

EFT GROUP INSURANCT $119.471 92
05401123

Check # D0O01393

05/23 Health Insarance

Various Peparonental Accounts

TOTAL MANUAX. CHECKS $ 149,074.34



NTE: 05/09/2023 CITY OF STURGEON BAY . PAGR: 11
IME: 14:43:57 DEPARTMENT SUMMAIRY REPORT
p: AP4430ZN

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/16/2023

VENDOR §  HNAME ITEM DESCEIFTTON ACCOUNT 4 AMOUNT DUE

SUMMARY OF FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND 1;2,9043 %25 Q 14.02-

CRAPITAL FUND 102, 672.63
ARPA —-BMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ARCT 203, 500.00
CABLE IV 959.00
SOLIN WASYTE ENTERPRISE 32,860.76
COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUHD 55.00

TOTAL —-- ALL FUNDS ; ..—‘_;;;‘Zku; Ly, el A

tolen Peceows 97%)2023

bty 51147




3a.

Ba.

COMMON COLNCIL
May 2, 2023

A mesting of the Common Councit was catied to order at 6:00 puw. by Mayor Ward. The Pledge
of Allegiance was recited.  Rell cali  Bacon, Williams, Gustafson, Nault, Wiederanders and
Reaths were present.  Slatz was excused,

Nauitivifiams fo adopt the agenda. Carried.
Mo one spoke duting public comment.

Brian Anderson, WIPTFLL, gave 3 brief presentation on the 2022 financial audit report stating City
is i good financial position.  Finance Director/City Treasurer Clarizio commented general fund
bakance is currently larger and will reduce ance capital fems from previcUs year are purchased.

Bacon/Wiederanders in approve following bils: Gensral Fund — $149,510.30, Capitat Fund -
$16,753.40, Cable TV -~ $5,442.42, TID #4 - $950.00, Solid Waste Enterprise Fund - $4,535.78,
and Compost Site Enterprise Fund - $437.39 for a grand total of $177 628.28. Roll call: All voted
aye. Carried.

Gustafson/Wiiams to approve consent agenda:

a. Approval of 418123 requiar Cammon Gouncll minates,

k. Place the following minutes on file:

{1} Aesthetic Design & Site Plan Review Board — 4/10/23

{2} Finanee/Purchasing & Building Commiliae - 4/11/23

(3} Joint Review Board — 4/13/23

(4} City Plan Coramission — 4/19/23

{5} Ad Hoe NERR Advisory Gommittes — 4724723

Considerstion of: Approvat of beverage operator licenses,

Consideration oft  Approval of Temporary Class B Wine Licenses,

Consideration of: Approvat of Temporary Class B Besr and Class B Wine Licenses. -
Consideration of  Approval of Street Closure Application for Destination Sturgeon Bay for
Sturgeon Bay Farmers Maried.

{onsideration of Approval of Street Closure Application for Destination Sturgeon Bay for
Fing Art Fair.

Gonsideration of, Approval of Sidewalk Café Permit for Inn at Cedar Crossing.
Caonsideration of: Approval of Sidewalk Café Permit for Kick Coffee.

Caonsideration of. Approval of Sidewalk Gafé Permit for Starboard Brewing Company.
Consideration of, Approval of Sidewalk Gafé Permit for Door Courty Candy, LEC,

-

AT E @

Carried.
RECOMMENDATION

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Commities, hereby recommend o accept the WIPFLI
CPAs and Consultanls 2022 financial audit report for the City of Sturgeon Bay and place it on file.

FINANCEPURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Healen Bacon, Che,

BaconMiederanders fo accept. Carried,

The Mayor presented the following appointments:

POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION — 5 year term
Sandy Hurley

Williams/Maalf to condirm, Carried.



STURGEQN BAY UTILITY COMMISSION — 7 year term
Stewart Fett

Regths/Gustafson fo confirm, Carried,

BOARD OF REVIEW — & year term
Ryan Hoernke - Alt

Wiederanders/Bacon fo confirm. Carried.

LOCAL ARTS BOARD — 3 year terim
Claire Morkin
Margaret Lockwood

Reeths/Gustafson o condirmr. Carried.
RECOMMENDATION

We, the City Plan Gommission, heteby 1ecommend to approve the combined Prefiminary/tinal
Planned Unit Developtment for E & | Investrents, LLC, for the 11 acres of tax parcel #2et.G2-
OBOOMH 17, located on Colorade Street and N 8% Avenue, subject tor

4. Underlying zoning classification shall be R-2,

2. The clubhouse building and the garages are permitted under the PUD subject to
approval by the Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board,

3, The upportunity for a street connection to the future extension of N, 6" Ave shalf he
maintained as a secondary exit. Thete shalt be no trees, buildings, significant slopes
or other obstructions between the 60 Avenue right-cf-way and the end of the private
driveway in the northwest porlion of the stie.

4. The enfrance road shall be shifled westerly in line up with N &% Place,

5. The frees shown along Colorado Slreet andd the built portion of N & Ave shal be
shifted into the rightof-way in order to satisfy the street free requirement of the
municipal code, uniess akernative locations for the trees are approved by the City
Forester.

6. Two of the frees shown by the clubhouse parking area shall be switched to canopy
type Ireas.

7. Final approval of the stormwater management plan by the City Enginger and final
approval of the utilities by Slurgeen Bay Utllities.

8. Any exterior fighting shall be designad with full cutoff fixtures fo reflect light away from
adiacent parcels and public streets, and away from the night sky.

CITY PLAN COMMISSHON
By Dennis Statz, Vice-Chr,

Comrnunity Developmert Director  Olejniczak  inlroduced  and  reviewed  conditions.
WiederandersfGustafaon to approve. Carried.

Williams/Bacon o read in title only the first reading of ordinance re!  rezone parce] #281-82-
08000117, [ocated on Golorado Street and M 6% Avenue, from Single-Family Residential (R-1}
and Single-Family Residentiat {R-2} to Planned Unit Development (PUD) and shall be subject to
the site plan and requirements. Carried.

RECOMMENDATION

We the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, herehy recommend fo approve the lease
agreemsnt as presented between the City of Sturgeon Bay and DeCe, LLC Inc. for the former
faunch ramp tocated south of the Michigan Street Bridge and north of 120 Madison Avenue.

2



FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chr.

City Administrator VanLieshout explained the proposed lease with DoCo, LLC, Inc. Term of the
lease will commence May 1, 2023 and end December 31, 2026. Following initial term, the lease
will renew automatically on January 1 of subsequent year. Bacon/Reeths to approve. Carried.
City Administrator VanLieshout gave his report.

Mayor Ward gave his report.

Williams/Mault to adjourn. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 6:45 pm.

Respectiully submitted,

\quum A, S‘gﬁl Cmm\m

Laurie A. Spittlemeister
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer



8h1.

8h1.

KINANCE/PURCHASING & BUBLDING COMMITTEE
April 25, 2013

A mecting of the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee was called to order at 4:31 pin by Chaliperson
Racon in the Council Chembers, City Tlall. Rodl call: Alderpersons Bacon, Wicderanders and Williams
were present. Also present: City Administrator VanLieshout, Finance Director/ City Treasurer Clarizio,
Commaunity Development Direclor Olginiezak and Office Accounling Assistant If Metzer.

A motion was made by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderpersan Wiederanders to adopt the
following agenda.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Public comment or agenda items and other issues reluled to finance & purchasing,

Consideration of. 2022 Audil

Consideration of:  Acquisition of Stormwater Fasement from Tall Pines Estales,

6. Consideration of Lease between the City of Stargeon Bay and Genesis Behavioral Serviees, Ine.
For property located at 911 N 14" Ave.

7 Consideraijon of Leasss botween the City of Sturgeon Bay and DoCo LLC, Ine for former launch
Rumyp Jocated sonth of the Michigan Street Bridge and aowth of 120 Madizon Ave.

8. Consideration of* Computer Migration: Serviee and Seonrity Upgrades, and Hardware and Soltware

Cosls,

e

4, Review hills.
10. Adjourn.

Carried,

No one spoke during public comment on agenda items and other issues related to finance & plrchasing.

Consideralion of 2022 Audil:
Hrian Andorson of WIPFE] summarized the management communication letter, and findings that comprise
ihe audit ending December 31, 2022, for the City of Sturpeon Bay and Stugeon Bay Utilities.

Moved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderporson Wiederanders fo recominend to Common
Counecil to zcoept tic WIPFLL CPA’s and Cousultants 2022 financial audit report for (he City of Sturgeon
Ray and place it on file. Carefed.

Consideration of. Acguisition of Stormywater Easement from Tall Pincs lstates.
Communily Development Dircetor Olejniczak explained the cliy has been working, to connect Alabama
Place aund N 128 Plage. There is a fot of water ronoff fiom Alabama Place that needs to be resolved. The
cHy has been working with Stantec to devise a plan to channel the runoff. A portion of the Krueger properly
the ¢ity purchased will be necded for storm water management. In addition, the water will need fo he
directed through the new development. The most effective way to accomplish this is to conncet with Tall
Pines Rstates stormywater management pond but an casement is needed. City Stafll und Brian and Sarah
Ronovich of Talt Pines Estatcs have negoliated a tentative agreosnent. The Bonovichs” will give the city
the casement at no cost in exchange the ity would agree to the following:
»  Thore would be no special assessmenl or other charges applied to the Tall Pines Estates
property [or ihe new steet bordering their parecd or for sanitary sewerfwater exlensions.
» The Cily wil fill the drainage ditch/swale along the nortk cdge of the Tall Pincs Tistates
property and restore it




» The City/Sturgeon Bay Utilities will restore the tewn/landscaping within the existing utilily
easement aftcr the sanitary sewer and water maing are extended through Tall Pines Estates.

s+ Stveel froc species to be planted atong the Alabama Place bordering Tall Pines Ustates shall
be Autimn Blaze Maples or other species approved by Tall Mines Estates.

M. Olgjniczak added that the inteation is to hegin constietion in 2023, plans are in the fina! engineering
stapes and DNR. far permits. The project expenses will be repaid from TID #6.

Moved by Alderperson Wiederanders, seconded by Alderperson Witliams to rccommend o Commaor
Council approve the acquisition of the stonnwater easement from Tali I'mcs Fstates based npon the
following terms:

» There would be no special assessment or other charges applied to the Tall Pines Tstates
property for the new sirect bordering their parcel or for sanilary sewerfwalel oxtensions.

o The City will fill fhe drainage dilch/swale along the north edge of Hwe Tal Pines Estaics
property and restore it

e The City/Sturecon Bay Utilitics wil! restore the lawn/fandscaping within the exssting utifity
easement after the sanitury sewer and watcy mains are exiended through Talt Pines Hstates.

s Sircet tree specivs (o be planted along the Alabama Place bordering Tal Pines Estates shall
he Autumn Blaze Maples or ofher species approved by 'Fall Fines Estates.

Carried.

Consideration of: Lease beiween the City of Sturgeon Bay and Genesis Behavioral Servives, Inc. for
mroperty Jocated al 951 N 4% Ave,

City Administrator Van Lieshout explained (he city acquired the promises focated at 911 N, 14™ Avenue in
W6 mzul contimued its ase renting as a transitional rooming facility, leased initizlly with ATTIC
Correctionsf Services, which then {ransitioned to Genesis Behavivral Services, Ine. The house Usell is in
poor condilion and in all probability, this is the fast time the City should rencw the lease. Since 2018 the
monthly rent has been $1,325. CGenesis Behaviorat Services, Ine has agrecd to the city*s praposed monthly

rent increases {hat by the end of the lease term will reach $1,850.

Moved by Aldemperson Witliams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to recommmend to Conunoi
Council to approve the tease between the City of Sturgeon Bay and Gonesizs Behavioral Services for rontal
of the properly located at 911 M 14 Avenue., Carvied.

Copsideration ol Tcase between fie City of Sturgeon 3ay and DoCo 1.0, Ine for former lepnch ramp
Tocated south of the Michipan Street Bridge and novth of 120 Madison Ave.

City Administrator Von Lieshout explained Jim Patterson has requested to operate a boal tour from Cily
owned properly north of the Door County Maritime Musenm. Mz, Palterson is proposing to purchasc and
install & foating dock system that will operalc 2 boats. 'The proposed lease speeifics 2 Syear lerm ke would
like a Sycar lease and lanpuage restricting the city from withdrawing the jease from himn. The lease i3
drafted with the city providing a 180-day notice whereas Mr. Paticeson provides « 10-day notice. At full
value the lcasc is $5,000 per scason, however the cost is reduced until 75% of his investment is recaptured.

Moved by Aldorperson Bacon, sceonded by Alderperson Williams to recommend to Commaon Couneil to
approve (he lease agreemmoent as presented between the City of Sturgeon Bay and DoCo, LLC Ine. for the
- formey taunch ramp lncated south of the Michigsn Sireet Rridge and north of 120 Madison Avenue. Caeried.



Consideration oft Computer Migration: Service and Security Upgrades, and Hardware and Soflware Costs,
Finance Lircctor! City Treasurer Clarizio advised the Committee that duting the migration from the Counly
to Heartland Business Systems (HBS) for technology services unforeseen issues 4rose identilying the need
for different equipment am software that had not been planned for. At this lime the cily is taking steps lu
distance further from the Cournty than plannied. Ms. Clarizio stated il would be proactive to invest time and
money now than reactive with some of the computer equipment. Presently thore are 18 stall members on
thin clients, they are pass-theu davices picforred by the County but arc prone 1o problems, Hlesrtland's
preference is towers. The challenge is the thin clients are tied to the County and the towers are now HES,
this is causing confusion with help desk tickets invoiving afl three providers, County, HBS and the financial
software provider which in turn cwrs additional costs. We are tiying to transition to more uphont costs
that long term costs, Ms. Clarizio stated the cosls are more than budgeted. The request is fo transfer
$30.000 from the Cable TV fund. The City is roquired 1o keep 200% in this fund however even with the
transfer of $50,000 the fund balance requirerent would still be 138% ovor the threshokd. A Ya vole from
the Commoen Council is required.

Moved by Alderpersun Williams, seconded by Alderporson Wiederandors fo recommend fo Comrmon
Council to approve the fransfer of $50,000 from excess Cable TV Fund revenues to General Fund Operating
and Capital Fund Computer budpets. Carried.

Revicw bills

Moved by Alderperson Wicderanders, seconded by Alderperson Williams to approve the bilis as presented
and forward to the Common Council for payment. Carried.

Maved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederinders to adjourn, Cawied. The
inseling adiommed al 5:.37 pm.

Respectlully tted,

Tricia Metzer



3h2.

tha.

Ad Hoce NERR Advisory Commitiee
May 11, 2023

A meeting of the Ad Hoc NERR Advisory Comunittee was called to ordey at HEOS am. by Co-
Chairperson Oleson at Crossroads al Big Creek.

Rall calk Members Mark Holey, Caitiin Oleson, Laure]l Hauser, Gregg Mfeissner, Charlie
Henriksen and Wiltiam IToag were present. Matthew Peter was excused. Ex Officio membors
David Ward, Marty Olejniczak and Josh Vanlieshoul were present. Lix Ollicio member Pam
Qeiler was excused. Members ITenrilsen, Hoag and Olejniczak appeared by Zoom. Also present
were Deputy Clork/Treaswer Spittlemeister and mernbers of the public.

Adaption of agenda: Moved by Ms. Hauser, scconded by Mr. Meissner to adopt the following
agenda:

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Public Comunent.

Consideration of: 1JWGB NERR Update.
Consideration of: Prospectus and Video Update.
Consideration of: Ouireach Strategy Update,
Acdjourn.

WO AR Y

Carrted.
No one spoke during public comment.

Consideration oft UWGEB NERR Undate:

Bmily Tyner, UWGI NERR Site Devclopment Cominittee, mentioned thal they are wating, for a
response and approval from NOAA on propertics included ta study for the UTW Green Bay NERR,
‘Those areas include Sturgeon Bay, Peshtipo River and the southwestern shore of the Bay of Green
Bay.

Consideration of; Prospectus and Video Uipdate:
Alter considerablc time and energy by multiple people, the prospectus is complete. The final
prospectus tumed out very well. Once approved by Common Coungcil, fhe prospectus will be
presented to the UW(GB NERR Stecring Committce.

Moved by Ms, Hauser, seconded by Mr. Meissner to accept the prospectus “Sturgeon Bay NERR:
A Proposal to Tocate the Bay of Green Bay NERR Fducation and Visitor Center in Sturgeon Bay,
Wisconsin® and forward {0 Common Couned! for approval. Carried.

Mayor Ward mentioned the prospectus was also approved by Finance/Purchasing & Building
Committce witlh recommendation forwarding to Common Counctl.

Tt was suggested to release the vidoo at a later date to kesp Sturgeon Bay in the foreltont for the
Greon liay NERR Lducation and Visitor Center,



Coasideration oft Outreach Stratepy Update;

Afier the prospecius has boen sent to T'W Green Bay NERR, i was suggestcd to have a reeeption
inviting individuals and organizations who have wiitten a letter of supporl and those who have
contribuled o campaign through the Poor County Comwmunity loundalion for the NERR
Education and Visitor Center to be located in Sturgeon Bay. Each vrganization that has contributed
matetial to the prospectus will be given a copy in the event others ask questions on Sturgeon Bay’s
guest for the NERR Fducation and Visilor Center to be located there.

Moved by Mr. Mcissner, seconded Mr. Hoag to adjourn. Cevied. The meeting adjourned at 10:33
Hm.

Kespect [utly subniitted,

Eaurie Sprilemcister,
Depaty Clesk/Treasuser



Bet. ﬁm 8c1.
rgeon Bay

ey
Kalin Monteviaeo

CITY of STURGEON BAY Assistant Fire Chief
FIRE DEPARTMENT

421 Michigan 5t 920-746-2916 Station 920-746-2448 Office
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Email: kmontevideo@sturgeonbaywi.org

STURGEON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MARCH 2023 FIRE REPORT

% INCREASE

MARCH 2023 INCIDENTS: 145 MARCH 2022 INCIDENTS: 141 2.9%
2023 YTD TOTAL : 396 2022 YTD TOTAL: 417 -5.3%
INCIDENTS BY JURISDICTTON: AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME:
CITY: 139 Year to Date: 371 EMERGENT: 3.3 Minutes NON-EMERGENT: 4.8 Minules
117 — Medical Incident 01 - Dumpster Fire 01 — Search for Person on Land
02 - Gas Leak 01 — Public Service Assist. 05 - Alarm/Detector Activation, No Fire
03 — Unauthorized Burning (13 - Dispatched & Cxl in Route 01 - Arcing/Shorted Electrical Equipment
02 — Carbon Monoxide Incident 01 - Smoke/Odor Removal 01 — Assist Law Enforcement/Other Agency

01 - Sprinkler Activation/Alarm, No Fire

Town of Sevastopol: 03 Year to Date: 13 EMUERGENT: 6.7 Minutes NON-EMERGENT: N/A
02 - Vehicle Accident 01 - Carbon Monoxide Incident
Town of Sturgeon Bay: 01 Year to Date; 10 EMERGENT: 7.9 Minutes NON-EMERGENT: N/A

01 — Medical Incident

MUTUAL AID/MABAS INCIDENTS
Egg llarbor: 01 Year o Date: 01
01 — Structure Fire

Jacksoonport: 01 Year lo Date: 01
01 — Chimney Fire

INSPECTION REPORT: Repular Inspections  Re Inspections  Occupancy Inspections Iours
Inspections — City of Sturgeon Bay: 1594 0z 1] 114.1
Inspections — Town of Sevastopol: 30 0 1] 18.9
Inspections — Town of Sturgeon Bay: 01 1] 0 0.5
Inspections — Town of Jacksonport: 1] 0 1] 1]

Sevastopol Burn Permit: Permits Issued for Month: 04 Year to Date Permits Issued: 08



SPECIAL REPORTS, TRAINING, AND MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE:

Tirefighters conducted maintenance and repairs on SCBA units; began lowding/mounted equipment, installed
knox box and flashlights 1o get Brush 716 in sexvice; put Laen out gear back into service when it returmed from
decon decp cleaning; conducted daily/weekly truck cheeks; complieted SCBA flow testing on atl equipmet;
repaired/tested DO Justice Center hose, assisted DPW with wiring issue on one of thelr apparatus and modified
the SCRA. conlidonce conrse at the Training Facility.

TRAINING:

676 total hours of training were conducted in March. Firefighters trained with driver/oporator procedures;
vehicle responsefaddressing/scene size up; rescuc task force (RTF) & hostile event responsefoperations; trained
with the new brush truck: Chief Dietman & AC Montevideo attended a fhreal assessnent seminar at NWTC: on
duty firefighter participated in a 8 hour online lithium-ion hattery sympostany, all reporting Softwarc nsers
trained with the occupancy/inspection module inAC Montevideo attended a six -duy NFIRS record managemt
course at the National Fire Acedemy; the majority of our Department attended » 3-day Shipboard Firefighting 1
certitication hekd at our station and Ray Ship; FLY Nell began diver certification,

OTIHLER:
Fire Chict and AC attended City and other Town meetings aud instaled two car seals.



8c2. 8c2.

R GEON g

The mission of the Sturgeon Bay Police Department is to serve, profect,
and work in partnership with the communily to ensure a safe, nurturing environment.

To: The Honorable Mayor
Members of the Common Couneil
Members of the Police and Vire Commission
Cily Administrator Josh VanLieshout

From: Assistant Chief Daniel J. Brinkman

Subject: Monthly Report for April, 2023

Date: May 5, 2023

The following is a summary of the Police Department’s activities for the month of April that includes crimes investigated,
traffic accidents investigated, training completed, and public education provided by department members.

Crimes Investigated
The Department, during the month, investigated a total of 61 crimes.

These crimes can be broken down and classified as follows.
D s e L S e L S R e s s D
Chstodial Testerenre o S R s s sl
FRd TR oo i R R s i
Doniestie ABIBE . i e S S e e s R
Disorterly COAIEL. .. . eeroveeeremanensrosnmarassrasssssensas soasassssansninsnnsisnsnsinsonssms vos U
Possess Confrolled SubsIance. ... ..o viviiiiiiniisssssaresaransressssessssasessnusnnsnssnsssnsnssldl
Criminal Damage t0 PIOPEIEY.......uveeerereenireesseessnusnsasansssssssssanassssssssssssnsseesns U3
Identity THef .. ..cci inmmsassinmsiassasssasisnssnrons asnmsnmsmnmn s mwsms ramss s 30 10 nes s anemsmnsmsns 01
S0 DMTEIISEE . oo et ees e eameimeeneensensnsnsenanssessesssanesanebassanasasrnensanarenannanssnnssn U
R O E N ERIRIE: oo o e s R S e SR i AR SR SRR S b a g b e Y
Violabe oMt CBBET: & o s s vas b b s dem nms S e S S s S s i S i 02
Resist [ OBSIract OFFICET.  ooc: cooinirbiniorsssotss svuss yisbansrs v mmp svios s e v msmivp s wswgis el
AAIIE F RIEr A o s s e e v G i i b £ S B i D
TOTAL 61



Arrests
The Department completed a total of 129 arrests during the month. These artests encompass vielations from traffic (o
felony, aud are listed below by type of viokstions and munber of arests for cach category.

A, Felony Crime Arrests

B2 T LT PP PP P ¥
Possess Controlled SUBSIANMCE. ... oo s 05
et P e T 1) S e R TE 1T i
T 3Tl Lo P PO 0f
LT O T TS T P ¢
BT S P PO 6l

1. Misdemeanor Crime Arrvests

Frisorderky COndiiClo . couieir i s e e a3
L2 I0 T  P P f 14
J5 1L T ST PIPP PSPPI P ]
Possess Tirng Paraphornaliz. e 02
Thell........ e eam e et e e et e ieriieierEreretir e e eerear e r i
FEVTI0IRN L) (=R ] L s PP S 04
T hI A LI v - P a2z
F s [ n rt i1 11 A PP P PP 02
ekt a1 kL AL L L o PO a2
R T e T AR 4t = W {1
Trespass f0 PWeIINE. .o ol
Possess Conrolled Sabslanct. . .o ve ettt e 02
TOTAL 18
Wisconrsin Probzallon & Parole Arvesis £ Warrant Arrests oo ta
TOTAL 15

. Ordinance Vinlalion Arrcsts
Frespass 10 Land. - s s 4 L

7271 OO PP PP 2
Allow ARTMAE 8l LAES v e
Posacss MatliUuani v e 0t
Fossess Thrug Paraphernalin.. .. oo ssssssernsnrns 92
TOTAE 07
. Traffic Crime Arresis
Ciperate while Intoxieatled., .o e 03
Wi Vakd DrTver’s LICEIEE. .o oo e vrmae crvmrn s rre o mcmotasatia e rr e rran s G4
Operate while Revoked.. ..o LT
'ail to Instalt Jgnition Inedock Device.......ooin 03
Hil / B Adfended Wahitle. ..o e rciareerns s o crsia i nir e TR

TOTAL %7



E. TFraffic Violalion Arrests

BPEEIME. . . ooiiieea e s e e 05
No Valid Driver™s LICENSE. ..vuvrveienierc oo ernnesinnsinrrnrie oo 03
Opezate MV withowl INSUranse. ..o 06
Operate while Suspended / Revoked.. a7
Failto Wear Seathrll L it e oo e 62
Iiscel aneons WIoEOmS. ..o e e e e 21
TOTAL 46

T ackdilion Lo the sforementioned arrosts, the Department condected & total of 163 traflle stops during the mopib and
logeed 59 violations for varions moter vehicle defeets and Iocal ordingnces and issued 4% written warnings tur (hoge
vinlations. A total of 02 parking tickets weve issued for violations througliiout the city.

Truffic Aveidents
The Depariment during the month nvestigated a tofal of 16 vehicls accidents. These secidents ae cateporized into fom
tYpes.

Al Motor Vehicle Aveidents Trivolving Fatalibes ..o a0
B. Motor Vehivle Accidents vvolving Tnjaries u2
. Muotor Vehicle Accidents Involving Property TREMEES s 12
{greater than §1.000.60)
I wotnr Vehicle Accidents Brvolving Property Damage ..o g2
(fess than § 5,008,000 TOTAL 16

Police Service Calls
Diepartroent membees handled 538 service catls during the month, Thesc calls consist of buth citizen requests for pukice
servico as described below (446), crimes investigated (A1), traffic accidents mvestigated {16}, and Wisconsin Probafton
aud Parole Assists (15},

A Traflic and Road Incidemis. i a7

This catepory consists of all assignmenls involving assists to stranded motorists, directing tralfic,
eomplaiats of noisy or otherwisc disorderly vehickes, removing obstiuctions from roadways, and afl
parking problom complaints,

11 Noise ComplaTata. e e e o trsr st s s 07
These conplaiis involve privale parties, Heensed Houor cstablishments, and partics in public places.

€. Sick and IJred PErSIME . o s 28

Assistanee rendered (o the Ambulance Service and sick or injured persons.

Officers responded to activated burglar and hold-up alams sl area banks and other business
establishments and residonces as well as fire alarma,



=

Complaints Iy ving ARIBES i s 13}

Investisations by officers of noisy animals, loose animals, animal bites, wild animals and sick, injured or
derd antinal complaints,

CEVEL EHSPIIES 11 evovecmccrsiiisssimn e i s rain e b1 oo oo S b e e e 4
Arguments hetween neighbors, landiords and tenants, and family mentbers where no crimes have been
cotmitted. '

T et 1 J OO P ST 03

Transporting vitizens, money eseors for area finaucial nstitutions, fanerals, and for area industry and
farming.

T 1 PP TS 30

This category 18 broad and involves such services as assistance in gas drive-off, emergency notifications,
atteinpts to locate people, relrieval of personal property, and vehicle registration assistance.

Assistance Rendered o OMher ABERCIES .o v i e e 45
Includes assistance to other law enforcement and poverament agencies,

Suspiciows Porson { Vehicle / CINCUMSERCE oo 117
involves both citizen complaints and observations by ufficers on patrel who took investipative action in
repand f the suspicious behavior of vehicles and people.

SeH Ititiated Fioht ACTEVIIY. oo oo e e s L]

All initiated activity by the officer to include, but not limited tu, routine secirity checks of urca
indusiries, businesses, ¢iky parks, residences, and compliznce checks of lucal liquor establisiunents.

B TT WL W= O PP PSS f15

Requests fur police setvice that steictly nvolve property calls and all unfeunded calls for pedice sorvice.
‘the calis vary from mischicf 1o family problems to runaway sifuations.

Wil aneons BICIOaIES .o vrrn et es e s oo 186

Iiclndes arrest waranis seeved, recovered properly calls, wnfonnded calls for police service, minor cails
tir prfice service, and 9-1-1 walls investipated.

Tncludes catls fo chuck on the well-being of a person who has nof been heard from or seen for a period

of tiee by family, fiiends, neighbots, or employers.
TOTAL 446



Bepartmenl Training
The Joint SWA'L Team and Dive Teanl completed their manthiy training. SRO Jennegjohn attended the 2023 Together for
t'hildren Confercoee, obe officer attended a two-day conrse tn Background Investipations, one officer altended the

Wisconsin Association of Homicide nvestipators Conference, and three officers attended & two-day leadership
conference.

Respectfully submilied, . ! }:

Assistant Chicl Dantet 1. Brinkman



8c3,

3c3,

CHECKING ACCOUNTS INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
GEMERAL =40 AR, GZHERALTAFTEL FUND
MICOLE? MIEDDLET INVESTHENTS

PRIOR Gl BALANCE &,331,740.54 GE2, 0is, 21 1, 72237536
REWEMUE 358, 162,89 25292 198507
CISBLURSEMENTS 1.356,7045,30 0.00 267524
AMCUENT i TRANST 20,896.74 0.00 n.oo
ADJUETMENTS & 850 2,00 n.on
EMDING BALANCE 5 830.992.1% GE2 353,73 1,722 250 54
BAME BALANGE £.2358,5066,72 5E2,258.73 1,722, 290,64
LESS QOUTE. CHECKES 57 BET.87 0,05 0,00

5.230,958.15 dB2.258.73 1.722,250.84

SAVINGS ACCOUNTS
BEMERAL FLIED CASTAL PROJESTS  CAPTAL PROJECTS CEST  IF #3 CCNETRUCTON T &% DRET T3 #6 DEBT EWT
STHTE - 42 STATE A2 TAIE S STRTE - #14 STRTE - #QB STATE - #a
PRIOR GiL BALANCE 3,258,250.24 190117264 1685,135.74 54TH.ED TEE.182.18 B.524 81
REWVENUE 19,463,049 354558 G27.E8 21.38 3,%.28.32 25.22
DISEURBEMENTS 0.oo 0.04 g.o0 15600 Q.00 0.00
AMOUNT IN TRAKNSIT .00 4.0 .00 .00 080 C.og
ADJUSTMENTS ol g.0a RAG 0,90 - 0,00 .00
ENGING BALANCE 2, HE7. 712,92 1.005,121.42 15975433 5.2458. 09 7O 320.50 B 251.52
BAME BALANGE 5.887,712.92 LU05 12142 158,764, 33 5, 34859 756, 33050 B.EE1.53
AFFORDMALE HOUSNG
T TiF #t TiF %2 DB~ S9ALE T:F 4 AIEMDED A3EA CIF %2 RMEMTED ARES 1 #4 REBRT SWC TIZ #4 CORSTRUCTION
STATE « #11 STAT= -33 STATC -#¥10 CCOMET. - STATS - #F THP. INT. - 5TATE - &7 FTATE-M1E STRTE-d

FRIOR Gl BALANCE 8L 618,85 12,928.30 4,880, 778.74 528829 21,2851 57 .508.42 T14,851.04
REVENUE 229752 43,03 18,066.40 222.00 a6e 0z 22580 285717
DISBURSEMENTS 0.00 41000 2.0 0.00 2,00 0.00 95%.00
AMGUNT N TRANSIT 0.ca .00 .00 c.on 7,09 r.on 090
ADSUSTMENTS 0.60 0.00 0o 0.8 2.5 [rinl o0
ENOING BALANCE o4, 1877 11, 8685.33 4 DOE 46 14 5B.510.25 #1,326.55 BT, 73,08 TiES09.26
BANK BALANCE 554,916.77 11,866.53 4,503 046 14 8851023 51,358,853 &Y 733,29 716 508,28
51852033



DaTE: GSsCEF2023
TI B
I oG

Beq,

SPARTMINT CESCRIPTICN

REVENUES
CENZREAL FURD

TZTAL REVEHDES

HLEPENSES
GEMERAL FU%ED
LAY OR,
CITY COUNCIZ
AW/ LEGAL
CITY SLTRE-TREASURE
AT INTETRATION
COKPUTER
CITY ASSEES0R
BDARD OF REVIEW
EIILDING/ EONYHS CoD2 ENFORCEM
HUNICTIPRL SERVICEE AIMIN.
DUBLIC WORKS ACMIRISTRATION
ELICTIONS DIPARTMINT
CITY HADL
ITHSURANT
cEYTRAL EXPEMCITURES
PSLIOE TEPARTHENT
DATECL BOAT
PARKIMNG THNECRCOZMENT
POLICT DEPRRTHENT/FRTADZL
FOLICE GEET. [ THVISTICATIONG
FIZT DTRARTMEHT
ETORM FEWIRS
=ARED CTEM PICEZFE / LEAF COLD
oowReT/S0LI0 WRETE SITE
ZmREET SHEEEING
WEZD ABRTEMENT
ROATAAY S STREETS
BHON REMOVLT
ETEZZT S1GHS LND MARKINGS
CURE /S GUTTER S STRENLL
E232EET MACHINERY
CITY GARAGE
CELABRATICHN & ENTERTAINMENT
HIGHWAYS - SZHEZRLL
DLEE & RECREATION ADMIX
BARKS AND ELAYGROUNDS
BALLFIELDS

8c4q,

ARZRIL
BURGERT

14,5873, 810.0C

1,135,773.47
1g, 875.0¢
a6, 33000
90, 390,00
B2Y,. 455,
£:4,222.C12
2L, 45000
8i,414. 564
1,520.90
1358000
2E9,175.00
20, 720,00
TE,850.C20
A0, ACT 0D
517,.140.0C
1,818, 130,90
ERT, L30,00
L7,3B5.50
3.0
2,560, 38008
171, T9C A0
2,215, 740,40
A6, ATODLOOD
55, 330.30
o.0d
q&, 280.GO
2,335.0C
230, 415,00
253, 5a5.400
32,490,000
37,533,540
231,157.C70
83, 530 .G
A0, 330,36
511, &30.30
1.3,880.CO
570,%75,C1
22, 275.03

™0 EHD:
FOR & ZEATODS EHNC

SITY oF

F oI

STUMMARIZSED mmémVEm &

ArRIL
pCTRD

£91,334.39

421,384,329

1,35858.5%

1,02Z.E8

4,838 21

5,950,848

30,948 .CE
7,772,497

18,491.1%
4,816,687

0,00

4, 86&.30
20,7680
2, 71207
g, 390,45

13,197.6%
23,7500

LH mmw 18-
53,435,404
u,nu
Y

16E, 368,82
10,035,235
182,709, 25
.03 20
E3g, i3
a.co
2,578.42
C.ad
24,012 a0
LE.arz. il
71.53

L. 588,58
2,797,060
G, 022,88
0.J0

28, 568,61
id, 203 .B2
32,735,513
176.17

GEZNERLL

Fows
e

¥

VRERE-

ANCE

[9&a.8;

(96, 6]

G-
G
Z-
2.

L LD A D 3

[o4]

all

a
Zab,
:1-
g2,

o

15,

1
--

N
29,
e1.
140,
0.0
a1,
aq.
il1.
24
3.

O3 oD -1 An 0o B OL L B0 23 ik 0 -] & I Toe a

-1+ 4O

=

L
100,
ac.
oz
23,
G5 .

5.

£
suo.u
83,2
%14
FELE
25,1

-J--J--l-\JJ‘v-{.nJCPml._J{I'II-IJ

EXFENZE REFORT

AZAIL A0, 2923

FILOAD

YRAR-TC-CATE

200G

1,297,503.84
Y A
GE, 330,00
L, 0CG.0C
827,425,490
214,22C.29
274, 450.0
41, 368.64
L 52200
113,580.0C
235,175,490
249, TEC. 00
1g, B40.300
213, 300-R32
317,140,070
~,7i8,1ad.0C
A%7,430.0C
171,385
.20
2,368,590,
171,789,640
2,%2.5,760.C0
15,479.0C
56,330,900
C.a0
qd,280.2
2, %835.00
2%2,4.5.00
232,365.0C
IZ,A0C.00
37,505,100
231, .50.C0
gz, 629,08
43,5%E50.CC
31, 586,00
11%,830.700
BET0, 57500
21,275,079

14,873,810.00C

BNNTAL
BOCGET

14,873, 81000

L,TBE, 881,00
15, 875,00
85, B30 00
oo, 330,00

27,685,030
4,520,600
20, 450.CD
T H VY
1,520.0GC
13, 580,00
PER,LYE 0D
249,720,609
18, 842,00
Z1E,4C00.00
317,.140.0C

1,218, 140,90

G587, 430.00
tTL2BALD

J-C3D

2,360, 55100
17,750, 00

E,215, 760,00
35,47C.00
56,330,040

0.0

44, 23002
2,33%.00
290,415,006
232, 545,30
32,400,840
37,505,010
232,150,030
22, 820.0C
40,830,400
511, 88000
1.9,880.C0
3702,535.00
BLyETE 0D

DLRE: i
F-1R: 23
FISCAD G
YEAR-TO2ATE VART -
ACTTDAL AHCE
71,2466, 7458.53 2.1
F,.265,785.03 51.4)
144, 45327 - M—
£, 050,72 JE.4
23,537.95 fd.4a
25,B811.39 67.9
201,520,453 el. 7
65, 2E0.26 EZ.C
T3, 73233 £3.49
2E,5&88.18 8.5
C.oc 1OE.0
£4,373.13 iG .9
TE,ES5.8E 0.7
< R = I T.E
13,5.9.07 187
A, 822 .52 Ti.7
153,176.00 1.7
(771.8:) | -
285, 138.73 69.6
0.0 1a0.4
a.89 J.t
aiB,127.78 T3.¢
47,57 .58 T2
122,398,011 7.3
q4,£11.8% 7.8
234,13 BE.S
0,382 a.6
BE,T03.3] 40.%
L.ca 10G.0
7,122,397 86.3
L10,554 .65 Lzt
5,382,581 B9.6
2e2a1.12 G4 .C
59,842 .36 74,1
£5,702.02 48,7
137.15 5.6
240, 335.70 JZ2.8
28,080,581 157
134,256 .32< "
176,17 as



GATE: G3/08/f2023 CITY 5F STURGECH BRY PACE: 2
TT¥E: 12:4%:03 SUMMARIZED REVENUE & EXFENSE REPORT : F-YR: 23
I GLOECODE

3R FUND: GYHERRT L2

ToR 4 PERTODS ENDING RIRIL 3C, 2023
% TI5CAL FISCRL %
BEALL LEZIL YARI- TERR-TE-DATE LENUAT YIAR-TO-GRTE VREI-
2PARTHMENT SESTRTPTISN BUZGET FCIGAL ANZE SUDGET IMDCET ACTUARL ANTE
EXFENEES
ICZ RIWKS 16, 4C5.C0 4584 22,7 LE,ED5.00 19,a05.02 7,087.58 62.1
SREATEES I.870.00 LGk 1co.9 H.870_20 3,870.05 C.oC 1660
FOXTZIPAL COCES 7,760,400 la.21 9%, 4 47,780, 00 T.780.08 4,033.05 91.4
WATTR WEED MANACEMENT 53, 20500 TE5.08 4% _F 154,405,085 Ladpans.on 9,373.47 353.9
WARTSRERADHY PAREI § WALKAAYS A5, 930,00 6, 971.:1 3z.2 %8, 820,00 ES, 930,00 21,008 62 Ta.3
EMPLOYES BEWEFITS 46,520.0 L, 238,457 7.z 46, 520,00 LB, 520.00 7.823.591 BX.L
PUSLIC FACILITIES 59,403,037 1.00 10d.G 339, 40000 £0,400.04 iB,335L.B3 VE.d
BOARDS RHD COMMISSTONS L2200 (Y 169.49 1,22G.00 R 4 P 1c7.7a g1.1
COMMUNITY 5 EDONOMIZ JEVLEMT tdd, ga0. 00 41,349%.50 ae,T 4G5, 880, & 444,53 .C3 118,368,468 131.5
TOUhL THTTHERS L4, 036,739.13 B2, 55939 4.2 14,308,376, 52 14,685, 310.49C 3,3B5, 435,20 758
T27al FOXD BEVEXOES 12,8793, 829.C0 451,554,392 (26.4) 4,873, 30000 4, 873,8L0.0 T.Z86,THS .23 -y
TOTAL FUOWD EXFEXRZES 14,036,739.33 802,459 34 G4 .2 14,3203,874.52 1L, 566, 810,00 1,388,436.21] T6.8
SOR2LOE (REFICIT) 837,000 .87 (313,9845.95) (137.1} SE5, 233,45 a07,000.00 3,878,3498.73 171735



SATZ: O5/08/2023 CITY OF STURGEON BAY PRGE: 3
TIMZ: 11:49;33 SIMHARSZED XEVINCT & ZXEZHST RZPORT Te¥R: 23
Tk GLABOCIOD
ToR FUOC:  CRPITAL wau
FOR 4 PERIODS ENDIH APRIL 30, 2023
% FISCA™ FISCAL %
APRIL SRR YE23-T0-CATE ANXTAL YERR-TO-RATE  VARI-
DERARTMENT DESCRIPTLON RCINAL EMIE SO0GET BURGE ACTOAL ANZE
REVENUES
PATROL 4,257, 483 .00 S31,043.12 (9%, 4,287,£83.09 L, 247,453 .00 33L,141.78 18l 8]
TOTAL AEVIHUT q,237,453,00 31,242.12 (9%, 2 £,2%7,483.C0 1,237,483.00 351, 141.78 [81.8:
EXPEMILS
CITY JoZRE-TRZASURER 0.00 0.9 ot [.oo 0_oo 0.39 a.g
ATMINLSTRATION 0,00 0.4 a.c C.o0 G oo Q.0 a.c
o xu ITER 7,000,601 a.ca 4.6 o000, 00 27,299,010 20,651.37 7.2
ITY ASSTSECR 14,600,670 a.ca ic0.0 10,890,040 b P I o a.00 I
xnanHmmr SERVISES ATHIN- a.07 L.ok a0 0,00 q7.00 oo .0
SLIOMICHS r.on C.oc (1 a.ca q.0% rLon £.a
rITY HRLD ilg,00C.00 G,224.00 ad.3 1o,000, 00 L1, 300, 00 aG,128%.91 81.7
GE%ZRAL EXPENZITURES TT4,250.00 19, 807,29 5.7 175, 250,00 174,230,400 T1,25%.45 23,1
POLICE SERRRTHENT 0.an 0.aa 0.0 o.oc 0.0 2,00 oA
PRTRCL 2OAT 4,043,123 8,99 iao.c 16,173,3% e, 520,00 42,378,109 -4
PATEOL 305,305,060 £Q,373 .84 B, 5 395, 10500 1535,305.80 t7,.39%,92 61,5
pOLICE DT, f INVESTIGRTIONS a.01 a.6:3 a.c G.an .00 J.CO a.6
foRE DEDRRTHERT BLli,8%0.00 LE(, 2322 .98 127 11,210,580 S3il,E20.00 335.14%1.50 45 .5
STCEM SERERS 152,000,080 L.oc G0, 154, 030,80 158, 000,00 3,.58E.00 95 .2
#0LI0 WASTE zazeﬁmzjzmmhmnnm ¢.oc CLOc ;.o a.603 a.00 oo c.a
S0°ID WASLE KGHT/SPRING/FALL oL C.an [ 7,08 [.0C L0k .
ATATML mmxmamjaar 1,459%, 69800 0. an it [ i, 593,888 . 0C 1,B33, 638,00 5, BE3.19 9. E
AWK REMOVLL a,00 Q.39 o, n.or oo 0.o0 oLk
CURs/ 5TTTER/ B ILENALY Q.00 453,30 300.0 [.ao 0,0 453,717 iga.c
CITY SARMGE 45,000,650 .00 134,06 45,000,320 55,000,600 a.0a iGa.n
FLRES ANT FLAYGROUNDS 275,007,030 Eg. A0 50,5 245,090, 10 275,000,010 33, 880.80 ad.1
BALLFIELGS 0.3 oL a.0 o, a.60 nLop C.o
ICZ RIHES g.00 C.op n.o Q.60 a.o8 ac (1
EEACKES a.on C.on £.d a.05 (] [ T z.0
ANICIFAL ROUES L0, 900 .00 C.ac H 135,000.00 130,000.00 oL LaG. 3
BRI WEED MAHMAGEMEWT EQ5, 500,30 0.a0 G S8, 300,00 505, 500 .00 3,CE3. 00 94,2
KATZRFIONT PARES & WALXWAYS 10,4490, 00 0,aa Lag.o 1C, 00 .ac 10,000, 20 L 1a0.¢
EMRITREY & WATER MAIHW 0,84 q.87 a.c £.ao 0.0 Q.00 a.6
OOELIS FACILITIES 4,00 a.ca 9.6 [.aa 0.00 a.61 a.0
COMMONITY & BECONOMIC DEVLEMT .61 HIN q.0 o, 0 a.6a oLCa 0.0
TOTAZ EXFENSLES 4,260,806 37 2AE,TTTAG 4.2 £,570 935,122 4,530%,283.00 E35,931.20 BE.1
TOTAS UMD REVENUT 4,287, 483,00 31,083,022 (99,2 4,397,483.00 4,297, 483,00 351,141.°7 (1.8
TOTHL FUNT ZETENSES £,260,805.33 E5E, 177,43 04,7 4,275,936, 32 £, 305, 263,00 £1F, 921 .20 a5.1
SURFLTS (DEFISITY 6, 876,67 [215,72¢,3%;  [58E.Z2) 2,545, 6% 7LECDLGD [2&7,785.42) 12535.3



AT O3/ 0BS2023
TIMS: l1:£9:23

Ib: GLABACHD

SEFRRETMENT DESCRIPTION

REVEXUES
AR7A ) GENERAL

ToOTAL REVENDES

RAPEXSES
LREA f SEHEERL

TCTAL EXFEMEES
TOTAL EUND REVENIES

TOTAL FuND EXPEWNITS
1URAMLOS [SEFICIT)

CITY OF STORGECW BARY FAZE: 3
SMMMRRIZED HEVENCT £ EXEENEZ RIPORT T-YR; 213
FOR TUNZ: ARFA —AMERICAN REECOE PLAN ACT
FJR 4 FERIZDS EBFLING APEZL. 30, Z0E3
S FISCAL FTS2ARL %
BEPRIL AFRIL VARI- TERA-TO-CATE IMHTARL TEAR-TO-DATE  WARI-
BUDGET ATTRL RXCE EOCZEET TSGR ACTIRL ANCE
85,68 25%.9% 2a0.8 Za6. 54 BOG. A0 1,078.47 34.E
66 _GE 253.582 280.% 286,84 a0, 03 1. L7847 4.4
T2,084.75% GOk Lac.d 3.2,383.02 335,700 C.of 10c.4a
TE.084.75 q.370 1a9.cC 312,25%2.00 $35,777.00 0.20 0.2
BE .S 253,92 220.9 E-1 T g0a.0d L CTE_§7 L]
TB,O65.7 c.ac 1060 1.2,2585.C1 456, 17708 ] 1ch.G
[77,998.0%) 253,32 Rt {3LL, B%2 36 (835,977 ,0C) i,272.4% (L1aC.1;



oRTEe DESIES2023
TIME; 11:49:03
ih: GL4NIGED

DEFARTHMENT JESTRIF

TARILE TV [/ GERERAD
TATLL REVIHLE

TXPSH5E5
CAELZ TV S SENERAL

TTRL EXPEYSES
TOTAL TUNE REVENLE

TOTHD, FUHC ZXPZHIZIE
I RAPL0S (ZEFICIT)

mTH

CITY OF STRRGEOY EAY FAGE: 5

SIMMMERIEEL REVINUZ & TAPENEE RERIRT Fo¥R: 23
FOR TUND: DRELE TV
FOR 4 FERIZDS ENDENG ATRIL 3. 2723
% FIECAL FIZCRL %
RPRIL ARPRLL YARZ- TERA-T0-DATE R YEARR-TG-DATE  WARI-
UDSET RCTOAL AWTE abGET aToEET ACTOEL ANZE
132,527 . CR G.RC 1co.o 133, 50%,32 lad, 325017 35,305.88 (78.%8)
L33 EETLOR G.oac EL ] 143,165 -32 180, 325,00 34,304,384 [T2.8)
175, 0£45-C0 27,421.°4 63.13 175, DE5.00 175,025,900 36, H24.20 T8.5
175, 025.C2 IC,43°.1¢ g .z 75, 025,00 175,C25.0 3g, 52457 EER
232,527,048 (] 1oc.d 143,128,32 156, 325,00 34, 304584 e A1
L35, 08500 20,42]).14 88.3 175, 025,03 175,0E5.00 35, 5824.3C Ta.9
[eZ, 28792 (20,521.14] (31.%) W3G,9316.50) (14,700 a0 (2, 220.3%) [B2.8)



DRI 150852023
TIME: 21:43:03
Ib: GL4EIG0D

NEFARTMENT DESCRIFTZOW

REVEXUES
TID #& ZISTRICT

TGTAL BEVENDES

EXTENZES
TID & RISTRIST

TOTRL REFENEES
TZTAl FOWND REVENDES

TCTAL FUWD EXEEXSE:
SIRIPLOS (DEFICTIT)

814,280.720

545, 885 .24

@l4,180.03

545,855 .8£
£E,28L.1%

OITY OF Z1DRCEECH BAY
SMMART ZED REVIHUZ § EXFEHSE PEPOAT

FOR SUMD: 72 46 DISTRATIY
FOR 4 PERLODS EMZING APRIL 30, 2023
% FISCAL
L LPRIL VARI- YEAR-TO-ZAIE
RCTOAL Al RITCEET

al4q,18],.C8

614, 18C.00C

&,058. 78 4.8 B, BR324
G.055.7 8.8 53q5,583 .36

J.21 140.C B14, L&, A0
g,05%6 .78 S0.% B4g, 583,38
16,056,700 (LLE.E] 65,590, 84

PRGE: 3
Fe¥R: 23
FISCAL ]
BAMUTAL TEMR-T3-DATE VAL
ROCGIET ACTOAS RECE
614,180.00 . 0C 146, 0
614, .8C.00 G, a0 zaoL g
555,7520.C1 E, 6778 38.7
53%, 750 .0C B av4. 7 8.7
Gr4,180.0 0.7 134a.C
5E5,750-C2 fE7e T SB.T
SH,42D2.01 (8, 874.78)  (11l.4}



DATE: GH/GSS2D23
TTME: 11:53:G3
ID: God830cCh

“EFRRTHEXT DESCRIPTION

EEVEROZE
TIC #7 TISTRICT

TOTAL REVENDES

EXPEMNSES
TID §? CISTRIST

TOTAL EXTENSED

#oTAL FOND REVEXNDES
TCTAL FUHD EXEEWSERS
SURPLOS JCREFICIT)

581, 7HQ_ D

333,416,357

CITY OF STORGIQN BAY

A RTEES RIVENUE & ZX7ENSE REBORT
FAE FUKD: IR #7 SISTRICY
FoE 4 PERIOSE EBRDIWG RER-L 31,  i023
% FISCAL
AFR-L APRID VLRI~ YEAR- TSR
DGR ACTURL a%Nee BUSSET
0.,a0 140,10 580 ,7E0.0C
HI | 1c3a.C Y81,75C._00
C. oG Lac.a 538,426, &6
a.19 100,80 528,115,568
53,030 o.ca 100 .G ER1l,Ta0. 0D
LE_&T [H Y 1.0 534, 41668
33,33 c.oC QC.a 23,335,332

HAGE: 7

F-¥m: 22

FISCHI. &
ANNUAL YEAR-T(=LATE VARRZ-
ETDSET RCOUAS AENEE

EE1, 74000 0.9 a0,
61,780,020 a.0d 103 .C
5514, 750.00 155,00 32,3
551,750.00 LAG. D0 45.19
SEL, TED.CD a.070 ica.r
A5L,TEh.GD 15a.c8 53.9
10,000 .00 (150.G0) [LCZ .3]



T2 A5/ 03/2023
TIME: 11:59:03
iD: CL4EQCOD

CEPARTMENMT JESCREIPTIOH

EXEEXSES
TIh #8 TISTELEY

ToTAL EXFEHSES

APRIL
BUDSET
[ L
3,630

CITY OF JITORGEON LAY
SUMMERIZED REVIHUS § EXPEHMEE REFPORT

FOR SUMD:  TCZ %8 DISTRICT

¥l 4 EERIRDS EWZING AFRIL 37, 2323
% FISCAan
RERLT VARTI- YEAR-T0-DATE AHETAL
RZTORL AXCE ATDEET BUZGET
9.0 0.0 1.00 L.
.00 J.C C.ah 0.oda

FRGE:
fAEW

FTECAL
TEAR~T3-DATE
ACTOAL

]



nRIE: 053/0%/ 3923
TIMZ: il:43:0%
Ino: GL4§90C00
FOER
FOR

LA
AlTLEET

DR FARTEERT D2

SCRIZTION

AEVIHTT
TID DISTRICT (k2 1,487, 875,50

TOTAL BRVEXUES ,44% 876,020
EXPENSES
TZ2 DISTRICT +2 1,4%5,57B.90

TOTAL THEZNEES 1,%535,573.31

TOIAS FUNS REVENCT 1,947, B75.00
TOATA ZXPENSZS 1,453, 578.91
ZURPLUS [TETTZRT] [7,702.91)

CITY OF STURGDZON EAY azE: 9
SITYMARIZZC REVENDE & ZNTEWSE BWEPDRT F-¥3; 23
TTWR:  7aa ¥2 DISTRIOT

§ PEATODS ENDCHG APETL 30,  2aE3
% TIECAL FLSCAL %
APRIL YRR~ YERR-TO-DATE LTAUAS YORR-TO-TATS  YARI-
ACTURL RNCE BUDEET SUDEET ATTTRL ENCE
E4,CBa,97 [2a.2) 1,cd47, 87690 1,497, 8746.00 1,CE0, L7469 [24.2)
S5c, GHO .57 (BEL.Z) 1,647,875.00 R I - o TR | TL,h%E, 474,610 242
250,00 45,3 1,453, 185,64 +, 456, 206.00 10g, TR ¢ 42.&
2&C.0C 85,3 +, 458,182, 84 1,456,216 00 104, 70E.CO S3.3
54,085.97 (85,23 1,447,876.00 1,ed7, 87600 1,008,474.69 i(24.2)
260,00 2.8 1,455,752, 64 1,455,218.30 104, 725,732 9z ., H
53,az5.27  {798.M) {7,576, 54) [5, 340, 000 agl,T65. 69  [1891.E)



bRTE: G5/ 0B/Z023
orEE: 1::48:03
IZ: 3nAafeldoc

DESANTMENT DESCRLEPTIOX

TZ> §¥1 DISTRICT

TITAL ARVINLZE

DISTRICT

TOTAD EXFEXSES

TOTAL, FUND REVENUES
TODAL FUND EXFENSES
SURFLYS (DEFICZT:

CITY oF BTUC

SEGH 3L

PRGE: 11

SUMMERTIZED EEVESUE & EXPENSE ARETORT F-YR: 23
PR FORD: AFPTORCABLE HOUSING TTC
ToR & PERIODE EHRINS rEALL 30, 2023
3 TISTRL FRECAD %
APATL ATAIL VARI- TERR-T2-DATE -] 0 P YERRE~TO-TATE VAR~
BITZSEE ACTORL AN A0DGET FURERT ACTUAL RHCE
57,511,010 £31,292.02 3T LE 3457, 511.30 357,531,060 G605, 9C9.58 128.3)
A57,511.3¢% 23,291.03 [37.2) F57,5L0L.08 EaYT,312.0C £]5, 805, 34 29 3
gEY, 5L1-C2 .00 100,65 A57,511.00 . 257,511,400 0,00 106.17
ESY, 51108 C.oc GG, 3 qu,me.nu g57,. 351,00 163 1ca.o
E57,511.00 23,291,443 [27.2) B5%7,51.00 a57,511.00 £15,80%,3% [29.3)
58T, 511-CD 1.0 ida.¢ 257,515 .00 4%, 511,00 oL a0 La0. o
J.C3 23,251 03 163 . C.a0 J.89 £05,503,848 1949.¢6



GATE: (G/08/2023
ToME: 12:4%:03
o SLASCIAC

ZEBRRTMENT DEZZCRIPTION

LEVEXUES
TID 3 ZISTRICT

TGTAL BEVENUES

EXFENSES
TIZ 43 DISTAICT

TOTRL EXEEXSZL

TOTAT, TUND REVENSE

TOTH. Fou2 ZEPEHEES

S0RFLIS (TEFICITI

R

Ny ng

RERTG
200CERT

8z,HB4,C0

117,584.00
117,584.00
Bz, 824,90

i.7,ER4.00
(34, 720.00

CITY GOF STURGEQH BAY

FAGE: 11

SUHMMRRTEED REVENST & EXDUNSS REFORT r-vR: 23
FmD: TIC 43 DISTRICT
¢ ERI00S ZHDING LORIL 30,  20E3
% TISTAL FIECAT %
BPRIL VARI- YERR-TO-DRTE AYHUAL YIAR-TO-SATT VARl
ACTTAL ANCE ETDGES RUDGEED ACTIAL AHCE
5,080, RS (93,8 27,384 .00 BZ,ES4.00 £7,043.58 (19.1)
B, GA0. A6 (83 #) BZ,ES4.00 az,8E4.00 £7,043_56 (L3,
c.oc 1cd.0 177,564,020 117,58¢,63 21,142,510 B2 .0
L0 R 137,564.C0 117, 33L .00 21,142 50 52.0
5, CRD.ES {83.8) 22,284 0C 82,834 .0C 67,045,568 (15,13
0.3 1an.c 117, 584,00 17,580 00 A1, w4250 5z.1
5 CBO.EE 1114, 4) [34,7C0.005] (34,700,200 45,301,306  1232.2)



naTE: 0570372023
TrME: 11:4%:02
Io: GL4ACHIC

EOARTMENT DESCRIPTION

BEVENLIES
TID $% 013

woTAL REVENDES
RXFENSES

TI2 £ DISTRICT

TID #4 GIFTRICT

“TAL EXPEHSES
TCTAL FUND REVENIES

TOTA TLHD IXEFEHIES
SUARLOS [CEFICIT)

CITY QF STORGZON ARY
SuMARTIRED BEVENUE & RXPEHNSE RERORT

FOR EHD: TIP #

0% £ PERIODS ZHOING

BZAIL ATALL
BIOZGET RCTGAL

GG, 535,00 G, 278,30
1.co o.Co
1,72%8,484.57 B0, 00
L, 058,484,857 R
4271, 5%2 . C3 G, 27850
1,098,484.57 EO%_0OC

(g77,8%2.3T)

4 DISTRZCT

90D
933
(1ac. &)

i,119,5C3.58

572, 3400
1,12¢,503.24

(642,161 .20

2RI 3L, £92213
FI5CRS

YEAR-TO-DATE LIRS
IwoEET IVDCET

472,32, 0D ail, 382,00

4732, 342.00 610,345, 00

n.cd 4,01

1,124,503, 26 1,187, 220,00

E10,342.¢00
1,157, 220,00
[544,578.0C)

FISCAL [
YSRR-TO-CATE WANI-

ACTTVRL ANG
107, 260,40 (52,34

a%,560.40 [BZ. 1)

J.CD HI ]
138,348.95 85,40
13§,345.95 BS. 0
107, 569,40 142.3)
138,548, 95 £5.0
(36,728_38]  (34.3)



RATE: O5/087/2023

TrKE: 11:42:02
IZ: SL4ECIDC

EPARTMENT ZESCRIFTION

REVEHUES
Tip #5 BISTRICT

moTAL REVENUES

EXIENSES
TS0 5 DISTRIST

TCOAL EXEZPENEES
oTAL FOKD REVEXUES

TOTRL FUND BRFERSES
EIRPLOS (NEFICIT)

BIRIL
BIZERET

250, £38.,00

745, 446,00

183,546,080

£59,40%8. 00
Teh, 4468 .CD
84,962 .00

SETY OF STURZECH 2AY

SUHKALISED

AaTs

TOR FOHp:

REVEXUE &

TOR 4 MHNHWﬂm ENCINS

&
APRIL VARZ-
AOTORL RHTE
TR.ES (85,3
EV2.63 (84,9
T1.840.0C 46,8
T1, 620,00 B
272,83 (FE.9]
Ti,e40.CC 6.3
(71,3a87.171  (LE3.E

EXPENIE

353 DISTRICT

LPRIL

REZORT

30, 2JE3

FIECRL

YEAR-"C-PATE BNEIAL

0REET BURGET
851,405,070 850, 408.00
250, 4CE .00 850, 435,00
165, 440, 24 745, 446,00
Tah,45E _CT TES, Lde A0
B50, 208,00 251,408,010
TES, S£5, 0 Te5, 446,00
e, BE2.00 34,352.00

Paca: 13

F-YR: 23

FISCRT %
YHAR-TO-DLTE VARI-

ACTTAL ANZ
7,087.45 L
T 07 43 (95,1
75,780 Ca 21,8
71,.732C.00 af .8
7,87 5L (50,31
RS- | 50,4
[66,8592.36) [(L76.1}



DATE: J5/DRS2Q22
TIME: 11:48:C3
I0D: S54330C0

AFRID
DESARTMENT RESQRIPTION BOCGEET
BEVZNTES
REEVOLVING RGRY UMD [§TATEH] 7,07
OTAL REVINLD L.ac
LXPEINSZS
EEVOLVING LOAW ZUND [STRTE) 1.C2
TOTR ZMFENFES ;.ac
TITRL FOXD RIVENTIES J.00
TRAL FUOXD EXPEXNEES 1.03
SORPTUS (DETICIT) HI |

CITY OF ETURGIIN 2AY
2UMMAALLED EIVENUE & ZXPEWSE REFCRET

FOR FURD: IEVGLVING LOAH FTHD
Fok 4 PIRIOCS EMDING APRID
%
APRIZ VARI-
ACTURL ANCE
HIN R i 0.0
' LG .3
a.cd 0.
.o C.o
2.0 a.c
a0 J.o
[HA Y a.0

\STATE
g,

|
2GAd

FIgaal

YLAE-T3-DATE

BUDIET

AAHOAL
ALDCET

2A5E: L4

T-TR: 22

TI5CRL %
YEAR-TO-DATE VARL~
ADTUVRL RHCE
d-02 7.8
C.Co 1.0

J. 67 J.C
A o.i



DRTE; CE/CBSE]ZZ OITY OF ETDRGEON BRY
TTME: 114303 SMHMARIZETD REVENCE & THPINGE RERPCRT
ID; Ho423000
FOR FINT:  SOLID HASTE ZWTERIRISE
FOR 4 EERLQDS ENDING APRIL 39, Z023
kA FIBCAT
APRIL RFRELL VARI- YEAR«TO-DATE
“EPRETHERT DESCRIEPTION BETDSET RZTAL ikl EOZGET
REVEYUES
S00I0 WRSTEZ ENYERPRISE TFUND 6l5, 27625 §9,972.31 [al.&} 227,820, G0
ToTAL BEVENULES G.h,278.23 £9, 572 Bl (9L 8) 617,820,900
EXPENSES
HOLID WASTE ZRTERBRISE FOWG £31,342 .88 34,137.08 Qe .5 BLE,B01.3
ToTAL DESZHNERS 631,345,585 34,337,408 4.5 90,501 .56
TCTAL FUHD BREVENUES G25,278.25 58,972,681 (21.2) 617, &20.30
TLTAL FUND EXFENZES 31,542,882 34,137 .CE G 5 £43, 601,58
SORPLOE «DEFICIT) 116, Geg_&s) 15,835.7 [1%B.5) (30,981 58]

EHETMT
BOoGET

2%, BT0, 20

oge, 523,01
634, a3 .00
623,B7C.I0

ooe g2 00
(30, 7ED . 00y

PASE: L5

r-¥R: 21

FISCTRL ¥
TELR-TC-DATE YRR~
ACTOAT ANCE
- V- L [a%.1}
152.7£5.87 [B3.C
137,532,322 B..a
127,530,311 81.6
192,745,887 (E3.1)
127,830,311 El.&
A5, 2.0.6E [122.1)



PATE: 15/08720%83
TIME: 11:6%:33
ID: GLAFAG0D
TaR
TOR
APAIL
DESRETHMENT DESCRTAVTON aTDE=T
REVENLE
oOMT0ST SITR ENTERIBISE FUKD 2A,a0b0h £4d
TOTAZ REVENES 2 56, 64
EXPENSES
COMEIET EITE EBNETERERIAE FUND a,a70.33
TIaonL EXDZNEES 3,B7C. 34
TA7RIL FO%D BEVENUES 22,408 64
ToTnI, FUND RXPENSES B,oR7T3.34
SORELYE (DESIDIT, L3, THE.2D

CITY

SMMMARTZZR AEVE

s,

FUND: JOMERD
5 PERIZDS E

RZRIL
ACTUAL

A8, ]
2,301.82
13, 304,55

OF ETORGEDN BAY
DE & THETHEE REPORT

ST ST7E ExTERDRISE FUND
HoIns RPEIL 30, 2722
% TrEoAn

VARI- YERR-TC-DATE ANEUES
RNCE BUDCET IVDEET
1335 A0, @2q ha 150, d40._CO
130.5) 54,BR4.54 152, 480.C2
73.4 3£, 681, 3 104,045 .60
I L 36,880 36 104, 04500
(373.% 55,886,534 153, 480.00
73,4 34,681,345 104,025,603
(3.1 25, 145,20 55, 435.C00

ZAa5E: g
e 23
FISCLL %
YEAR-TOA-2ATE VRRI-
ACTUAL DHCER
£3, 604 81 (B8, 1)
53, 85480 (BE. 5
g, 356,25 a0, 4
3, BEE. 25 ac, ¢
53,6240 (BT
5, 968,25 204
43,725, 66 {21.31



CITY OF ETORGEON EAY PAGE: 17

DATR: 0570872023
TiME: 131:45%:93 SIMMERIZSD REVINSE & ZXPINESE REPORT T-YR: 213
IZ; GLAECOD0
MUNICT#AL REPORT TOTALS
FOR 4 DERTHDE ENDING RPRLL 30, 2083
% ToETAD FlSCRL %
LR APAIL WARI- YEAR~TI-DATE LHNURS YEAR-TO-2ATE VARL~
DEFRRTEENT D2SCRIZTTON BIOCGEET RCTRAL LHG BUDEET AN0EET ACTURL ANCE
ToTRL MONISIEAS REVENIES AL, TV, B20.63 a7V, EEl.NE 187 E) 24,875, 085.52 25,143,723.C20 3,783, 837.57 (E1.0)
TOTAL MUNICIPRL GEPSNSEE &, 564,565.43 1,184,882 36 %5.1 25, 0E9 BTVG.T2 26,344, 062.00 4,54, 503.C% 2.7
EORELTS (DRFICIT) 212,258 E0 (807,882,770 [3532.1) 1173,811.20¢ (G,203,323.00 G,238,354.88 [335.4]



8d.

BEVERAGE OPERATOR LICENSES

Brunette, Kristen A.
Brunette, Santanna N.
Ehel, Wado M.

Farber, Asiton L.
Goeel, Theresa A.
Greathouse, Isarah M.
Jore, Lori

L.avine, Lance L.

. Lindeman Janssen, Sandi M.
10.Nel, Adam R.
14.Peterson, Melinda

12, Sargent, Mslanie R.
13.Walker, Mark 8.

PUND AR ONS

8d.



fe,

TEMPORARY CLASS B WINE LICENSE

Neighbor to Neighbor

62 South Third Avenue

Agent: Andrea Bubolfz

Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235

Location: Martin Park — Sturgeon Bay Art Fair
Dates: May 27-28, 2023

8e.



8f.

8f.

Phone 920-746-2900
Fax 920-746-2805

Clty of Sturgeon Bay

421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
Visit our website at: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

May 4, 2023

Stephanie Reinhardt
City Clerk

421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Ms. Reinhardt:

We, the undersigned, have recelved a request for certification of compliance for a Temporary Class B
Beer and Temporary Class B Wine license:

Fall 50 LLC

Agent; Sean Ryan

1971 Prescott Place

DePers, WI 54115

Location: Sunset Park. 747 N 39 Avenue, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
Date; October 21, 2023

This letter Is to certify that the applicants and the premises comply with those regulations, ordinances
and law. We observed no condition that would prevent issuance of the requested license.

Police/ Chief Tim Eietman. Fire Chief

: rg on Bay City of Sturgeon Bay
&1 -~
<o fiian

Jbhh Teichtler, Sanitarian
Clity of Sturgeon Bay/County of Door




Phone 820-746-2800
Fax 920-746-2905

City of Sturgeon Bay

421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
Visit our website at: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

May 1, 2023

Stephanie Reinhardt
City Clerk

421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

is. Reinhardt:

We, the undersigned, have recelved a request for certification of compliance for a Temporary Class
Class B Beer and Temporary Class B Wine license:

Qpen Door Prids

P O Box 792

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
Agent; Steve Makovec
Location: Martin Park
Date: June 24, 2023

This letter is to certify that the applicants and the premises comply with those regulations, ordinances
and law. We observed no condition that would prevent lssuance of the requested license.

. Tim'Dletman, Fire Chief
City of &turgeon Bay City of Sturgeon Bay

Jdhh Teichtler, Sanitarian

City of Sturgeon Bay/County of Door



Bg.

8g.

AT .'..1. X

B\ . Phone 920-746-2900
Sturgeon Bay Fax 920-746-2905
B e

City of Sturgeon Bay

421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
Visit our website at: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

May 1, 2023

Stephanie Reinhardt
City Clerk

421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Ms. Reinhardt:

We, the undersigned, have received a request for certification of compliance for a Class A Beer and
Class A Liguor license:

Jai B Mart Inc

1767 Egg Harbor Road

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Agent: Bikhinder Singh Salm

DBA: Egg Harbor BP

Date: May 17, 2023 — June 30, 2023

Jal B Mart Inc

222 South Madison Avenue
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Agent: Bikhinder Singh Salm

DBA: Amco Madison

Date: May 17, 2023 — June 30, 2023

Jai B Mart Inc

154 North 4™ Avenue

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Agent: Bikhinder Singh Salm

DBA: 4" Ave Citco

Date: May 17, 2023 - June 30, 2023

This letter is to certify that the applicants and the premises comply with those regulations, ordinances
and law. We observed ho condition that would prevent issuance of the+gquested license.

N
Tim Dietman, Fire Chief
City of Stlirgeon Bay Clty of Sturgeon Bay

b, S cedttlat

JTh Teichtler, Sanitarian
clty of Sturgeon Bay/County of Door




8h.

8h.

Dromhers Poor Gounty LG

Heather Weasler

11 Jefferson Sireet

Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235

RE: UPDATE TO BEERMINE LICENSE

To Common Counci,
Upon reviewing the application | had submitted in 2022, | wauld ke to add the following
information and ask that this application amended to read as follows!

Beer and wine fo be stored in the basemsnt of 611 Jefferson sireet.

Beer and wine are also stored in refrigerators on the maln fevel of the property.

Beer and wine to be consumed on the premises both indoors and on the narrow patio glangside
the building. (Not on sidewalks or along a road.)

If possible, my wish is to be able to seli beer and wine eitsidfe at a small bar.
Please et ma know what the next steps are.

Thank you!
Heather

3. Premises description: Describe building or bulldings where algoho! beverages are to be sold and sipred. The
appitcant mus! Include all rooms including living guarters, if nged, for the sates, senvica, consumiplian, anddar
storage of alcohot beverages and records, (Aleohol heverages may be sobd and sterad only on the premises
doscrbed.)

Aicohol will be stored in @ cool dry place - & shorage room on the main
Ievel of the husinaps.




Mame of Applicant:

MName of Event:

Contact Phone #:

Date(s) of Event:
Estimated # of Attendees:

Specific Location:

& Attach map of requested street closure area including barricades lacatlon, tent/booth location, or any
street obstruction. The map must be In final form.

Attach Certificate of Insurance with the City listed as ADDITIONAL INSURED. Limits as follows: Commerclal

General Liability - $1,000,000 each occurrence limit; Fire Damage Limit - $50,000 any one fire; Medical

Bi.

STURGE AY
STREET CLOSURE APPLICATION

Nestinatiory Sturnren Ay

Wedrnsdan §

a

Time: _?ﬂ rn "yﬂf})

bi‘n

Sty Ynap attared

Expense Limit - 55,000 any one person; and Workers Compensation — As required by the State of

Wisconsin.

F Temporary Beer and/or Wine license has been applied for, approximately four weeks prior to the event

date, by a qualified organization and fee paid. (If applicable.)
Hold Harmless Agreement has been signed of Officer(s) of Event/Qrganization.
Agreement for Relmbursement of Expenses has been signed by Officer(s) of Event/Qrganization.

H“{ If tents larger than 20 x 20 are used, must agree to contact the Fire Department for inspection, prior to

event.

What arrangements are made for clean up?

Other comments ar explanation:

Signature of Responsible Party:
Address:

Date Submitted:

Cotract wirn CrY

adrea. v

Ny 3. BHA p - S

412)202.%

fﬂfﬂﬁn e

(Street Closure applications may not be submitted/approved more than 90 days in advance of event date.)

Approval: Fire Chief;
Paolice Chilef:
Comim. Dev:
Streets/Parks:
City Clerk:
Finance Dir:
City Engineer:
City Admin:

Commeon Councll Approval Date:

Date: 4 _ G A

Date: - - 'ibﬁ" Lo FLALEHE"“T-
Date: =25 BEChTEE evry!
Date: s -2 av ©S® DI :
pate: _ S5 ()2 rspls sl TR

u] Copy of Approved Street Closure Application sent to EMS Director.




HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

The igned certifies that he or she Is a duly authorized agent of
. and is duly empowered and authorized to execute this hold
harmless and indemnification agreement on behalf of the above referenced party.

Thaﬂﬂ'f lgned in consi F’&E jon of being allowed to use City property to

= which shall encroach irythe public right-of-way
adjacent to property located at p__Affass. , do hereby
release, acquit, and forever discharge the City of Sturgeon Bay, its officers, agents, and
employees (nerelnafter known as City), from any and all actions, causes of action, claims,
demands, costs, expenses and compensation related to property damages, personal injury or
death arising out of any accident or occurrence while maintaining said encroachment in the
public right-of-way. The undersigned further agrees to hold harmless and defend the City from
any claims or actions arising from said _;\"f-n* as an encroachment in the
public right-of-way.

The undersigned agrees that as a condition of the City approving the use as an
encroachment in the public right-of-way, it will maintain usage, and continue to provide a
minimum of six foot unobstructed area for public use and passage in said public right-of-way.

Dated this 1 _day of I}pp_; | % ﬁ
By: /\/m ({j@) i Euuﬁ?}’bégﬁ\gf

U

By: 1/ NA fbmﬁ"l
Mnts Directon—




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AGREEMENT FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES

WHEREAS the City of Sturgeon Bay has created Section 3.035 of the Municipal
Code authorizing the City Clerk - Treasurer to charge for reimbursement of legal,
consulting, incidental, and special events expenses incurred on behalf of and/or for the
benefit of third parties for services rendered by the City of Sturgeon Bay;

AND WHEREAS the undersigned has requested services and/or authorizations of
the City of Sturgeon Bay which will result in the necessity to incur legal, consulting,
incidental, or special event expenses on behalf of the undersigned or in consideration of
the request submitted by the undersigned,;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED that the undersigned will reimburse the City of
Sturgeon Bay by providing payment to the City Clerk - Treasurer within fourteen (14) days
of receiving an Invoice, for all legal, consulting, incidental, and special event expenses
incurred by the City of Sturgeon Bay for the benefit of the undersigned or for the
consideration of the request submitted by the undersigned. These expenses are likely to
include the following: Planning and engineering review, legal review and document
preparation, recording, publication, special events, and miscellaneous expenses.

This Agreement must be signed prior to the initiation of any action by the City of
Sturgeon Bay.

Dated:, Ou! [ )’U’?, O[{ﬂﬂ (fﬂ’/—\

1 i

Dated: 4"}1%}24’2-% zgl Zﬂfl_-éﬁ %ﬂﬁﬂ S

Company Name (if applicable): ijﬂﬂmm_s-[ﬂfgiuﬂ%
Billing Address: e S A AW -

Surgeen oy, W1 54255
Telephone: 6”.0 "-74"?_) -29He




g Shrgecn By, W] Code of Ordinaness

3,035 - Reimbursement of expenses.

(1) [Authorization to charge for reimbursement.] The city derk-treasurer Is authorized to charge for
reimbursement of expenses incurred on behalf of and for the benefit of third parties for services
rendered by the city. These reimbursable expenses inciude, but are not {imited tor
(2} fegal consifting, and incidental expenses. Any expenses assoctated with service demands

related to legal, consuiting, and incidental services, These expenses include but are nat

limited to: ) :

1. Mortzages and related documentation prepared by the city attorney for property
transactions, '

Drafting and recording of documents for street vacation not initlated by the city.

Drafting of ordinances related Lo zoning,

Costs associated with annexations,

Recording fees for planned unit developments and related zoning and subdivision

actions. ,

Legal publication, hearing notices, and postage.

Engineering, planning, financial, and related consultants’ reviews, studies, and

inspections.

8. Any other fees assoclated with service demands by third partes not specifically related to
general governmantal services.

{b) Speclal events expenses. Any expenses associated with service demands related to special
events, These expenses inciude but are not limited to:

Laber, equipment, and materials used before, during and after spacial events.

Gatbagefrefuse and recycling pickup and disposal.

Eegal services refated to avent,

Drafting of decuments related to event.

Administrative costs associated with service demands related to special events.

6. Any other fees associated with service demands related to special events.

(2} Fees/deposit.

(a} Fees. Fees can only be charged upon prior notice to the petitioner who must sign an
agreement to reimburse prior to Initiating action, Prior to initiating any action, the department
where petition is initiated shall secure the signed reimbursement agreement from petitioner
and forward it to city clerk-treasurer,

{h) Depasit, if ralmbursement costs are estimated to be over $250.00, a deposltin the estimaled
amount may be required by the city prior to initlating action. Petitioner shall pay for all costs
that exceed deposit amount, and petitioner shall be reimbursed if deposit amount exceeds
costs. _

{3} Foilure to pay fees. if the fee Is not paid wit_'hin 30 days of the date of the malling of the invoice, an
additional administrative collection charge of ten percent of the total fee shall be added to the
amount duse, plus interest shall accrue thereon at the rate of 1.5 percent per month or fraction

ok wN

~ o

AT L

hﬁps:iﬁﬁmv.n'd.rrﬁw:‘:&nmﬂlmammgﬂm_bmcndaamua{“wcﬁm?saam%aquasl=%?B%225amchTM%?E%EERehbursmrmt%ﬂWﬂWa... ir2




f2mig Sturgeon Bay, Wi Gotle of Ordinances

' ‘thereof until paid. To the extent permitted by law, if the petitioner is the owner of the real estata
for which the services are incurred, any delinquent fees shail be extended upon the current or the
next tax roll as a special charge agalnst the réal estate prernises for current services.

{Ord. No. 1040-0500, § 1, 5-16-00; Ord. No. 1088-0303, & 1, 3-4-03)

hitps_:.fhmnr.murﬂcnda.mﬁﬂhrm:.ﬁwstia-gm_hagmdwmda“ﬂ{"mmnwmes?saamiﬂsqmsi=%?ﬂ%zzsaathe}d%ﬂz:%ﬁRuiwbursml%Eﬂummmm.., 2




_1

-ﬁ

-f'w\‘ Rl P .Eﬂnhl JJL.;.J' F“‘f“jll ‘h'L_J

W

._., Eﬁ g ._.;_' .

LV - )
i 1
’l‘.- '8 il F > 1

A e

.

Unity Belgian Silo Experience -~ Carbon Road Glas Hamr

r

I} ltf}'
|#£ 1 A

Big Mouth Trio with Conscious Pilot Bacchus Lotus Annex
Woody Ma nkows ]

The Third Wheels String Benders

-l
T
3 -

| Thanks to our sponsors for
g8l helping to bring great music
to Martin Park this summer!




2023 Harmony By The Bay

Notes:
» Wednesday Evenings
B Barricade o June 7th-September 6th-7PM-9PM
| "= No Concert August 9th
B Barricades Needed-6 = August 30th & September 6th-

PM
e Wednesdays - Road Closed at 6PM(Eity (D3 ED)

e \Wednesdays- Road Reopens at 9PM (by DSB)



! ;4
ALORES
h—-—""ﬁ

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (NSO ITE}
OAFEEI2S

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSLED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS MO RESHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NODT AFFIRMATIVELY OR MEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND DR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELCW. THIS GCERTIFISATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT COMSTITUTE A GONTRACT BETWEEN THE 1SSUING INSHRER[S], AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR FRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTAMT: Iif the cortflcate holder is an ADDATIONAL INSHRED, the palicy{tes) must have ADDITIONAL INSURER pravislons or bs endorsad.
¥ SUBROGATION 15 WAIVED, sublect fo the terms and conditions of Lhe polley, cartain policies may require an endorssmont. A slatement on
this coriificato doos not cenler righls to the certiflcate bofder In Baw of such endorsement{s}.

PROBLEER,
Schmitz insurance, LLEC
7153 Blate Highway 42 5T

_EE,",:_EW PHILIF J SOHMITZ
e J's!mE.a.:} H20-473-4400 _
mmm PhilE@Schmitinsuranca. cam

.. ISURERIS] AFFORDING I::D'U'ER.M}E ____________
Shegeon Bay Wi 542559480 § vzupen 4 : West Bend - N5f
M Sturgeon Bay Visior & Convention Bureau, inc msunean: Travelers Indemnity Company of Conneciowt 1 25662
Pestination Sturgeon Bay IMEURERE:
36 S Ard Avenue INEURER B :
Slurgeon Bay Wi 54235-2202 IREURER E :
NFURERF :

COVERAGES

CERTIFIGATE NUMBER: 20230412144345350

REVISION NUMBER:

THES 15 10 CERTHFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURAMCE USTED BELOW HAVE REEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ASDWE FOR THE FOLICY PERIOD
INDIGATED, HNOTWEHSTANDING AMY RECUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WEIH RESPECT TO WHICH FHIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED R MAY DERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREM iS5 SUBJEGT TO ALE THE TERMS,
EXCEUSIOMNS AND EDNDITEDN& OF SL:H P{]Llf‘IES LIMITS SHOWN BMAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY Pail CLAIME.

i FVPE OF WISURACE Jir#Es A — Loy ere | POCTERE -
| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIRBILITY ENCH OCCURRENCE ls 1,000,000
IS T RERTED
[MME w DLOUA .Eﬁﬂ&ﬁhﬂm] g 104,000
| KSED 24P thny one palaan] 3
A M| M| AG1SLG62 OFa2q22 | OTHa2023 PERSONAL & ATV INJURY 3 H0aG.a00
_r_s_Eﬂi AEGREGATE LIMET APPLIES PER:  GENERMAGGREGATE |4 2000000 0 |
Kfvouoel |58 [ Jeac rronugrs. GowFiop agg s 2000000 |
C¥THER: §
ALTOMOBILE EREELITY e etents WEEME [5 1 000,008
—| ANY AITO BODILY INJURY (Per pemai) | $
A L. At M| N ] AGE54E3 OA18/2022 | OFFBF2023 5 BOOILY MIUFY [Per andident| §
3 EIRED MR- DAINED PROPERTY BIAMNSE [
E ________ { AT OHLY AUTCE GHLY {Far acchRam
3
UMBRELLA LA SE0LR EAGH OCEURRENCE 5 100000
A EXBEFS LIAR cLvmsaene| WP W | ABRGTAS O7FB2022 | OFAAI2023 | ancnzuate 5
OED | ! RETENTICN & 5
WORHERE COMPENSATION Pl G-
AND EMPLOVERS' LI4BILITY - E T
B | e e T Hera| N | uBsK77E00A a5 $72022 | 05H1/2023 |50 AR ACCDENT 2
f“ﬂmfﬂﬂ"'ﬂ HH]- """" _EL DISCASE-EAEMPLOYEEL S
EI g%bﬁ' oF l.'.|FE:."l.n"-‘kTII::II"\IE1.'-“:\5«:!'&'1I EE. MISEASE - BOLLCY LMIT [ 3

HESCRIPTHN OF OPERATIONG [ LOCATRNS | vEHICLES [ACORD 181, Addilfonal Remaiba Scheduls, may ba mbacdied IFneide gpace 16 raqulrad]

Hatmary by fhe Bay Concert Seres, Wednasdays June Ttk 10 Sepl Sth at Marlin Park

CERTIFICATE HOLBER

CANCELLATION

Cliy of Sturgann Bay

Harmony by the Bay Concerd Serlas
4275 Mlchigan St

Sturgecn Bay Wi 54235

| Fax: 920-r46-2006

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBSD POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, MOTICE WHI BE DELWERED N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHOREED REPRESENTATIVE @

ACGRD 25 (201603}

& 1388-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All righis reserved,

The AGORD nama and lapa arg regisiered marks of ACORD



8.

G2kod2le® 77

8j.

SIDEWALK CAFE PERMIT APPLICATION

Application for sidewalk café permit must include:

=

Written request.

2. Scaled diagram (scale 1":1") detailing the frontage of the applicants café or restaurant
facing the sidewalk area requested for use as a sidewalk café. The plan shall indicate
the location of doorways, width of sidewalk (distance from curb to building face), location
of trees, tree wells, sidewalk benches, trash receptacles, utilities (including fire hydrants,
light fixtures, etc.) newspaper racks, mailboxes, and any other semi-permanent sidewalk
ohstruction which may affect or be affected by the proposal. The drawing shall delineate
the area requested for use as a sidewalk café, and indicate the total square footage of
the affected road right of way and exact dimensions of the proposed outdoor area.

Copy of current Certificate of Insurance with City named as additional insured.
Completed Hold Harmless Certificate.

Non-refundable application fee in the amount of $56.00 per location if alcohol is not
served.

Non-refundable application fee in the amount of $220.00 per location If alcohol is

Name of applicant: { /( /MO& Q? :éi

Establishment Name: @mﬁﬂ

1% N._3d Aves 5

Phone/Email: 61?919 46?5-’95%? )‘eéQO’JJ& /¢ @J‘m

;oo

B Wiitten Request Submittad y.d Cert of Insurance (additional Insured) submilted _
o Scaled Diagram submitted &~ Hold Harmless Certificate submitted
A~ FeePald & gﬁ -
Date Completed Application Submitted: 4’ A2
Community Development Approval: 4@"':
Department of Public Works Approval: git' R 5

Date of Common Council Approval:

u Copy of Sidewalk Café Policy/Procedures provided to applicant.
o Copy of Sidewalk Café Ordinance provided to applicant.

*zea back for Acohel Balng Sarved Application Submission Information.”




8k.

M (280420 ﬁ' ¢

SIDEWALK CAFE PERWMIT APPLICATION

Application for sldewalk café permit must include:

1 Written request.

2. Scaled diagram (scals 1":1") detailing the frontage of the applicants café or restaurant
facing the sidewalk area requested for use as a sidewalk café. The plan shall indicate
the location of doorways, width of sidewalk (distance from curb to building face), location
of trees, tree wells, sidewalk benches, trash receptacles, utilities (including fire hydrants,
light fixtures, etc.) newspaper racks, mailboxes, and any other semi-permanent sidewalk
obstruction which may affect or be affected by the proposal. The drawing shall delineate
the area requested for use as a sidewalk café, and indicate the total square footage of
the affected road right of way and exact dimensions of the proposed outdoor area.

3. Copy of current Certificate of Insurance with City named as additional insured.

4. Completed Hold Harmless Cettificate.

5. Non-refundahble application fee in the amount uf $55.00 por location if alcohol is not
served,
Mon-refundable application fee In the amount of $220.00 per locatlon if alcohol is
served.

Name of appiicant.  22E1Cl¢ LT P uf)(z Nf‘ﬂﬁ“m C@V‘ltﬁ%
EsteblishmentName:__ JBEL CiC. LT [P UB

Address: 352 N.Thiep Are

Phone/Ema Do 495" 9339 hrickl ﬂ?;{é@faé@ Cpn

/a” Wiitten Request Submitted /(' Cert of Insurance (additlonal insured) submilted
o Scaled Diagram submitted 4 Hold Harmless Certiflcate submitted
" FeePald_ !& gl}f
Date Completed Application Submitted: ﬂt QU9
Community Development Approval: MAF/“{
Department of Public Works Approval: AL s1-23

Date of Common Council Approval:

( Copy of Sidewalk Café Policy/Procedures provided to applicant.
i} Copy of Sidewalk Café Ordinance provided to applicant.

*Zna back for “Alcohol Being Sarved Application Submisslon Information.”




CATHA

8l.

SIDEWALK CAFE PERMIT APPLICATION

Application for sidewalk café permit must include:

1. Written request.
Scaled diagram (scale 1":1") detailing the frontage of the applicants café or restaurant
facing the sidewalk area requested for use as a sidewalk café. The plan shall indicate
the location of doorways, width of sidewalk (distance from curb to building face), location
of trees, tree wells, sidewalk benches, trash receptacles, utilities (including fire hydrants,
light fixtures, etc.) newspaper racks, mailboxes, and any other semi-permanent sidewalk
obstruction which may affect or be affected by the proposal. The drawing shall delineate
the area requested for use as a sidewalk café, and indicate the total square footage of
the affected road right of way and exact dimensions of the proposed outdoor area.

3. Copy of current Certificate of Insurance with City named as additional insured.
4. Completed Hold Harmless Certificate.
5. Non-tefundable application fee in the amount of $55.00 per location If alcohol is not
served.
Non-refundable application fee in the amount of $220.00 per location if alcohol is
served.
Name of applicant: Sean Grorich
Establishment Name: Pinky Promise Coffee & Articipation
Address: 60 S Madison Ave & 10 E Oak St
Phone/Email: 608.772.1260 svan@pinkypromisecoffce.com
u/ Written Reqguest Submitted w~  Certof Insurance (additional insured) submitted
x/  Scaled Diagram submilted ¢ Hold Harmless Certificate submitted
o Feeraid_ K550
Date Completed Application Submitted: LI -4 Q. = g;i ?1 -
__,{,-'\_.-f

Community Development Approval:
Department of Public Works Approval: % &=l

Date of Common Council Approval:

u Copy of Sidewalk Café Policy/Procedures provided to applicant.
o Copy of Sidewalk Café Ordinance provided to applicant.

*See back for "Neohol Being Sarved Application Submission Information.”




8m.

8m.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend lo approve the
jcase hetween the City of Stirgeon Bay and Uenesis Behavioral Services for rental of the
property located al 911 N 14™ Avenue.

Respeetfully submitted,

FINANCEPURCIIASING & BUILIMNG COMMITIEE
By: tlelen Bacon, Chaiperson

RESOLVED, thal the foregoing recorunendation be adopted.

Dated: Aprit 25, 2023

EPPEERLL"

Introduced by i

Moved by Alderperson _ ~seconded by
Alderpsrson o ~that said recommendation be adopted.
Passed by the Councilonthe __ day of _ , 2023,




TITLE:

BACKGROUND:

FISCAL IMPACT:

OPTIONS:

L]

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Lease hetween the City of Sturgeon Bay and Genesis Behavioral Services,
Inc. for property located at 911 N 14™ Ave, Sturgeon Bay, WI

In October of 2016 the City of Sturgeon Bay purchased the premises located
at911 N 14 Avenue. At that time, the City assumed a rental lease, thereby,
entering into a lease agreement with ATTIC Correctional Services, which in
2018 transitioned to a lease agreement with Genesis Behavioral Services,
Inc.

The current lease expires on May 31, 2023. However, the lease renews
automatically for one-year terms unless a 30-day notice is given. City
Administrator VanLieshout gave notice to Genesis Behavioral Services, Inc.
that the City would be increasing the monthly rent. Since February 2018 the
monthly rent has been $1,325.

Below are the amounts the City Administrator proposed to Genesis
Behavioral Services, Inc. of which they were agreeable:

June 1, 2023 to May 31, 2024 51,550 per month
June 1, 2024 to May 31, 2025 $1,650 per month
June 1, 2025 to May 31, 2026 $1,850 per month
The fiscal impact to the City is $18,600 - $22,500 in rental income per year.

Accept, reject, or counter the propose rent schedtule with Genesis Behavioral
Services, Inc. for the premises located at 911 N 14" Avenue.

RECOMMENDATION:

PREPARED BY:

Recommend to the Common Council to renew the lease agreement with
Genesis Behavioral Services for rental of the premises located at 911 N 14
Avenue, for the period beginning June 1, 2023 and ending May 31, 2026,
with a monthly lease payment in the amount of $1,550 for the first year,
$1,650 for the second year, and $1,850 for the third year, along with a 30-day
termination clause, and an automatic renewal clause.

: .ﬁ/(ﬂw Y I o~ } 3
alerie J. Clarizio v Date
Finance Director/City Treasurer

PREPARED BY: M %?21{25
shua J¢ ¥an Lieshout Date

City Administrator



LEASE OF PROPERTY AT
911 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN

This Lease made, entered into and effective from June 1, 2023, by and between
City of Sturgeon Bay, hereinafter called the "Landlord", and Genesis Behavioral
Services, Inc., hereinafter called the "Tenant". Whereas Tenant intends to place
individuals, hereinafter called "Individual”, who are under the jurisdiction and control of
the Wisconsin Department of Corrections.

COVENANTS

ARTICLE 1. Summary of Basic Lease Provisions.

Name and Address of Landlord: City of Sturgeon Bay
421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Name and Address of Tenant: Genesis Behavioral Services, Inc.
6737 W. Washington St. Suite 2210
West Allis, WI 53214

Premises: ' 911 North 14th Avenue
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
Lease Term: 36 months
Date of Commencement of Lease: June 1, 20242023
Rental: June 1, 2023 to May 31, 2024 $1,550 per month

June 1, 2024 to May 31, 2025 $1,650 per month
June 1, 2024 to May 31, 2026 $1,850 per month

ARTICLE 2. Description of the Leased Premises. The leased premises are the
property commonly known as 911 North 14th Avenue, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin 54235,
including the garage and is more particularly known as:

A tract of land located in Subdivision 15, also known as the SW % of the NE 7 of
Section 5, Township 27 North, Range 26 East, City of Sturgeon Bay, Door
County, Wisconsin and described as follows.

Commencing at the SW corner of said Subdivision 15, thence S 89°10'34" E
along the south line of said Subdivision 15 1285.43 feet to the westerly right-of-
way line North 14th Avenue, thence N 00°09'29" W along said westerly right-of-
way line of North 14th Avenue 1189.35 feet to the point of beginning, thence N
89°11°33" W 127.00 feet, thence N 00°09'29" W 115.00 feet, thence S 89°11'33"



E 127.00 feet to the intersection with said westerly right-of-way of North 14th
Avenue, thence S 00°09'29” E along said westerly right-of-way of North 14th
Avenue 115.00 feet to the point of beginning. Said fract contains 14,603 square
feet (0.33 acres) of land.

ARTICLE 3. Rental and Payment. Rental shall be as set forth in ARTICLE 1 and
shall commence on June 1, 2023, and be payable on the first day of each month
thereafter. The payment shall be made at the address provided in ARTICLE 1. The
maximum number of occupants at the Premises shall be three occupants.

ARTICLE 4. Term of Lease. The term of the Lease shall be for a period of fwelve-
thirty-six (36) months beginning June 1, 2023, and ending May 31, 20262026, at 11:59
o'clock p.m. This Lease will be automatically renewed for an additional one year period
unless one party gives notice to the other at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the
initial term.

ARTICLE 5. Real Estate Taxes. The Landlord agrees to pay all real estate taxes,
special assessments or governmental charges of any kind or nature that may be levied
or imposed against the building and the land which it occupies.

ARTICLE 6. Use of Premises. The Leased premises shall be used for its present
intended purposes being that of operation by the Tenant for placing individuals who are
on probation or parole through the Wisconsin Department of Corrections and for no
other purposes except with written permission by the Landlord, which permission shall
not be unreasonably withheld.

ARTICLE 7. Utilities. The Tenant will timely pay all utilities consumed on the
leased premises by Tenant.

ARTICLE 8. Repairs, Maintenance and Alterations. Landlord shall be responsible
for all repairs to the building and building systems (electrical, plumbing, HVAC).
Landlord shall also be responsible for major structural repairs to the building and roof.
No alterations may be made to the premises without the prior written permission of the
Landlord, which permission will not be unreasonably withheld. Tenant shall keep the
interior and exterior of the structures and surrounding portion of the premise in a neat,
clean and orderly manner.

ARTICLE 9. Tenant's Right to Remove Fixtures. The Tenant shall have the right
to attach fixtures to the premise with prior notice to the Landlord. Tenant shall remove
from the leased premises all Tenant's fixtures on or before the date of the termination
of this Lease. Tenant shall also restore and repair any damage caused by the removal
of the fixtures or any additions thereof. If the Tenant fails to remove any fixtures at the
termination of this Lease or any extension thereof, then such fixtures shall be
considered abandoned and the title by virtue of such abandonment and this Article shall
be considered to pass from the Tenant to the Landlord. Nothing contained herein shall




relieve Tenant from its absolute duty to remove all of its properly from the premises at
the expiration of this Lease.

ARTICLE 10. Insurance. The Tenant shall pay for and maintain its own policy of
causality insurance covering its own personal property, which shall contain a provision
waiving all right of action of subrogation against the Landiord. Tenant shall also
maintain a public liability insurance policy, covering damages to parsons of property in a
single limit policy of less than $3,000,000.00. Tenant shall pay for and maintain
casualty insurance on the building in an amount to egual replacement value of the
building. All policies shali name Landlord as an additional insured.

ARTICLE 11. Entry by Landiord. The Landiord may, at any and all reasonabie
times, after first contacting the Case Manager, enter the leased premises fo view the
same or to exhibit the same to prospective successor tenants or purchasers and
consiruction contractors.

ARTICLE 12. Subletting or Assignment. This Lease shalil not be assighed nor
any part of the premises sublet by the Tenant without the prior written consent of the
L andiord, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 1f such approval is
obtained, Tenant and ali guarantors shall, nonetheless, continue to remain responsible
for the: performance of alt terms of this Lease.

ARTICLE 43. Partiat Dastyyction. If the leased premises are substantially
damaged by fire or other casualty, this Lease shall terminate as of the date of the
casualty loss, or the date that Tenant aclually vacates the premises prior to termination
of this Lease by maturity, whichever is later. Landiord shall have no obligation to rebuitd
ar restore any such casuaity loss. '

ARTICLE 14. Pets. No pets shall be allowed on the Premises.

ARTIGLE 15. Compliance with Laws. The Tenant agrees to comply with all
Federal, State and local laws and regutations governing the conduct of its business and
the possession, occupancy and use of the premises. Failure to comply with said laws
shall. at the option of the Landlord, be cause for termination of this Lease.

ARTICLE 16. Surrender of Possession on Terminafion of Lease. Tenant, upon
tarmination of this Lease in any manner, wifl surrender to the Landiord possession of
the leased premises in good condition and repair, ordinary wear and tear excepted and
loss through fire or other insured risks excepted and witt deliver up the keys to the
1 andlord. Leasehold improverments made by Tenant shali remain and become the
propetty of Landlord. Ali personal property belonging o Tenant or individual shafl be
removed from the premises and the same left in a neat, orderly and clean condition at
the termination of this Lease.

ARTICLE 17. Notices. All notices to the respective parties to this Lease shall be
sent to the addresses indicated for each of them respectively, in Article 1. Such notices



shail be sent by Certified or Registered Mal, Return Receipt Requested, and shait be
deemed served when deposited in the United States Mail with appropriate postage
affixed.

ARTICLE 18. Default. If Tenant defaults in payment of the rent herein specified,
or any part thereof, or if Tenant defaults in any other covenant of condition of this
Lease, and such default shall continue for five (5) days after written notice by the
Landlord to the Tenant to cure the same, then the Landiord shall, without further notice,
at its option, have the right fo re-enter the premises, to remove the Tenant and all
persons holding under it therefrom, and to terminate this Lease and repossess itself of
the premises, provided, however, that such repossession shall not constitute a waiver
hy Landiord of any other rights which it might have to enforce collection of rents for the
palance of the term or to racover damages from Tenant for default in payment of rents
or otherwise. This provision shali not bar Landiord from enforcing any other remedies
which may be available. Tenant agrees to pay Landtord's reasonable attorney's fees
and expenses in the event of collection of any rent or the enforcement of any other
provisions of this Lease.

ARTICLE 18. Termination of Lease. If for any reason either party (Tenant of
Landlord) deems it necessary fo terminate the Lease prior to Lease end date of May 31,
2025, such Lease may be terminated upon 30 days written notice to the other party.

ARTICLE 20. Late Payments, For any payment that is not paid within 10 days
after its due date, Tenant shall pay a late fee of $25.00.

ARTICLE 24. Cumulative Rights. The rights of the parties under this Lease are
cumtilative, and shall not be construad as exclusive unless otherwise required by law.

ARTICLE 22. Non-sufficient Funds, Tenant shaill be charged' the maximum
amount alfowable under applicable law for each check that is retumed to Landterd for
lack of sufficient funds.

ARTICLE 23. Dapngerous Materials. Tenant shali not keep or have on the
Premises any article or thing of a dangerous, flammable, or explosive character that
might substantially increase the danger of fire on the Premises, or that might be
considered hazardous by a responsible insurance company, uniess the prior written
consent of Landicrd is obtained and proof of adequate insurance profection is provided
by Tenant to Landiord.

ARTICLE 24. Mechanics Liens. Neither Tenant nor anyone claiming through the
Tenant shall have the right to file mechanics liens or any other kind of tien on the
Pramises and the filing of this Lease constitutes notice that such liens are invaiid.
Further, Tenant agrees to (1) give actual advance notice to any contractors,
subconiractors or suppliers of goods, labor or services that such liens will not be valid
and (2) take whatever additional steps are necessary in order {0 keep the Premises free
of all liens resuting from canstruction done by or for the Tenant.




ARTICLE 25. Special Provisions. The $1,000.00 security deposit previousiy paid
by Tenant shall fransfer to this Lease.

ARTICLE 26. Governing Law. This Lease shall be construed in accordance with
the Laws of the State of Wisconsin. All parties agree that the State of Wisconsin shali
have jurisdiction for the resolving of any disputes, legal actions in law of equity, and
contract inferpretation. The parties further agree that the Circuit Court of Door County,
Wisconsin or the Eastern District of Wisconsin - Green Bay Division as the exclusive
venue. 'n the event it bacomes necessary to take legat action to enforce this venue
nrovision, the prevailing party shall be entitled {o attorney's fees and costs.

ARTICLE 27. Entire Agreement/Amendment. This Lease contains the entire
agreement of the parties and there are no other nromises, condifions, understandings or
other agreements, whether oral or written, relating to the subject matter of this Lease.
This Lease may be modified or amended in wilting, if the writing is signed by the party
obligated under the amendment

ARTICLE 28. Severability. If any portion of this Lease shall be held to be ivalid
or unenforceabie for any reason, the remaining provisions shall continue fo be valid and
enforceable. if a court finds that any provision of this Lease is invalid or unenforceable,
but that by limiting such provision it would become valid and enforceable, then such
provision shall be deemed to be written construed and enforced as so Imited.

ARTICLE 29, Waijver. The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this
1 ease shall not be construed as a waiver or fimitation of that party's right fo
subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with every provision of this Lease.

ARTICLE 30. Covenant Binding Assigns. Each and every provision of this Lease
shail bind the parties hereto, their heirs, personal representatives, SUCCessors and
assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this Lease Agreement on
the date first above written. Each such counterpart is deemed to be an original.

LANDLORE:
City of Sturgeon Bay

By:

David J Ward, Mayer

By:

Stephanie Reinhardt, Glerk



TENANT:
Genesis Behavioral Services, Inc.

By:

Patricia Faulhaber,
Executive Birector



10.

10,

ORDINANGE NO.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CiTY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN DO
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1

SECTION 2:

The following described propetty is hereby rezoned from Single-Famitly
Residential (R-1} and Single-Family Residential (R-2) to Planned Uit
Development (PUD) and shalt be subjectto the site plan and reguiremenis
incorperated herein:

A tract of land located in the Northwest one-quarter of the Northwest one-
guarter of Section 5, Township 27 North, Range 26 East, also heing a part
of Lot 1. Subdivision 8, City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wisconsin,
recorded in Document No. 854123 and generaily described as follows.

Commencing at the intersection of the easterly right-of-way line of Morth
5% Avenue and the northerly fine of said Lot 1 of Subdivision 8, said point
baing 208 feet easterly of the Northwest corner of said Subdivision 8,
thence easterly along said northerly line of Lot 1, Subdivision 8 482 feet
more or less, thence southerly 1017.5 more or less to the northeriy right-
of-way line of Colorado Street, thence westerly along said northetly right-
of-way line 304.76 feet, thence northerly 88.97 feet, thence westerly 80
feet, thence northerly 82 feet, thence westerly 141 feet to the intersection
with said easterly right-of-way ine of North 8% Avenwe, thence along said
aasterly right-of-way line 866.30 feet to the point of commencement.

Tax Parcel No. 281-62-08000117

The following requirements and conditions are pfaced upon the property
gescribed within the legal description.

A. Underlying Zoning: The underlying zoning district shall be Single-
Family Residential {R-2). if the PUD expires, the zonhing classification of
the property shall be the R-2 district.

B. Permitted Uses. The following are permitted uses, provided such uses
are consistent with the approved final PUD plans:

1. Single-family and two-family dwellings with a total of not more
than 39 unils.

2. Clubhouse.

5. Approximately 6,000 sq. ft. storage building {garages).

4. All other permitted, conditional, and accessory uses shall
confarm to the R-2 district.



C. PUD Requirements: The design of the buildings, parking area,
landscaping, lighting, signage and other development aspects shali be in
substantial conformance with the approved PUD plans and conditions of
approval. In addition, the foflowing shall apply:

1. The opportunity for a street connection to the future extension of
N. 6% Ave shall be maintained as a secondary exit. There shall
be no trees, buildings, significant slopes or other obstructions
between the 6™ Avenue right-of-way and the end of the private
driveway in the northwest portion of the site.

2. The entrance road leading from Colorado Street shall be directly
across from N. 8 Place.

3. All exterior lighting fixtures shall be designed with fult cutoff
fixtures to reflect light away from adjacent parcels and public
streets, and away from the night sky.

SECTION 3:  This orginance shall fake effect on the day after its publication.

Approved:

David J. Ward, Ph. D.
iMayor

Attest:

§tephanie Reinhardt
City Clerk



11.

1.

RECOMMENDBATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:
We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Commiftee, hercby recormmend o approve the

transfer of $50,000 from excess Cable TV Fund revenues to Genoral Fund Operating and
Capital Fund Computer bindgetls,

Respectfully submitted,

FINANCEPURCIIASING & BUILDING COMMITTERE
Hy: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: April 25, 2023

FdEEp R

Imfroduced by .

Moved by Alderpersen _scconded by
Alderperson _ ~ that said recomimendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the _day of 2023



TITLE:

BACKGROUNE:

FISCAL IMPACT:

OPTIONS:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Computer Migration: Service and security Upgrades ant Hardware and
Software Costs

Effective January 1, 2023 the City began contracting with Heartland Business
Systems for technology services. From 2008 to December 31, 2022 the City
contracted for these services with the County of Door. That agreement
served the City well in many aspects, but the migration has unvelied several
things, some issues not foreseen, and opportunity to upgrade the City's

" technology in tarms operationat efficiencies, data security, higher functioning

equipment, and mare robust software applications.

Often the City's approach to technology investments is reactive, the 2023
operating budget includes $200,000 (up from $140,000 in 2022} and the
capital budget includes $25,000 {up from $8,500 in 2022} for technology
programming, suppert, and eguipment. Throughout our fransifion fo
Heartland, we have tried to identify opporunities to improve efficiency and
rehability.

While the City is in the ransition period, the City has leamed that the Wyse
Client devices are prone to problems with remote meetings and are not
conducive to a cloud environment. The City incurred additiona! expenses for
firowzlls, software, and ficensing. Most notably, though, the Gity's financial
management software system (MS1) is costly to maintain on the County
server, therefare a move to the M3! cloud is necessary, where support and
updates can be completed without incurrng an hourly charge from HBS.
Unfortunately, $9,300 of the 2023 capital alfocation intended to purchase
hew equipment has already been expended fo replace the Cily's ups
(Uninterruptable power supply) backup which unexpectedly failed, leaving
lass for the capitalized hardware, software and licenses.

The City's Cable TV fund has been used to offset computer network costs in
the past. As per the 2023 budget and the 200% fund balance reguirement in
the Cable TV fund, $50,000 can be transferred from this fund for technology
and the fund balance requiremant would still be 138% over the fireshold,

Belween the rising cost of technology and the unpredicied and unknown
hardware, software and licensing needs it is possible staff will come forward
with additional funding requests for this project even if this initial fransfer is
approved. Additionally, know that it s possible the City may need to do a
formal budget amendment before year-and to satisfy the State of WI
birdgetary rules. Howaever, at current, a $50,000 transfer on a 17 million
dollar budgat (GF & Capital combined) should be feasible without a format
fransfer because the need for an amendment is co-dependent on the
outcome of the other line items in the respective hudget categorias.

$50,000

1) Transfer $50,000 from excess Cable TV Fund revenues to the General



Fund Operating and Capital Fund Computer Budgets.
2} Deny the request for a transfer and lessen the scope of the technolagy

services project,

RECOMMENDATION:

Recormmend to the Gommon Council to fransfer $50,000 from excess Cable
TV Fund revenues io the General Fund Operating and Capital Fund

Computer Budgets.

PREPARED BY: UM (0005 f{/ ;L*/ 5

Valerie J. Clarzio ! Date
Finance Direclor/City Treasurar

, (/(2?!’ D‘;;{;L [>5

ua J. Van Lieshout
Cify Administrator

PREPARED BY:




12

12,

RECOMMENDATION

TO TIHE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIE.:

We, (he Finance/Purchasing & Building Commitiee, hereby recommend to approve the
acguisition of the stormwater easement from Tall Pines Estates based npon the following
toIms:

1. There would be no special assessment or other charges applied fo the 'Fall
Pines Iistates properly for the new steel bordering their parcel or for
sutilary sower/water extensions.

2. The City will fill the drainage ditch/swalc along the north edge of the Tall|
Pincs Fstales property and restore it

3. The City/Sturgeon Bay Utilitics will restore the lawn/landscaping within
the existing utility easement afler the sanitary sewer and watcr mains are
extended fhrough Fall Pines [states.

4, Street tree species (o be planted along the Alwbama Place bordering Tall
Pines Hstates shall be Asiumn Blaze Maples or other specics approved by
Tall Pmes Eslatcs.

Eespectluly submitted,

FINANCE/PURCITASING & BUILDING COMMITTER
By Helen Bacon, Chatrperson

RESOLVED, {hat the foregoing recommnendation be adopted.

" Dated: April 25,2023

feof g g

Introdveedby -

Moved by Alderperson T scconded by
Alderperson i {hat sald recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Councilonthe  dayof , 2023,




TEXECUTIVE SUMMARY
‘Litle: Acquisition of Stormwater Fasement from Tall Pines Estates

Background: The City acquired the necessary street right-of-way to cxtend Alabama Place to N 12t
Place. Stantec was hired to develop the street plans. One issuc that needs to be resolved is handling the
existing water runoff from Alabama Place and the new extension. A portion of the property purchased
from Dan Krueger is proposed to be used for stormwater management, but additional storage and
coordination is needed to route water through the region.

The preferred solution is to use the existing storm pond on the Tall Pines Estates apartment complex.
This pond borders the proposed street, The City Enginecr and Community Development Director met
with Tall Pines Estates (Sarah & Brian Bonovich) and have worked out a tentative deal to acquire an
easement to use their pond.

Stormwater Fasement Agrcement: The proposed casement is shown on the atiached drawing. The
Bonovichs’ will grant the easement at no cost. In exchange for the casement, the City would agree {o the
following: )

1. There would be no special assessment or other charges applied to the Tall Pines Estates property
for the new street bordering their parcel or for sanitary sewcr/water extensions. The parcel
already is served by utilities and does not need access to the new street.

2. The City will fill the drainage ditch/swale along the north edge of the Tall Pines Estate property
and restore it. This ditch directs water coming off the end of Alabama Place into the Tall Pines
Estates storm pond. It won’t be required after Alabama Place is extended.

3, The City/Sturgeon Bay Utilities will restore the lawn/landscaping within the cxisting ulility
easement after the sanitary sewer and water mains are extended through Tall Pines Estates.

4, Street lrees species to be planted along the Alabama Place bordering Tall Pines Estates shall be
Autumn Blaze Maples or other species approved by Tall Pines Estates.

Fiscal Impact: Other than the costs to draft and record the easement document, there is no cost to the City
for acquiring the land. However, the ability to assess Tall Pines Estates for a portion of the street
construction cost will be lost. There also will be slight costs to fill in the existing ditch. Keep in mind that
Tax Increment District #6 is expected to cover the construction costs for Alabama Place cxtension,
including the stormwater management costs. The expense will be repaid from the increment generated by
new development in the district (Ace Hardware, apartments next to Cherry Point Mall, Cobblestone
Hotel, etc.)

Recommendation: The easement is needed and the package worked out between Tall Pines Estates and
City staff is good for both sides. The recommendation is to approve the acquisition of the stormwater
easement based upon the terms described above.

7 - 30-2m5

Martin Olejniczak, Comfffunity Devel. Director Date

Reviewed by: W M &.20-22

Chad Shefchik, City BAgineer Date

Prepared by:




L e e e vl
FLE=shy

het Lt Pk BT

Bt vy i o T T P s L et i BT
8 1 s G Bl b T e

O L bt

s L S AT S LDE T b T T D
Pl G 1, T IR D .

BapRRrmnsSEs

L

P L FRATSD - BT
e e SRR TI

iy

{¥y EHEET KEY NOTES
*3EE TROGKM COKTRIY. KOTES BHEET 207

ETEKE TRAZHING BAD; SEEWEHR STAKDARD 157 “TRASMOUT CONTOL PRACTEES
LT FENCE SE2 WIS STANDARI 1066 “SILT FEMCE" S5E CFERRY FOINT TOMN HIUES PLAN E2T FOR FLRTHER 21~ FENCE LOGATICRE

ERTEDH CONTAOL WAT ALLPOKE ARERS;

70 WOKR ATAKDARD 1212 CHAHNEL EROSITH KAT AN 105 HIHCHARKEL ERZE DR Wi

SETE LVULEH AREROR HYJRASEED 4. PERD AND CISTURRED AREAS BESNONT 5TIORRALS 1DSE*WULCHIG POR CORGTRLCTIZK SITES" AKE 1050 "SSEDRG"
IM_ET PROTRCTIGN, SES WO STANOARD *000 " IMLET PROTESTION..

BN CLT RSPHELT
SR CLRB TO KERREST (CANT
AEWSVE ASPHALT 2AVEREKT

LIFTSTATIZN; REWZVE INTERKALS AND REWIVE STRUCTURE AKD PREPATE FOR PLADEMENT QF HEW ETRUCTURE WITHE SXETINI RCDTPRINT

ELECTRIZAL PAKEL: FEWOVAL BY OTHERS,

SOKTRNSTCA TS FEOVE AKY AHD ALL CORDLIT VUTHIK ROV

SAMTARY WAKHILE FERIVE AKE PREARE FOR PLACEMENT OF KEN STRLETURE WITHIN EXETING FOOTRART
EOSATHATEWITH LTILITY PREGIIERS T3 WEVEEELOGATE LKEERGAZUND UTILITES: VEAFY ALL LECATIINE PROA TS AKY CORE TRLETIZH ACTRTIZR

() stantec

I B

. ]

e lrraiin

SIREET COMMECTION

Four G OF STURCIEOH BAY. Wi
471 WICHICAH 5T, SIURGECH BAY, WESZ35

REMOWVALS AND FROSION CONTROL PLAN

ALABAMA PLACE bo M 12TH PLACE




EXHIBIT

SITE PLAN
STORMWATER EASEMENT

M4COR
BECTION 5

WE COR
LOT 2
CIM #2180

W Bg4aM et W

5000211 W

WEET LINE OF THE ME 154, SECTION 5

N
STORMWVATER
EASEMEMNT

N 00°02" ¢
17 DRAINAGE EASEMENT

809
5 89°4819° E

— o mmmeem e e 30" UTILITY BEASEMENT

;
;
i
!
]
|
|

LOT 2
CSM #3180

ad
FEET

Bescription:  Storrmwater Easement

A tract of land focated in the NW 1 of the NE 1 of Section §, Township 27 North, Range 26 East, City of
Slurgean Bay, Wisconsin, within Lot 2 of Certified Survey No. 3180, recorded as Document No.
812318, in Volume 19, of Cerlified Survey Maps, Page 247 and described as follows.

Cammencing at the Northeast corner of said Lot 2 of C3M #3180, thence M BE°48"M 9" W along the
northerly line of said Lot 2 10.00 feet to the point of beginning, thence continue N 89°4818" W along
said northerly line of Lot 2 60.20 feet fo the inlersection with the easterly line of a 30 foof wide ufility
easemeht, thence S 00°04'29" W along said easterly line 140,00 feet, thence 5 89°489" E 60.28 fent
to the intersection with the westerly fine of & 10 foot wide drainage easement, thence N 00°0211" E
along said westerly line 140.00 feet to the point of beginning, containing 8,434 square feet (0.19 acres)
of fend.

JAN, 2023



13.

13.

RECOMMENDATEHON

TO FUE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCHL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Commillee, hercby recommend to approve the
NEERR prospeetus as presented.

Reypecttully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILINNG COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chairpeison

HESOLVED, that the foregoing vecommendation be adopled.

Naled: May 9, 2023

B e oL
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson _ _scconded by
Alderperson that said recomimendation be adopted.

Pussed by the Council on the day of 2023,



RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COLNCIL:

We, the Ad Hoc NERR Advisory Committee, hereby recommend fo accept the
prospectus “Sturgeon Bay NERR: A Proposal to Locate the Bay of Green Bay NERR
Education and Visitor Center in Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin® and forward to Common
Council for approval.

Respectiully submitted,

AD HOC NERR ADVISORY COMMITTRE

By: Mark Holey, Co-Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Bated. May 10, 2023

TR KT

Introduced by

Moved by Alderperson seconded by

Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Councit on the day of , 2023,




Stur
City of Sturgeon Bay —_— 920-746-6805 (Voice)
421 Michigan Street Joshua J. Van Lieshout 920-746-2905 (Fax)
Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235 City Administrator
jvanlieshout@sturgeonbaywi.org

Memorandum

To: Finance Committee

From: Josh Van Lieshout, Administraté}l\_/

Re: National Estuarine Research Reserve (NERR) Site Selection

Date: May 4, 2023

Item: National Estuarine Research Reserve Prospectus

Discussion: The Green Bay NERR will consist of large geographically described areas that are composad
of existing public lands that are studied and monitored by researchers and scientists affiliated with the
NERR. Part of every NERR is a central space where public outreach, laboratory analysis, and operational
aspects are headquartered. In December of 2022 UWGB has forwarded the locations for study the
Governor's Office and NOAA for approval. These sites, located around the bay of Green Bay include two
sites in Sturgeon Bay, casually described as Cross Roads and DNR/Door County Land Trust property
located south of the ship canal. Map attached.

In January 2022 the Finance Committee made a recommendation to the Common Council to approve a
number of sites for consideration of the NERR visitor center, Once the site selection has been submitted
to the Governor's Office and NOAA, and those sites include locations in Sturgeon Bay, the City's NERR
Committee began the development of a prospectus to tell the story about why Sturgeon Bay is worthy
of hosting the MERR visitor center.

The NERR Committee is asking the Finance Committee to review and approve the prospectus and
recommend the same to the Common Council.

Recommendation: Approve the NERR prospectus as presented.




LT v

LR ALY 1 (=]
SdM W3 ‘SO50 YSYN/LLIW 'O ‘ydeioayes uiwies) JY3H 153 'SDEN WO "WSYN 'Us3 ! feg 9 ! 1

(s12391) WL UIsuoISYA NUVH €8 AVN
;WSS JeuIpIon)
yugnoy i g - ZZ0Z ‘0t "By
(1]8 5 0
—— :
Sal Ry

S

3l i —

&l

Aeg uoobiAFE:

"LBu/npatqbmn
395 “Yy3N pasodoid a4) UO UOQELLIOJUI SO 104

"31ep 1938| B 1B JND00 ||IM J3]USD LoQEdNP3/IoNSIA HYIN
31 J0J SIS B JO UonD9es |y “sdetu SsaU) Uo painies)
S JeyM JO JUSLLBUIDI B BpN|aul [|IM 3ng 39S Ua(

194 10U 2ABY SaUEpUNOA J3leM puUe pue| [BRIWO “HY3AN
Aeg usaio Jo Aeg ay3 ul papnaul 3q o3 ajqibije ase
seale 359U} UILIM Spue| a|qissande Apiagnd Ajuo 120N
"BAIDSTY UDIeasay suLensy [euoneN Aeg usaap jo

Aeg pasodoud auj ul papnpul aq 03 Sa31s eaJe [einjeu
papuawiwodal Areunurjaad sy3 smoys dew siyL

1 T
}s...,...-.-.... .... 16E,

. Aeg jamoT

J]

[w
{5

5[1ed E_.__uuﬂ”

s _mmu_m ealy jelnjeN
umu:mEEeumm_ Aeuiwpad

% u_m_m_z Aeg ua349 mo Aeg
obpysad @ - g titsry

mﬂmcnm___.___.... e




Aeg 19MOT L
i s

s L
I i

5N ‘SN VT 'SEEN WSTNTLEW UL

“rmbojouLDaL te) ‘UdReies WILURS T 15T UM Jo
f3UN0D *YESM NERUING SMEUS0 SN SdN Wd3 ‘S9SN *YEYN
FLLEW 2T 'sHBolowmpaL e ‘yRIDaes U|Iues ‘THaH
*LE] “UMGIE g0 AJUTED) WS ‘SN a3 *SESN VSV
JLLIW “u] SBE{OUIDR] 928 YEIZARS ULES "THaH
83 WS SEE Yo WEWN ‘LT 'S06N HaN YerK e

(s1e03l) WL WISUCDSIAN, NYYH €8 avN
:URISAS 31RUIPIODD
Janoy i A - 220Z ‘o€ By

LR E-h PRI
z IR RN
— |
s

o =
.-..

luapias Aeg

b - __.r.“n.. l
Aeg J8moT
([T
Ayay)
ing
(TEENT]

z L 0%
I P EE———
== z

ETLER

“Aeg uosbims”

g 15 LI
. 5 fl
m ST [EIRD)Y
: T S fauno) g
neD

Aeg 1omoT

ieza

]

Eil

BjquIaIL

uNam
colens o sbejin
PAEMOH Jo BEIA
wegsAS uisuodsip Jo Aysseaun [0
RO35 JO umoL
obRysad 4o umoL
PUISIa (oouyas Aeg uosbums
ISML pUBT LISUCSIM JSESUMON [
1SRl pue] AunopJoe
yPa1) big 18 speasssary [
Aeg uasug Jo A
Aunoy umoug

Sealy juswabeue|y




A Proposal to Locate the
Bay of Green Bay NERR
Education and Visitor Center
in Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin




Bay of Green Bay National Estuarine Research Reserve
Education and Visitor Center
Sturgeon Bay, Door County

Regional Impact + Tourism + Education + Workforce Development + Q uality of Life

Through Research and Monitoring + Training + Education + Stewardship

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Executive Summary and Contact Information

A Nationally Recognized Visitor Destination

~ W N

A Caring and Generous Community

9 A Robust Educational Setting
13 A Strong Stewardship Ethic
16 A Community of Science and Support
19 A Thriving, Collaborative Arts Community
21  ourFinandal Pledge and Support for the Education and Visitor Center
22  Conclusion
23 Highlights from Letters of Support
25 Addendum

26 Acknowledgements

Front Cover: The hearl of 5




HCUTIVE

|
SUMMAR

The City of Sturgeon Bay and Door County
are uniquely suited to aid the Bay of Green
Bay National Estuarine Research Reserve
(NERR) Education and Visitor Center to
achieve its goals, including outreach and
marketing, community support, stewardship,
education and research. By choosing
Sturgeon Bay for its location, the NERR
Education and Visitor Center will be able to
seamlessly plug into Door County's strong
support base, infrastructure and ecology.
With 300 miles of coastal shoreline, the Door
County community has prioritized
understanding how the coastal waters of
Lake Michigan and the Green Bay estuary
impact the peninsula's unigue ecology.
Governmental, non-governmental and
research organizations, supported by the
regional prosperity and generosity of our
community, have a long history of protecting
and stewarding the peninsula's natural
resources and will immediately embrace the
NERR Education and Visitor Center and the
NERR goals. This prospectus describes the
benefits of locating the Bay of Green Bay
Education and Visitor Center in Sturgeon Bay,
Wisconsin, the heart of Door County.

This proposal is submitted by the Mayor and

the Ad Hoc NERR Advisory Committee,

CONTACT INFORMATION

City of Sturgeon Bay

Mayor David ). Ward
shmayor@sturgeonbaywi.org, 920-746-2900
421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, W| 54235

Ad Hoc NERR Advisory Committee Co-Chairs
Mark Holey

markeholey@gmail.com, 920-973-3946
Caitlin Oleson

caitlinoleson@gmail.com, 920-857-8605




Attracting visitors will be critical to the
success of the Bay of Green Bay NERR
Education and Visitor Center. As a
nationally recognized tourist destination,
Sturgeon Bay and Door County attract, on
average, 2.5 million visitors annually. With
the Bay of Green Bay NERR Education and
Visitor Center located in Sturgeon Bay,
NERR programs and initiatives will be able
to plug into the thoughtful, strategic and

powerful marketing provided by
Destination Door County and Destination
Sturgeon Bay, the marketing organizations
charged with drawing visitors and guests
to the Door Peninsula.

Sturgeon Bay, the only city in Door County, 1s
home to the eastern terminus of the lce Age
National Scenic Trail (one of 11 in the US), the
Ahnapee State Trail and the Door County
Coastal and National Scenic Byway, as well as
14 city parks. In addition, Potawatomi State
Park, Crossroads at Big Creek, a 200-acre
nature preserve and estuary, and the Door
County Land Trust's 455-acre Ship Canal
Nature Preserve are located nearby. All of
these lands positively impact the
environmental protection of our region's
precious resources and are attractions for
visitors who want to connect with the natural
world. The city has strategically maintained
public access to the waterfront including
dockage capability to receive cruise ships and
to support potential fulure tour boats to other
Bay of Green Bay NERR natural areas.




For our visitors, Door County is their getaway, their connection to nature, and their
opportunity to re-center, The values of many of our visitors align with NERR's values: there

will be an enthusiasm to visit the NERR Education and Visitor Center in Sturgeon Bay.

Sturgeon Bay is also home to the Door County
Maritime Museum and Lighthouse Preservation
Society, which work to preserve Great Lakes

“maritime history, primarily focusing on Door

. County, Wisconsin, and providing interpretive
and educational opportunities for current and
future generations. The recently opened 10-story
lim Kress Maritime Lighthouse Tower located
along Sturgean Bay's working waterfront
showcases the area’s rich maritime roots and

allows visitors to see the bay like never before, The travel sector is an integral part of the Door
_ County economy. Visitors generate significant

Though Door County has 19 municipalities, each economic benefits to households, businesses and
with its own personality, many visitors government and represent a critical driver of the
understand Door County as a single location to county’s future. By monitoring the visitor
visit annually. Door County is their getaway, their economy, policymakers can inform decisions
connection to nature, and their opportunity to regarding the funding and prioritization of the
re-center. The values of many of our visitors sector's development. They also carefully monitor
align with NERR's values and so there will be an its successes and future needs. In 2021, Door
enthusiasm to visit the NERR Education and County visitors spent aver $423 million and
Visitor Center in Sturgeon Bay. generated $42 .7 million in local and state taxes,

2

Ry g r———




Visitors to Door County come from all walks of life, both
DESTINATION nationally and internationally, Door County is known for its

I

diverse vacation opportunities, Now Destination Door County
(DDC) is taking a strategic approach to the next generation of
visitors. Focusing on a more targeted message, DDC has

already launched sustainability initiatives that include Care for

( : OU N | Y Door County, a partnership with the Leave No Trace Center
for Outdoor Ethics, and “voluntourism” opportunities.

CARE FOR

CECR COUNTY

Care For Door County

This is the sum total of Door County's cultural, quality-of-life and eco-focused
initiatives and the actions we take to protect and care for the place we love. It
includes a call to action to care for Door County by leaving natural areas
undisturbed, using trails, and respecting the beauty and waterways of Door
Counly. This initiative draws attention to our expectation that Door County will
remain a beautiful and well-cared-for place for generations to come. It will
attract visitors and residents who live for new and unexpected experiences that
broaden horizons and afford a deeper connection with the communities and
environment around them,

“carp for Door County,” www.doorcounty, com/care-for-door-county, 2022,

O LEAVE
NO TRACE
N T

Leave No Trace Center for Outdoor Ethics

Launched in 2019, the DDC partnership with Leave No Trace Center for Outdoor
Ethics strives to ensure a sustainable future for Door County's outdoor spaces.
Initiatives include the creation and promation of 7 LNT principles for Door
County, including hiking on trails to leave land undisturbed, packing out trash,
and cliff and fire safety. The initiative also promotes access 1o research, training
programs and educational programs as well as working with land managers to
earn Gold Standard Site certification.

Green Destination Certification

DDC has begun a multivear certification process to audit and make
improvements to the County's sustainability performance efforts to become a
certified Green Destination. Once the certification is complete, DDC will join
roughly 200 destinations throughout the world that have commilted to
sustainability. Adopting green values will help Door County enhance its quality,
attractiveness and competitiveness, as well as attract respectful visitors who are
searching for destinations supporting sustainable practices.



Voluntourism

With over 350 nonprofit organizations and service groups throughout Door
County, guests have numerous opportunities to go beyond the beach and
interact with the communities they are visiting. “Woluntourism® is an increasingly
popular travel style for young professionals and recent retirees. Door County has
benefited by drawing experts in almost every area of environmental
preservation and research. Door County offers high quality of life for both
residents and our millions of visitors, A NERR Education and Visitor Center in
Sturgeon Bay will benefit from DDC's platform for voluntourism to provide a
meaningful, hands-on way for visitors and residents to engage with NERR's
educational programs and research,

Door County's robust and purposeful
tourism will not enly support the success
of an Education and Visitor Center in
Sturgeon Bay, it will also shine a light on
the entire NERR System, providing a
gateway for visitors to learn about NERR
preserves around the Great Lakes and
beyond. The urgent mission of the NERR
to protect and study estuaries and coasts
would reach a broad and powerful
audijence.

The Door County Coastal Byway is the only state and
federally designated scenic byway skirting the waters of
Green Bay. It provides visitors throughout the US with
unforgettable coastal experiences.



L CARING § GEGROUS CowoNTY

Door County is a caring and philanthrepic community. Door County Community Foundation
(DCCF) President and CEO Bret Bicoy has called it “the most generous county in Wisconsin.”
Door County residents give a larger percentage of their discretionary income (4.1 percent)
than residents of other counties in Wisconsin —a full percentage point higher than other
northeastern Wisconsin counties? But data doesn't give the full picture. Door County's robust
seasonal population is also committed to generous support of the region’s initiatives, For
example, when DCCF started to fundraise for its emergency response fund at the beginning
of the COVID-19 shutdown, nearly 70 percent of the checks recejved were

from donors outside the county?

cguﬁty in

' - Wil : -
y/CED Vpoof County Corninuniiy
oyl

pret Bic

Ricoy wrote to Mayor Ward, “You can be confident that our commitment to protecting our water
is unwavering and our enthusiasm for bringing a NERR facility to Door County is overflowing.”
Upon hearing of the possibility that the NERR Education and Visitor Center might be located in
Sturgeon Bay, Bicoy and a major donor scheduled a trip to the Rookery Bay National Estuarine
Research Reserve in Naples, Florida, to better understand how the philanthropic arm of Door
County could best serve a potential partnership with the NERR Education and Visitor Center.
Though the trip couldn't occur due to COVID lockdowns, the enthusiastic support for bringing
the Education and Visitor Center to Door County is unwavering, DCCF has quietly raised nearly
$500,000 in pledges from private individuals and foundations to support the building of a new
facility with a NERR Startup Fund. Should the NERR 5ite Coordination Commitiee select Sturgeon
Bay as its home, we have every reason to expect this number to grow quickly and substantially.

When Mayor Ward describes Sturgeon Bay as ready to “plug in and play,” it is this kind of support
that he is referring to. As soon as the decision is made, the NERR will be able to count on the
proactive support of a community foundation that has already raised half a million dollars for its
new building and is equipped to continue fundraising. Not only is Sturgeon Bay aligned with
NERR's stewardship, conservation, education and research goals, the philanthropic community is
proactively anticipating the arrival of the NERR Education and Visitor Center.

2 Bicoy, Bret, "Wisconsin's Mosi Generous County.” Peninsuls Pulse, 2012,
3 Bicoy. Bret, "We Must Hold Tagether as One County,” Peninsula Pulse, 2020,




Support for the NERR Education and Visitor
Center is not limited lo generous individuals
and foundations. Our local businesses are
also committed to supporting the Center
coming to Sturgeon Bay.,

Chris and Ann Renard of Renard's Cheese
Store and Rosewood Dairy, a preeminent
attraction for visitors and the go-to source
of cheese for locals, speak to how
agricultural businesses in Door County share
NERR's research and education goals. “Both
of our companies strive to support and
promote Wisconsin agriculture,” said the
Renards. “We understand that research and
education is vital in order to continue our
legacy, similar to the mission of NERR. We
relish the opportunity to educate locals and
visitors about our natural resources.”

The Rotary Club of Sturgeon Bay represents
the flourishing and longstanding spirit of
community engagement and volunteerism in
Door County. According to Club President
Sean Linnan, “Our club, through the years, has
been very active in promaoting the
environmental and economic benefits of a
healthy ecosystem.” Their work has included
financial support, volunteer hours and
leadership for organizations and initiatives
such as Crossroads at Big Creek and Healthy
Water Door County.

The NERR Education and Visitor Center in
Sturgeon Bay will be able to count on this kind
of active and engaged support from
community members, As donors learn about
NERR’s work through the Education and Visitor
Center, we expect MERR 1o gain more
recognition and financial support for its
research from Door County donors, resulting in
a regional impact to the entire Bay of Green
Bay reserve,




A ROBUST EDUCATIONAL SETTING

DOOR COUNTY CALLS ALL VISITORS, RESIDENTS,
LEARNERS AND SCIENTISTS TOQ A DEEPER
APPRECIATION FOR AND UNDERSTANDING OF THE
NATURAL ENVIRONMENT THROUGH EDUCATION THAT

IS PARTICIPATORY AND ACTIVE.

Door County is a classroom of ecology —for
the school-aged children who need only to
walk outdoors or down the street, for the
visiting researchers who collaborate and share
their findings, for the college-aged students
learning land restoration, for seniors doing
citizen science, for community members
picking up a shovel and planting a tree, and for
the hundreds of thousands of visitors who
connect with nature at the preserves Door
County protects and shares, Door County calls
all visitors, residents, learners and scientists to a
deeper appreciation for and understanding of
the natural environment through education
that is participatory and active. The Bay of
Green Bay NERR Education and Visitor Center
located in Sturgeon Bay will immediately be a
resource for this broad spectrum of learners .
eager to understand more aboul the Bay of
Green Bay estuary,

"A Guide to Significant Wildlife Habitat and
Natural Areas of Door County, Wisconsin,” a
collaborative community project published in
2003, states: “Among the factors contributing
to Door County's unique and rare
environments is its location as a major
peninsula of the Lake Michigan coast and the
effects of the dolostone bedrock on surface
drainage and water chemistry. These and other
factors, combined with relatively low levels of
development, help to support habitats for
numerots species of rare plants and animals,
some of which are found nowhere else in the
state. As notable as the county is as a site for
rare species, it is also recognized for its diversity
of more common and widespread species.” The
sturgeon Bay Ship Canal Preserve offers a
study in ancient shoreline formation. A short
drive away, Toft Point is a library of advanced
botany. The parks and preserves are a living
archive of biodiversily.




Door Caunty's five school districts benefit from significant,
regular, repeat and hands-on interaction with Door County's
natural areas and with the entities named above, through
Earth Day activities, archaeological digs, forest programs,
lessons in composting, data collection for long-term research

projects, and other programs.

The established and committed educational networks of learners, teachers and
researchers in Door County will help the Center achieve its educational goals.

Education is also a primary component of the
Door County Climate Change Coalition, Door
County Maritime Museumn and Lighthouse
Preservation Society, Door Bird Sanctuary, Door
County Master Naturalists and many other
organizations and initiatives. One noteworthy
initiative is the 2019 Celebrate Water Summit, a
year-long series of educational activities
organized by Healthy Water Door County, a
fund of the Door County Community
Foundation.

As illustrated by the previous examples, the
whole of Door County is committed to education
around éculugi{‘.ai protection, preservation,
restoration and understanding of the natural
world. The Bay of Green Bay NERR Education
and Visitor Center located in Sturgeon Bay will
contribute deeply to the educational
opportunities our residents, students, and visitors
seek. The established and committed educational
networks of learners, teachers and researchers in
Door County will help the Center achieve ils
educational goals. In turn, the Center will
provide unigue insight, access to research, and
understanding about estuaries and coastal
wetlands in Green Bay and beyond.



Because of a deep desire to protect our unique
ecology, many organizations in the county have
founded keystone educational programs. For
nearly a century, the Ridges Sanctuary has been
educating Door County, the state and the region
on the unigueness of the Door Peninsula and its
microclimates. It does this through land
preservation, through small group instruction
offered in ijts popular 20-year-old Festival of
Nature, and through a robust partnership and
forest education program with Gibraltar Schools,

Since 1992, Crossroads at Big Creek Learning
Center and Nature Preserve in Sturgeon Bay has
been inspiring environmental stewardship in
learners of all ages. Located just off the
highway and within walking distance of most
area schools and residents, Crossroads' 200
acres and distinct ecosystems are an accessible
gem. In 2022, Crossroads initiated the Land
Restoration School, an immersive residential
academic program that teaches the
fundamentals of land restoration, training the
next generation of land healers.

1

important

are for the natural




“In 2018, Gathering Ground was
founded on Washington Island to
teach sustainable food practices
through ecological use of land. With its
40-acre teaching and demonstration
farm implementing agroforestry
technigues, Gathering Ground's
educational programs attract island
residents, visitors and college-age
students from around the country to
learn about sustainable agriculture.
Farticipants explore Door County's
many small farms committed to
ecological restoration and protection.

The Door County Environmental Council
has for decades been an active force in
education, providing access to
ecological maps of Door County created
by Dr. James Zimmerman, securing
federal listings of endangered species,
and serving as a general resource for
the many groups actively engaged in
ecological care of Door County.



A STRONG STEWARDSHIP ETHIC

iR ik e " The Door Peninsula defines the Bay of Green

- Bay. With 300 miles of shoreline and the
geological presence of the Niagara Escarpment
running its length, the Door Peninsula provides
a full spectrum of coastal management issues o
address. Because of the beautiful and fragile
coastal ecologies of the Great Lakes, the City of
Sturgeon Bay and Door County have a long
history of environmental protection and
stowardship. Federal, state, county, and town
governments and non-governmental
organizations have made significant
investments, individually and in partnership, to
protect and steward the coastal resources of the
Door Peninsula.

This strong stewardship ethic makes Sturgeon Bay an ideal location for the NERR Education and Visitor
Center. If the Center chooses to be located in Sturgeon Bay, it will be able to immediately connect with
the network of stewardship-focused organizations that have a long and rich history in Door County. These
organizations value collaboration and partnership building, understanding that conservation and
environmental education anywhere is a win for the environment everywhere,

The Wisconsin Coastal Management Program (WCMP), the first Coastal Zone Management Act program
ectablished in the Great Lakes, has provided technical assistance and financial catalysts to balance
environmental sustainability and public use since 1978. Through leadership by the Soil and Water
Department of Door County with state support from WCMP, Door County was one of the first counties
to pioneer beach contamination source tracking and restoration. This enahled the counly to ascend from
the Natural Resources Defense Council's Beach Bum list to jts Beach Buddies list. We understand the
value of working together in partnerships across levels of government, nonprofit and research
arganizations,

4 Langdon, LM, ed. "Great Lakes Chronicle: Essays on Cnastal Wisconsin.® Wi Coastal Managament Program, W1 Dep of Admin, 208, pp 172-1 IR




The Door Peninsula supports an abundance of
significant, irreplaceable natural landscapes,
microclimates and rare plants and animals, some
found nowhere else in Wisconsin. As a national
leader recognized for its stewardship and
management programs, the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resource (WDNR) was the
* first in the nation to establish a program of
protecting scientifically important natural areas,
supported by the work of notable ecologists such
as Aldo Leopold and Norman Fassett, The Door
Peninsula is home to the pioneering protection
and stewardship efforts of WDNR, with the
establishment of 29 State Natural Areas, more
than any other coastal counly in Wisconsin, and
five state parks.

The Door County government has likewise
established itself as a state leader, working
intimately with local municipalities to foster
stewardship programs to protect the
environment. Door County was one of the first to
establish a priority watershed based on
groundwater and to engage geologists to study
groundwater issues connected to the county’s
karst topography. Through partnerships, Door
County has produced reports like “Water-Quality
indicators of human impacts to the wetlands of
Door County, Wisconsin” and created the Door
County Invasive Species Team (DCIST) to
implement educational and control efforts for
invasive species,

14

of Doy

0 iy




Stewardship of Door County's coastal resources has been a time-
honored tradition of residents and visitors through nonprofit
organizations such as the following:

. The Ridges Sanctuary, the state's first land trust, was

established in 1937. With the mission of inspiring the
ﬁlﬂNﬂtUl‘e \]' stewardship of natural areas through education, outreach and
(JDHSLI' vancy research, the Ridges protects over 1,600 acres.
« The Nature Conservancy supports a field office in Sturgeon
gmur County Enviranmental Gouncl Bay and has been conserving Door County lands and waters
. i v ess ADVREATY FEOCAION £ 41 v since 1962,

« Since 1969, the Door County Environmental Council has been
fostering the preservation of Door County's natural resources
through advocacy, education, and action.

. The Door County Land Trust has developed into one of the

e S state’s leading land trusts since its inception in 1986 and
LAND TRUST continues "to protect the county’s exceptional lands and
waters forever,”

CFOSSI'DEId + Since 1992, CFQSSTOE_ldS eTt Big Cr:@ek Laarning Center a.nd.

at Bl CreeE‘ Nature Preserve has inspired environmental stewardship in
LEARNING CENTER Nm“ FRESERVE learners of all ages through education, research, and outdoor

experiences, In 2022, it opened a Land Restoration School,

« “The-Clearing Folk School, founded in 1935 by Jens Jensen,

_ continues his legacy with classes that involve direct experience

- & _ with nature, creative expression, thoughtful study and

g 1 H E G LE A R I H Gf contemplation.”

FOLK SGHOOL « The Climate Change Coalition Door County, established in
Hecpig I i COOL Hace o Live 2012, is a non-partisan organization that, through education,
CLIMATE CﬂAﬂﬂE : outreach and civil dialogue, aims to increase public

COMOH understanding of climate change and its many detrimental
DEDRAL RRIEE impacts at home and around the world.

DOOR COUNTY

With decades of experience building support for environmental protection and education, Door
County's network of stewardship-focused organizations will be powerful partners of the Bay of Green
Bay NERR, helping it to achieve its goals of engaging the local community and educating visitors, Not
only will the NERR benefit from our history of stewardship, the NERR Education and Visitor Center will
support and add immense value to these partnerships. As Laurel Hauser, Director of Crossroads at Big
Creek reports, “We are extremely excited about the possibility of a NERR Center in our area and the
scientists and researchers it will altract. We also appreciate that having a NERR here will have a positive
impact on our natural environment.”

The potential for partnership with Door County organizations will go beyond the NERR Education and
Visitor Center in Sturgeon Bay to positively impact the entire Bay of Green Bay reserve.




A COMMONITY OF SCIENCE G SUPPORT

A NERR Education and Visitor Center located in Sturgeon Bay will connect with a community that
welcomes, supports, and values research, The City of Sturgeon Bay and residents of Door County at
large understand how critically important research is to achieve the level of protection and stewardship
required to keep the ecology of Door County and Green Bay healthy and sustainable into the future,

Within the University of Wisconsin system, a broad array of programs
and campuses partner to explore the environment and provide the
scientific information required by decision-makers to manage ecosystem
health. The Cofrin Center for Biodiversity, Wisconsin Sea Grant office,
and the environmental science and policy programs of the University of
Wisconsin-Green Bay campuses have long been a primary source of
UNIVERSITYf WISCONSIN : research support. Research partnerships with other University of
GREEN BAY %/ﬂ, d,]ll Wisconsin schools include:

h « UW-Madison staff from the Wisconsin Sea Grant office, the

University of Wisconsin

Limnology Lab and the Wisconsin Geological and Natural History
Survey programs have worked on a myriad of groundwater and
aquatic resources projects on the Door Peninsula.

. The School of Freshwater Sciences at UW-Milwaukee has led studies
on nutrient loading and dead zones in the lower bay.

. The Environmental Research and Innovation Center at UW-Oshkosh
has been instrumental in researching and monitoring the health of
Door County beaches and contamination of drinking-water wells, as
well as monitoring marine debris and microplastics and
experimenting with removal technologies.

« The Wisconsin Cooperative Fishery Research Unit at UW-5tevens
Point, a partnership between the United States Geological Survey,
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, and UW-5tevens
Point, has a long history of conducting research to determine the

Ry University of WikEoezli effectiveness of management regulations to sustain the valuable

- Stevens Point PR and commercial fisheries of Green Bay and Lake Michigan.

The UW-Peninsular Agricultural Research Station has operated near

Sturgeon Bay since the early 1920s to initiate fruit research and

outreach efforts to support local and state fruit industries. The

station serves as a National Weather Service reporting station
receiving data from eight automated monitoring stations
throughout Door and Kewaunee counties, Station research staff also
coordinate projects with UW-Madison Departments, including

Horticulture, Entomology, Agronomy, and Plant Pathology within

the College of Agricultural and Life Sciences,




The scope of research partners has expanded to include
partnerships with organizations farther afield, such as:

. The Freshwater Research program of the Daniel P, Haerther
Center for Conservation and Research at the John G Shedd
Aquarium has been studying the migratory behavior of
white and longnose suckers in Lake Michigan and Lake
Superior, including Sturgeon Bay.

»

« The Chicago Botanic Garden has partnered with the Door
County Land Trust at its Ship Canal Preserve to research,
manage, and restore populations of the rare and threatened
Pitcher's thistle to the dunes of the Great Lakes. These
shorelines are one of the upper Midwest's most extensive
linear ecosystems and an important landmark for founding
the concept of succession and the science of ecology.

« The Rijdges has partnered with the North American Orchid
Conservation Center at the Smithsonian Environmental
Research Center to research and understand the specific
environmental conditions and germination techniques
required by each species of rare orchid that occurs within
the Ridges Sanctuary.

There is a culture of citizen science and land
preservation in Door County. An engaged
community is especially valuable to the
success of research efforts in Sturgeon Bay
and throughout the NERR system.




The commercial fishing industry on the Door Peninsula
provides sustainable fish products to local, national and
global markets and is very supportive of research efforts
to ensure a sustainable harvest. Since the 1970s, Door
County commercial fishers have contributed their
experience, labor, and vessels in support of research to
maintain the quality of the Lake Michigan and Green

Bay environments and their own livelihood.

Further, Sturgeon Bay has served as the port of call for
UW-Milwaukee's research vessel Neeskay, which
rosearches environmental stressors in Green Bay that have
disrupted Great Lakes ecosystems, This research has
focused on the reoccurring hypoxia during the summer
stratified period in the lower bay.

Sturgeon Bay serves as the home base for the research
vessel Coregonus at the Sturgeon Bay field office and
service center of the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources and has regularly served as a port of call for
research vessels from the US Environmental Protection
Agency, NOAA Great Lakes Environmental Research
Laboratory, the Great Lakes Science Center of the U5
Geological Survey, and the US Fish and wildlife Service of
the Department of the Interior.

With the Education and Visitor Center in Sturgeon Bay, Door
County will heartily welcome and support the research and

mission of NERR. The potential for partnership is abundant,
extending to the entire Green Bay reserve,

18




A THRIVING, COLLABORATIVE
§ COMMUNITY

Door County is home to a productive and thriving arts
community that makes Sturgeon Bay uniquely suited to
achieving the level of reach the NERR desires for its
education and interpretative programs. With the support
of the arts, the NERR Education and Visitor Center will be
able to celebrate holistic connections of the waters to our
communities and ecosystems with a large, receptive '
audience.

From visual arts to creative writing, theater and music,
overy art form is represented by thriving nonprofits. All of
these organizations are committed to and contribute to
the wellbeing of Sturgeon Bay's natural beauty, economic
development, education and tourist industry and provide
a unique and successful interplay between the arts and
science, allowing research to be communicated to new
and broader audiences,

Because of the excellent crossover between the arts, the
natural world and science, Wisconsin Sea Grant chose to
commission an original mural celebrating its 50-year
history on the facade of Sturgeon Bay City Hall. The
mural highlights the history of its research in the Great
Lakes, The City of Sturgeon Bay welcomes and actively
supports this kind of civic engagement.

In its call to artists, Wisconsin Sea Grant described
Sturgeon Bay's many assets: “Two downtown bridges
connect a public walking path along much of the
waterfront. Even when not on the water, there are

« STEEL BRIDGE multiple viewing points to look at the beauty of the bay
k CREATIVE DISTRICT and watch sailboats, kayaks, recreational fishers and

P power boats. Sturgeon Bay is a successful combination of
recreational and commercial waterfront with a vibrant
dowrtown. It is the county seat of Door County,
Wisconsin.”

\
|




With the addition of a NERR Education and Visitor
Center, the artistic expression and interpretation
connecting science to a larger audience is exciting

and near limitless. We look forward to the art that
will come out of partnerships with our local arts
community to support the research and reach
across the Green Bay estuary and beyond.

Arts-related organizations, venues and [estivals:

Peninsula Players Theatre * Northern Sky
Theater * Third Avenue Playworks = Rogue
Theater * Trueblood Performing Arts Center

+ Door Community Auditorium * Peninsula
School of Art * Write On, Door County * Miller
Art Museum * Hardy Gallery * Edgewood
Orchard Gallery * Popelka Trenchard Gallery

+ Birch Creek Music Performance Center = Steel
Bridge Music Festival * Midsummer Music
Series * Washington Island Music Festival * Peg
Egan Performing Arts Center * Peninsula Music
Festival * Door Shakespeare =

and many more.

Many of these organizations directly impact and
partner with our stewardship organizations. For
example, Write On, Door County, a nanprofit
dedicated to engaging writers of all ages, has a
deep, abiding commitment to stewardship. With
59 acres of land with walking trails and ongoing
ecological restoration, Write On collaborates
with stewardship-focused organizations to
nroduce workshops such as “Translating Nature:
An Ecopoetic and Print-Making Workshop,” a
program presented with partnering organization
Gathering Ground, a nonprofit dedicated to
sustainable agriculture education. Another prime
example of collaboration belween the artistic
and environmental communities is the original
play, "Me and Debris: A Play in Poetry,”
commissioned by Wisconsin Sea Grant to
celebrate its 50-year history.

20



AT
UCTION D VTR CENTE

—

Sturgeon Bay has pre-approved four city-owned waterfront
properties, any one of which would act as an in-kind
contribution for the development of the Bay of Green Bay
Education and Visitor Center. These sites compliment the
many community attributes found in Sturgeon Bay and would
provide exceptional visibility and accessibility for the facility.

Locating the Visitor Center on Sturgeon Bay’s scenic and historic
West Waterfront (1) would create a campus environment with
the Door County Maritime Museum, the Door County Granary,

| and the City's new waterfront promenade. Situated between the
: i historic Michigan Street Steel Bridge and the Oregon Street

: ﬁﬂjﬁ} TPaeto =3 Bridge, this site provides a primary destination for the County's

2 5 million annual visitors, maximum visibility, views of tugboats and a working waterfront, and easy
walkability to restaurants, lodging, shops and other downtown amenities. It is also within walking distance of
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Field Station, the Sawyer Park Boat Launch facility, and the US
Coast Guard Cutter Mobile Bay and is situated along the lce Age Mational Scenic Trail.

The remaining three city-owned properties pre-approved by the Sturgeon Bay Common Council for the Bay of
Green Bay Fducation and Visitor Center are Sunset Park (2), water frontage near the Sturgeon Bay yacht Tlub
(3), and the Sawyer Park boat launch area (4). All of the City sites have water frontage, and three of them have
access to deep water dockage for research vessels.

Owners of two privately-owned parcels have also expressed interest in serving as potential sites for the
Educational and Visitor Center. These are located at 253 N 1st Ave (5) and at a parcel adjacent to Sturgeon
Bay's Graham Park, on the corner of Oregon Streel and S 1st Avenue (6). In addition to the valuable in-kind
land contribution, a NERR Startup Fund at the Door County Community Foundation has received nearly
55&(],[1[#[5 in pledages to support the construction of a NERR Center in Sturgeon Bay. Once selected, that fund is
expected to grow.




CONCLUSION

Sturgeon Bay is strategically located near the center of the Bay
of Green Bay estuary. Sturgeon Bay's working waterfronts
attract many kinds of visitors, from shipbuilders and NOAA
researchers to tourists and plein air painters. The cily offers
walkable amenities for all visitors whether they arrive by boat
or car or foot, including over 30 restaurants and cafes, art
galleries, farmers markets, historical societies, entertainment
venues and shopping, The city's walkability and bikeability will
add to the accessibility of the Education and Visitor Center
and allow it to become a centerpiece of the city's many
attractions.

A Sturgeon Bay, Door County, location offers the largest
extent of Green Bay shoreline to address a myriad of coastal
management issues, Sturgeon Bay is often the first stop for
the 2.5 million annual visitors to Door County. A Center
located here will seamlessly be connected with the marketing
efforts of Destination Sturgeon Bay and Destination Door
County to enhance public awareness and understanding of
estuaries and coasts,

We believe that Sturgeon Bay, Door County, is the ideal
setting for a NERR Visitor and Education Center. The elements
for a successful Center are all here, Community support for
this project is very high. Sturgeon Bay offers an exceptional
quality of life with many amenities not found in similarly-sized
communities,

We would be pleased and honored to share our home with
the Bay of Green Bay National Estuarine Research Reserve
Education and Visitor Center. We look forward to discussing
this proposal further,




- HIGHLIGRTS FAOM LETTERS OF SUPPORI

i Door County
=3 Community
} Foundation, Inc.

COUNTY
WISCONSIN

DESTINATION

COUNTY

*As a pehinsula situated on the Niagara Escarpment, our thin soil
layer, combined with the vertical and horizontal fracturing commaon
in our bedrock, makes protecting our water a priority for us all.
While it is too early to articulate a specific role that the Communily
Foundation will play, | share this so you can be confident that our
commitment to protecting our water is unwavering and our
enthusiasm for bringing a NERR facility to Door County is
overflowing.”

- Bret Bicoy, CEO Door County Community Foundation

“This project will build upon the economic stability and
diversification of the economy in Sturgeon Bay and it is a significant
environmental and economic activity for Door County.”

- Ken Pabich, Door County Administrator

“The proposed Sturgeon Bay site provides critical habitat for birds,
fish, and other marine and coastal species of plants and animals in
the region and will add valuable scientific contributions to the
national NERRS program. The proposed Sturgeon Bay, WI NERR site
has received the enthusiastic support of state, local and private
organizations and community leaders who recognize the benefits
locally and nationally of additional research and knowledge
regarding our estuarine environment.”

- Julie Gilbert, President CEQ, Destination Door County

“The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources field office located
in Sturgeon Bay would allow WDNR fish and marine biologists to
work hand in hand with the team of the NERR, thus increasing the

amount of research that can be provided.”

- Gary Nault, Owner, Gary's Guide Service




“We look forward to working with the UWGB NERR team in
developing local partnerships and advancing the educational
opportunities that will come as this project moves forward on the
working waterfront of Sturgeon Bay.”

- Kevin Osgood, Executive Director, Door County Maritime Museum

“One of NOAA NERR's quiding principles for both systern and
individual reserves is to ‘engage and inform local citizens, teachers,
students, and communities in science-based stewardship.’ This
principle meshes well with Shedd's long-term citizen science sucker
migration phenology program that has six long-term monitoring sites
in Door County. Opportunities to link animal migrations through

various hahitats that all require stewardship would be a valuable
S h e d d collaboration.”

AQUAERIUM : - Karen Murchie, Ph.D., Director of Freshwater Research, Daniel P.
Haerther Center for Conservation and Research, John G. Shedd
Aquarium

“Having a ‘living laboratory’ to showcase research, provide outreach,
and educational opportunities would broaden the perspective as to
what Door County has to offer.”

- Hans Lux, Chairman, Town of Washington

“There is great potential for collabaration with the Bay of Green Bay
NERR and opportunities to forge new partnerships for continued

. D oor C Ouﬂty stewardship of the estuary. The NERR designation will increase

{ - L d T awareness of the value of the Green Bay watershed to the nation and
LANL TIUST an | lfllSt foster a sense of pride for this natural resource treasure among the
citizens of Wisconsin.”

- Emily Wood, Executive Director, Door County Land Trust




We recaived Letters of Support from a diverse set of organizations,
businesses, and interast groups, Our entire community is anticipating the
opportunity to receive the Bay of Green Bay Education and Visitor Center
in Sturgeon Bay,

The follawing organizations submitted letters:

« Climate Change Caalition of Daor County

« County aof Door

« Crossroads at Big Creek Learning Center and Nature Preserve
» BPestingtian Door County

« Destination Sturgeon Bay

- Door County Community Foundation

- Door County Economic Developrent Covporation

- Poor County Environmental Coundil

« Door County Lane Trust

« Door County Maritime Musetim and Lighthouse Preservation Saciety
« Door County Medical Certer

o Gary's Guide Servige

« ¥aren and David Studebaker

+ Kewatneo Schoof District

« Renards Artisan Cheese

» Rotary Club of Sturgeon Bay

» Shedd Aquarium

= Srpithsonizn Envirconmertat Research Center

- Sturgeon Bay Schoof District

« Sturgeon Bay Sport Fishing Assodation of Daor County
= The Rirdges Sanctuary

« Town of Egg Harbor

« Fown of Sevastopal

« Town of Washington

Ta accoss these Letters of Support, visit
waww sturgeonbaywi,org/nerr/index php




- ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Mark Holey, Pam Seiler, Laurel Hauser, Alessandra Simmaons Rolffs, Caitlin Oleson - Contributors
Alessandra Simmons Rolffs - Editor
Michelle Rasmusson - Document Design and Layout

Ad Hoc NERR Advisory Committee Ex-officio Members

Mark Holey, Co-Chair Josh VanLieshout

Caitlin Oleson, Co-Chair Marty Olejniczak

Laurel Hauser Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Charlie Henriksen Pam Seiler

Bill Hoag Laurie Spittlemeijster - meeting support

Greg Meissner
Matthew Peter

Photo Credit

Spencer Gustafson Peninsula Pulse Back Cover: A viewidtom L ake
Door County Daily News Dr. Gregory Kleinheinz iic higan at the mouth of the
Mark Holey Shedd Agquarium i G
Destination Door County Chicago Botanic Gardens St ol
Destination Sturgeon Bay Dr. 1. Val Klump

Crossroads at Big Creek Jason Mann Photography

Citizen Science in Door County : |
“For many years my husband and | have monitared o ; '
one of Door County's spring-fed creeks, both as
amateur naturalists with scientific backgrounds, and
as citizen scientists with the DNR."

“Here in Door County, there is a culture of citizen
science and land preservation, that has been inspiring
to us. It has been rewarding to work with professional
naturalists and volunteers, as we all study and gather
data from the county's forests, streams and wetlands.
We count birds, bats, frogs, butterflies, orchids, fungi;
most anything that grows or moves."

"Certainly, the location of the National Estuarine
Research Reserve in Sturgeon Bay would enhance
this already scientific and eco-sensitive community.”

Lucy F. Klug, citizen scientist







